SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE TO

(RULE 14d-100)

TENDER OFFER STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 14(d)(1) or 13(e)(1) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

PennTex Midstream Partners, LP

(Name of Subject Company (Issuer))

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.

(Name of Filing Person (Offeror))

Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests (Titles of Class of Securities) 709311104 (CUSIP Numbers of Class of Securities)

SCHEDULE 13E-3

RULE 13E-3 TRANSACTION STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 13(E) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.

(Name of Person(s) Filing Statement)

Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests (Titles of Class of Securities) 709311104

(CUSIP Numbers of Class of Securities) Thomas E. Long Chief Financial Officer Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. 8111 Westchester Drive, Suite 600 Dallas, Texas 75225 (214) 981-0700

(Name, Address and Telephone Number of Person Authorized to Receive Notices and Communications on Behalf of the Filing Person)

COPIES TO:

G. Michael O'Leary George J. Vlahakos Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP 600 Travis Street, Suite 4200 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 220-4200

CALCULATION OF FILING FEE

TRANSACTION VALUATION*	AMOUNT OF FILING FEE+
\$280,253,200	\$32,481.35

- Estimated for purposes of calculating the amount of the filing fee only. The amount assumes the purchase of all outstanding common units representing limited partner interests (the "Common Units") of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP ("PennTex") not owned by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. at a purchase price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash. On May 1, 2017, 20,714,256 Common Units were outstanding, of which 6,701,596 are owned by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. Accordingly, this calculation assumes the purchase of 14,012,660 Common Units
- The amount of the filing fee is calculated in accordance with Rule 0-11 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and Fee Rate Advisory # 1 for Fiscal Year 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission, by multiplying the transaction valuation by 0.0001159.
- Check the box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing with which the offsetting fee was previously paid. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.

Amount previously paid: [n/a] Filing party: [n/a]

Form or registration No.: [n/a]

П

Check the box if the filing relates solely to preliminary communications made before the commencement of a tender offer

Check the appropriate boxes below to designate any transactions to which the statement relates.

- Third-party tender offer subject to Rule 14d-1.
- Issuer tender offer subject to Rule 13e-4.
- Going-private transaction subject to Rule 13e-3 X
- Amendment to Schedule 13D under Rule 13d-2.

Check the following box if the filing is a final amendment reporting the results of the tender offer: \Box

- If applicable, check the appropriate box(es) below to designate the appropriate rule provision(s) relied upon:
- Rule 13e-4(i) (Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer)
- Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third-Party Tender Offer)

This Tender Offer Statement and Schedule 13E-3 Transaction Statement on Schedule TO (as amended from time to time, this "Schedule TO") relates to the offer by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("ETP"), to purchase all outstanding common units representing limited partner interests (the "Common Units"), of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership ("PennTex"), not owned by ETP, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase dated May 18, 2017 (the "Offer to Purchase") and in the related letter of transmittal (which, together with any amendments or supplements thereto, collectively constitute the "Offer"). All capitalized terms used in this Schedule TO without definition have the meanings ascribed to them in the Offer to Purchase.

The Offer to Purchase and the letter of transmittal are attached to this Schedule TO as Exhibits (a)(1)(i) and (a)(1)(ii), respectively.

This Schedule TO is intended to satisfy the requirements of a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO of ETP and a Schedule 13E-3 Transaction Statement of ETP. All information in the Offer to Purchase and the letter of transmittal, including all schedules and annexes thereto, is hereby expressly incorporated by reference in answer to all items in this Schedule TO, including, without limitation, all of the information required by Schedule 13E-3 that is not included in or covered by the items in Schedule TO and is supplemented by the information specifically provided herein, except as otherwise set forth below.

Item 1. Summary Term Sheet

Item 1001 of Regulation M-A

The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 2. Subject Company Information

Item 1002(a)-(c) of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Price Range of PennTex Common Units; Distributions on PennTex Common Units" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person

Item 1003(a)-(c) of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex," "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning ETP" and "Schedule A—Directors and Executive Officers of ETP" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning ETP" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning ETP" and "Schedule A—Directors and Executive Officers of ETP's General Partner" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 4. Terms of the Transaction

Item 1004(a) of Regulation M-A

- (a)(1)(i) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—How many PennTex common units are you offering to purchase?" and "Introduction" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(1)(ii) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—What will I receive in exchange for the PennTex common units that I tender into the offer?" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(1)(iii) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—How long do I have to tender my PennTex common units in the offer?" and "The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(i)(iv) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—Can the offer be extended, and under what circumstances?" and "The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(i)(v) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—Can the offer be extended, and under what circumstances?" and "The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(i)(vi) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—Can I withdraw PennTex common units that I previously tendered in the offer? Until what time may I withdraw previously tendered PennTex common units?" and "The Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(i)(vii) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—How do I participate in the offer?" and "The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (a)(i)(viii) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—How do I participate in the offer?", "The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer," "The Tender Offer—Acceptance for Payment and Payment for PennTex Common Units," "The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units" and "The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (a)(i)(ix) Not applicable.
 - (a)(i)(x) Not applicable.
 - (a)(i)(xi) Not applicable.
 - (a)(i)(xii) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (a)(2)(i)-(a)(2)(vii) Not applicable.

Item 5. Past Contacts, Negotiations and Agreements.

Item 1005(a) and (b) of Regulation M-A

(a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer," "Special Factors—Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units," "Special

Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right," and "Special Factors—Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer," "Special Factors—Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units," "Special Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right," and "Special Factors—Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 6. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals.

Item 1006(a) and (c)(1)-(7) of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" and "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (c)(1) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" and "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (c)(2) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" and "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (c)(3) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" and "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (c)(4) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (c)(5) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (c)(6) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" and "The Tender Offer—Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration under the Exchange Act; Margin Regulations" is incorporated herein by reference
 - (c)(7) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction" and "The Tender Offer—Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration under the Exchange Act; Margin Regulations" is incorporated herein by reference

Item 7. Source and Amount of Funds or Other Consideration.

Item 1007(a), (b) and (d) of Regulation M-A.

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—Do you have the financial resources to pay for all of the PennTex common units that you are offering to purchase?" and "The Tender Offer—Source and Amount of Funds" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—What are the most significant conditions to the offer?" and "The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (d) Not applicable.

Item 8. Interest in Securities of the Subject Company.

Item 1008 of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units" and "Schedule B—Ownership of PennTex Common Units by ETP and Certain Related Persons" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units" and "Schedule B—Ownership of PennTex Common Units by ETP and Certain Related Persons" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. Persons/Assets Retained, Employed, Compensated or Used.

Item 1009(a) of Regulation M-A

(a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Fees and Expenses" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 10. Financial Statements.

Item 1010(a) and (b) of Regulation M-A

(a)-(b) Financial information with respect to ETP is not material because (a) the consideration offered consists solely of cash; (b) the offer is not subject to any financing condition; and (c) the offer is for all outstanding securities of the subject class. See "The Tender Offer—Source and Amount of Funds."

Item 11. Additional Information.

Item 1011(a) and (c) of Regulation M-A

- (a)(1) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer," "Special Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" and "Special Factors—Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex" is incorporated by reference herein.
- (a)(2) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Appraisal Rights; "Going-Private" Rules," and "The Tender Offer—Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated by reference herein.
- (a)(3) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated by reference herein.
- (a)(4) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated by reference herein.
- (a)(5) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated by reference herein.
 - (c) None.

Item 12. Exhibits

Exhibit No.	<u>Description</u>
(a)(1)(i)	Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017
(a)(1)(ii)	Letter of Transmittal (including general instructions for certification of taxpayer identification number on Substitute Form W-9)
(a)(1)(iii)	Notice of Guaranteed Delivery
(a)(1)(iv)	Letter to Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees
(a)(1)(v)	Letter to Clients for use by Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees
(a)(1)(vi)	Form of Summary Advertisement to be published in The Wall Street Journal
(a)(1)(vii)	Press Release, dated May 18, 2017, issued by ETP
(b)	None
(d)	Contribution Agreement, dated October 24, 2016 by and among Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. and NGP X US Holdings, LP, PennTex Midstream Partners, LLC, MRD Midstream LLC, WHR Midstream LLC and certain individual investors and managers named therein. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by ETP with the SEC on October 25, 2016)
(g)	None
(h)	None

Item 13. Information Required by Schedule 13E-3

The following sets forth the information required by Schedule 13E-3 that has not already been set forth in Items 1-12 above. The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase is incorporated herein by reference to the items required by Schedule 13E-3.

Item 2 of Schedule 13E-3. Subject Company Information.

Item 1002(d)-(f) of Regulation M-A

- (d) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Price Range of PennTex Common Units; Distributions on PennTex Common Units" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (e) None.
- (f) During the past two years, ETP and its affiliates purchased a total of 6,701,596 PennTex common units at a range of purchase prices from \$16.10 to \$17.05 per common unit. The following table sets forth the

average purchase price paid by ETP and its affiliates for PennTex common units during each quarter during the past two years:

Fiscal Quarter Ending	Amount of Common Units Purchased	Purc	ted Average hase Price Common Unit
June 30, 2015	0		_
September 30, 2015	0		_
December 30, 2015	0		_
March 31, 2016	0		_
June 30, 2016	0		_
December 31, 2016	6,301,596	\$	17.05
March 31, 2017	400,000	\$	16.10
Current Ouarter	0		

Item 4 of Schedule 13E-3. Terms of the Transaction.

Item 1004(c)-(f) of Regulation M-A

- (c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Introduction," "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right," "The Tender Offer—Appraisal Rights; "Going-Private" Rules," and "The Tender Offer—Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (d) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Appraisal Rights; "Going-Private" Rules," and "The Tender Offer—Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (e) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning ETP" is incorporated herein by reference.
 - (f) Not applicable.

$Item\ 5\ of\ Schedule\ 13E-3.\ Past\ Contacts,\ Transactions,\ Negotiations\ and\ Agreements.$

Item 1005(c) and (e) of Regulation M-A

- (c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer" and "Special Factors—Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (e) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer," "Special Factors—Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units," "Special Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Call Right" and "Special Factors—Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 6 of Schedule 13E-3. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals.

Item 1006(b) and (c)(8) of Regulation M-A

(b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—If I decide not to tender, how will this affect the offer and my PennTex common units?", "Summary Term Sheet—Is this the first step in a "going-private" transaction?", "Special Factors—Certain Effects of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right," "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the

Limited Call Right" and "The Tender Offer—Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration under the Exchange Act; Margin Regulations" is incorporated herein by reference.

(c)(8) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—Is this the first step in a "going-private" transaction?", "Special Factors—Certain Effects of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" and "The Tender Offer—Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration under the Exchange Act; Margin Regulations" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 7 of Schedule 13E-3. Purposes, Alternatives, Reasons and Effects.

Item 1013 of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet," "Introduction," "Special Factors—Background of the Offer" and "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer" and "Special Factors—Purpose of and Reasons for the Offer; After the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right; Consideration of Alternatives" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—Background of the Offer" and "Special Factors—Purpose of and Reasons for the Offer; After the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call right; Consideration of Alternatives" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (d) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet," "Introduction," "Special Factors—Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right," "The Tender Offer—Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration under the Exchange Act; Margin Regulations," "The Tender Offer—Appraisal Rights; "Going-Private" Rules," and "Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 8 of Schedule 13E-3. Fairness of the Transaction.

Item 1014 of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—The Position of ETP Regarding the Fairness of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—The Position of ETP Regarding the Fairness of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" and "Special Factors—Summary of Presentation of Management of ETP's General Partner to the Board of Directors of ETP's General Partner" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—What are the most significant conditions to the offer?", "Introduction," and "The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (d) An unaffiliated representative was not retained for the purpose of representing unaffiliated security holders in negotiating the terms of the offer, or preparing a report concerning the fairness of the transaction.
- (e) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet—Has ETP negotiated, or sought the approval of, the terms of this offer, with PennTex?" is incorporated herein by reference.

(f) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Special Factors—The Position of ETP Regarding the Fairness of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9 of Schedule 13E-3. Reports, Opinions, Appraisals and Negotiations.

Item 1015 of Regulation M-A

- (a) None.
- (b) Not applicable.
- (c) Not applicable.

Item 10 of Schedule 13E-3. Source and Amount of Funds or Other Consideration.

Item 1007(c) of Regulation M-A

(c) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Fees and Expenses" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12 of Schedule 13E-3. The Solicitation or Recommendation.

Item 1012(d) and (e) of Regulation M-A

- (d) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.
- (e) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13 of Schedule 13E-3. Financial Statements.

Item 1010(a) and (b) of Regulation M-A

- (a) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning PennTex" is incorporated herein by reference. The financial statements of PennTex are also incorporated herein by reference to "Part II—Item 8—Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" of its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016 and "Part I—Item 1—Financial Statements" of its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2017.
 - (b) Pro forma financial information is not material to the offer.

Item 14 of Schedule 13E-3. Persons/Assets Retained, Employed, Compensated or Used.

Item 1009(b) of Regulation M-A

(b) The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase under "Summary Term Sheet," "Special Factors—Background of the Offer" and "Special Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 16 of Schedule 13E-3. Exhibits.

Item 1016(c) and (f) of Regulation M-A

- (c) None.
- (f) None.

SIGNATURE

After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.

Date: May 18, 2017

ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P.

By: Energy Transfer Partners GP, L.P.,

its general partner

Energy Transfer Partners, L.L.C., its general partner By:

/s/ Thomas E. Long By: Name: Thomas E. Long

Title: Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.

Description

2341101011101	2 within
(a)(1)(i)	Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017
(a)(1)(ii)	Letter of Transmittal (including general instructions for certification of taxpayer identification number on Substitute Form W-9)
(a)(1)(iii)	Notice of Guaranteed Delivery
(a)(1)(iv)	Letter to Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees
(a)(1)(v)	Letter to Clients for use by Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees
(a)(1)(vi)	Form of Summary Advertisement to be published in The Wall Street Journal
(a)(1)(vii)	Press Release, dated May 18, 2017, issued by ETP
(b)	None
(c)	None
(d)	Contribution Agreement, dated October 24, 2016 by and among Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. and NGP X US Holdings, LP, PennTex Midstream Partners, LLC, MRD Midstream LLC, WHR Midstream LLC and certain individual investors and managers named therein. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by ETP with the SEC on October 25, 2016)
(f)	None
(g)	None
(h)	None

Offer to Purchase for Cash

All Outstanding Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests

in

PennTex Midstream Partners, LP

by

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.

at

\$20.00 per Common Unit

THE OFFER (AS DEFINED HEREIN) AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 5:00 P.M., NEW YORK CITY TIME, ON JUNE 19, 2017, UNLESS THE OFFER IS EXTENDED. COMMON UNITS IN PENNTEX MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP TENDERED PURSUANT TO THIS OFFER MAY BE WITHDRAWN AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE OF THE OFFER.

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. ("ETP") is offering to purchase all of the outstanding common units representing limited partner interests (the "PennTex common units") in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP ("PennTex") at a price of \$20.00 per PennTex common unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest, less any applicable withholding taxes (the "offer price"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Offer to Purchase and the letter of transmittal enclosed with this Offer to Purchase, which, together with any amendments or supplements, collectively constitute the "offer" described in this Offer to Purchase. Following the purchase by ETP of PennTex common units in the offer that would provide ETP and its affiliates with greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units, ETP will exercise or cause the general partner of PennTex (the "PennTex General Partner") to exercise the limited call right provided for in the First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PennTex (the "PennTex Partnership Agreement"), which, subject to the successful consummation of the offer, will result in the acquisition by the PennTex General Partner or its affiliates of all outstanding PennTex common units. If ETP waives the minimum tender condition as described elsewhere herein and ETP accepts for purchase PennTex common units upon completion of the offer but ETP and its affiliates do not own more than 80% of the then outstanding PennTex common units, ETP cannot exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise the limited call right provided for in the PennTex Partnership Agreement.

The board of directors of the PennTex General Partner has not made a public statement as to whether they recommend that holders of PennTex common units tender their PennTex common units into the offer. PennTex is required to make a recommendation or state that it is neutral or is unable to take a position with respect to the offer, and to publish such recommendation or send it to holders of PennTex common units within ten business days from the date of this Offer to Purchase. We encourage holders of PennTex common units to carefully read such statement when it becomes available.

The offer is conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered in accordance with the terms of the offer and not withdrawn prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017 (the "expiration date," unless ETP shall have extended the period during which the Offer is open, in which event "expiration date" shall mean the latest time and date at which the offer, as so extended by ETP, shall expire) sufficient PennTex common units such that, following the closing of the offer and acceptance for purchase by ETP of common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn, ETP and its affiliates own at least 16,571,405 PennTex common units, representing greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units, unless such condition is waived as described herein. As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP and its affiliates own

6,745,318 PennTex common units. The foregoing condition is referred to as the "minimum tender condition." If the minimum tender condition is waived by ETP, then it shall remain a non-waivable condition that a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn (referred to herein as the "majority-of-the minority tender condition"). The offer is also subject to other conditions described in *The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer*, beginning on page 31.

This transaction has not been approved or disapproved by the Securities and Exchange Commission or any state securities commission, nor has the Securities and Exchange Commission or any state securities commission passed upon the fairness or merits of such transaction or upon the accuracy or adequacy of the information contained in this document. Any representation to the contrary is unlawful.

IMPORTANT

If you desire to tender all or any portion of your PennTex common units to ETP in the offer you should either (i) complete and sign the letter of transmittal (or a photocopy of it) for the offer, which is enclosed with this Offer to Purchase, in accordance with the instructions contained in the letter of transmittal (having your signature on the letter of transmittal guaranteed if required by Instruction 1 to the letter of transmittal), mail or deliver the letter of transmittal (or a photocopy of it) and any other required documents to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, the depositary for the offer (the "depositary"), and either deliver the certificates representing such PennTex common units to the depositary along with the letter of transmittal (or a photocopy of it) or tender such PennTex common units by book-entry transfer by following the procedures described in *The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*, in each case prior to the expiration date of the offer or (ii) request your broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee to effect the transaction for you. If your PennTex common units are registered in the name of a broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee, then you must contact that institution in order to tender such PennTex common units to ETP in the offer.

If you desire to tender PennTex common units to ETP in the offer and your certificates representing such PennTex common units are not immediately available, or you cannot comply in a timely manner with the procedures for tendering PennTex common units by book-entry transfer, or you cannot deliver all required documents to the depositary prior to the expiration date, you may tender such PennTex common units to ETP in the offer by following the procedures for guaranteed delivery described in *The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*.

Questions regarding the offer, and requests for assistance in connection with the offer, may be directed to the information agent for the offer at the address and telephone numbers listed below. Additional copies of this Offer to Purchase, the letter of transmittal, the notice of guaranteed delivery and other related materials may be obtained from the information agent.

The Information Agent for the Offer is:



105 Madison Avenue New York, New York 10016 (212) 929-550 (call collect) or Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885 tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com (email)

This Offer to Purchase and the related letter of transmittal contain important information and you should read both carefully and in their entirety before making a decision with respect to the offer.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I SD	ECIAL FACTORS	Page 10
1. 51	Background of the Offer	10
2.	Purpose of and Reasons for the Offer; After the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right; Consideration of Alternatives	11
3.	The Position of ETP Regarding the Fairness of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right	12
<i>3</i> . 4.	Summary of Presentation of Management of ETP's General Partner to the Board of Directors of ETP's General Partner	15
4. 5.	Financial Projections	16
<i>5</i> . 6.	Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units	17
7.	Certain Effects of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right	17
8.	Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right Effects on PennTex if the Offer Is Not Consummated	19
9.		19
10.	Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right	19
11.	Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex	20
12.	Possible Actions by ETP with Regard to PennTex if the Offer Is Not Completed	21
	HE TENDER OFFER	21
1.	Terms of the Offer	21
2.	Acceptance for Payment and Payment for PennTex Common Units	23
3.	Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units	24
4.	Withdrawal Rights	26
5.	Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences	26
6.	Price Range of PennTex Common Units; Distributions on PennTex Common Units	29
7.	Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration Under the Exchange Act;	
	Margin Regulations	30
8.	Appraisal Rights; "Going-Private" Rules	31
9.	Certain Information Concerning PennTex	32
10.	Certain Information Concerning ETP	34
11.	Source and Amount of Funds	34
12.	Conditions to the Offer	34
13.	Effect of PennTex Distributions	37
14.	Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals	38
15.	Fees and Expenses	39
16.	Miscellaneous	39

i

SUMMARY TERM SHEET

We are Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. ("ETP"), and we are offering to purchase all of the outstanding common units representing limited partner interests (the "PennTex common units") in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP ("PennTex"). The following are some of the questions you, as a holder of PennTex common units, may have about the offer and our answers to those questions. This Summary Term Sheet provides important and material information about the offer that is described in more detail elsewhere in this Offer to Purchase, but this Summary Term Sheet may not include all of the information about the offer that is important to you. We urge you to carefully read the remainder of this Offer to Purchase and the letter of transmittal for the offer because the information in this Summary Term Sheet is not complete. We have included cross-references in this Summary Term Sheet to other sections of this Offer to Purchase to direct you to the sections of this Offer to Purchase in which a more complete description of the topics covered in this Summary Term Sheet appears. Unless the context otherwise requires, references hereto to the "general partner of ETP" refer to Energy Transfer Partners, L.L.C., the general partner of ETP.

Who is offering to buy my PennTex common units?

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("ETP"), is offering to buy all outstanding PennTex common units in the offer. We are a master limited partnership that owns and operates one of the largest and most diversified portfolios of energy assets in the United States (the "U.S."). Strategically positioned in all of the major U.S. production basins, ETP owns and operates a geographically diverse portfolio of complementary natural gas midstream, intrastate and interstate transportation and storage assets; crude oil, natural gas liquids (NGL) and refined product transportation and terminalling assets; NGL fractionation; and various acquisition and marketing assets, which are used to facilitate the purchase and sale of crude oil, NGLs and refined products. ETP currently owns 6,701,596 PennTex common units and all of the 20,000,000 outstanding subordinated units representing limited partner interests in PennTex (the "PennTex subordinated units"). ETP's common unit ownership represents a 32.35% limited partner interest in PennTex (65.6% inclusive of ETP's ownership of the PennTex subordinated units). We also indirectly own 100% of the incentive distribution rights and the non-economic general partner interest in PennTex. To ETP's knowledge, the directors and officers of ETP's general partner and the directors and officers of PennTex's general partner (the "PennTex General Partner") collectively own 43,722 PennTex common units, excluding any common units owned by ETP and its affiliates that members of the board of directors of ETP's general partner may be deemed to beneficially own. See *Introduction and The Tender Offer—Certain Information Concerning ETP* for more information.

Why are we making the offer?

As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP beneficially owns 6,701,596 PennTex common units, 20,000,000 PennTex subordinated units, all of the incentive distribution rights in PennTex and the non-economic general partner interest in PennTex. We are making the offer for the purpose of acquiring all of the remaining outstanding PennTex common units or, if ETP elects to waive the minimum tender condition, to acquire not less than a majority of the PennTex common units owned by persons other than ETP and its affiliates.

What will I receive in exchange for the PennTex common units that I tender into the offer?

If we successfully complete the offer and accept for purchase validly tendered and not properly withdrawn common units, you will receive \$20.00 per common unit, net to you in cash, without interest and less any applicable withholding taxes, for each PennTex common unit that you validly tender into the offer. If you are the record owner of your PennTex common units and you tender them in the offer, you will not have to pay any brokerage fees or similar expenses to do so. If you own your PennTex common units through a broker or other nominee, and your broker tenders your PennTex common units in the offer on your behalf, your broker or nominee may charge you a fee for doing so. You should consult your broker or nominee to determine whether it will charge you a fee for tendering your PennTex common units in the offer. See Introduction and The *Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer* for more information.

How many PennTex common units are you offering to purchase?

We are offering to purchase all outstanding PennTex common units that are not currently held by ETP. If ETP elects to waive the minimum tender condition, then it is offering to acquire not less than a majority of the PennTex common units owned by persons other than ETP and its affiliates.

Do you have the financial resources to pay for all of the PennTex common units that you are offering to purchase?

Yes. We estimate that the total amount of funds necessary to purchase all outstanding PennTex common units that ETP does not already own in the offer and to exercise the limited call right provided for in the First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PennTex (the "PennTex Partnership Agreement") and to complete the related transactions, including the payment of fees and expenses in connection with the offer and the exercise of the limited call right, will be approximately \$283 million, which we expect will be funded by cash on hand and/or borrowings under our credit facilities. See *The Tender Offer—Source and Amount of Funds* for more information.

How long do I have to tender my PennTex common units in the offer?

Unless we extend the offer as described below, you will have until the expiration date to tender your PennTex common units into the offer. If you cannot deliver everything that is required to tender your PennTex common units by that time, you may be able to use a guaranteed delivery procedure to tender your PennTex common units, as described in *The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*.

Can the offer be extended, and under what circumstances?

We may extend the offer at our discretion, including if any condition to the offer has not been satisfied or, if such condition is waivable, waived by us prior to the scheduled expiration of the offer. At this time, we have no intention of extending the offer, but we reserve the right to do so. We may also elect to provide a "subsequent offering period," which subsequent offering period could be in addition to any extension of the offer. A subsequent offering period is an additional period of time after we have acquired PennTex common units in the offer as a result of satisfying the majority-of-the-minority tender condition, during which holders of PennTex common units may tender, but not withdraw, their PennTex common units and receive the offer price. We will only provide a subsequent offer period if the minimum tender condition is waived as described herein. See *The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer* for more information.

How will I be notified if you extend the offer?

If we extend the offer, we will inform the depositary, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC (the "depositary"), of that fact and will make a public announcement of the extension not later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the day on which the offer was previously scheduled to expire. If we determine to provide a subsequent offering period, we will make a public announcement of our intention to do so not later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the day on which the initial offering period expires, and will immediately begin the subsequent offering period. See *The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer* for more information.

How do I participate in the offer?

To tender your PennTex common units, you should do the following:

• If you hold PennTex common units in your own name, complete and sign the enclosed letter of transmittal and return it with your common unit certificates to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, the depositary for the offer, at the appropriate address specified on the back cover page of this Offer to Purchase before the expiration date of the offer.

If you hold your PennTex common units in "street name" through a broker or other nominee, instruct your nominee to tender your PennTex
common units before the expiration date.

If you are unable to tender your PennTex common units before the expiration date of the offer, you may be able to use the guaranteed delivery procedures set forth in *The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units* beginning on page 20. For more information on the timing of the offer, extensions of the offer period and your rights to withdraw your PennTex common units from the offer before the expiration date, please refer to *The Tender Offer* beginning on page 19.

Can I withdraw PennTex common units that I previously tendered in the offer? Until what time may I withdraw previously tendered PennTex common units?

Yes. You can withdraw some or all of the PennTex common units that you previously tendered in the offer at any time prior to the expiration date of the offer. Further, if we have not accepted your PennTex common units validly tendered and not withdrawn for payment by July 18, 2017 (unless the expiration date has been extended, in which case this date for our acceptance will also be extended), you can withdraw them at any time after such date. Once we accept your tendered PennTex common units for payment upon the expiration of the offer, however, you will no longer be able to withdraw them. If there is a subsequent offering period, you will not be able to withdraw any PennTex common units tendered during the subsequent offering period. See *The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer* and *The Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights* for more information.

How do I withdraw my previously tendered PennTex common units?

To withdraw any PennTex common units that you previously tendered in the offer, you (or, if your PennTex common units are held in street name, the broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee that holds your PennTex common units) must deliver a written notice of withdrawal (or a photocopy of one), with the required information, to the depositary while you still have the right to withdraw your PennTex common units. See *The Tender Offer—Terms of the Offer* and *The Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights* for more information.

If I decide not to tender, how will this affect the offer and my PennTex common units?

Unless we waive the minimum tender condition after having not less than the majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP validly tendered and not properly withdrawn, we will not acquire any PennTex common units in the offer unless sufficient PennTex common units are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn such that, following the closing of the offer, ETP and its affiliates own at least 16,571,405 PennTex common units, representing greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units. As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP and its affiliates own 6,745,318 PennTex common units. Our ownership of the subordinated units will not be included for the purpose of calculating whether the minimum tender condition has been satisfied. As of May 1, 2017, according to information provided by PennTex, there were 20,714,256 PennTex common units outstanding. As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP owns 6,701,596 PennTex common units. To ETP's knowledge, the directors and officers of ETP's general partner and the directors and officers of the PennTex General Partner collectively own 43,722 PennTex common units, excluding any common units owned by ETP and its affiliates that members of the board of directors of ETP's general partner may be deemed to beneficially own. Accordingly, for us to acquire any PennTex common units pursuant to this offer without waiving the minimum tender condition, holders of PennTex common units (other than ETP and its subsidiaries, its general partner's directors and officers and the directors and officers of the PennTex Common units, and ETP and its affiliates must not have sold or otherwise disposed of any PennTex common units.

If ETP has waived the minimum tender condition, then we will not acquire any PennTex common units unless the majority-of-the-minority tender condition is satisfied, meaning that not less than a majority (or not less than 6,984,470 PennTex common units based on the information we have available) owned by persons other than

ETP and its affiliates have been validly tendered and not withdrawn. As a result of the foregoing, your failure to tender your PennTex common units will reduce the likelihood that we will receive tenders of a sufficient number of PennTex common units to be able to complete the offer.

If you do not tender your PennTex common units into the offer and we nonetheless successfully complete the offer without waiving the minimum tender condition as described herein, we will then exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise the limited call right provided under Article XV of the PennTex Partnership Agreement as soon as practicable following the consummation of the offer, but in any event not more than 90 days following the consummation of the offer. Each PennTex common unit that we do not own or acquire in the offer would be purchased for a price equal to the greater of: (i) \$20.00, the price at which we are offering to purchase PennTex common units pursuant to the offer; and (ii) the average of the daily closing price on the Nasdaq Global Select Market (the "Nasdaq") for the 20 trading days immediately prior to the date that is three business days prior to the date that notice of the exercise of the limited call right is delivered pursuant to the PennTex Partnership Agreement. See *The Tender Offer—Appraisal Rights*; "Going-Private" *Rules* beginning on page 28.

If ETP waives the minimum tender condition, then the offer will be conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered in accordance with the terms of the offer and not properly withdrawn prior to the expiration date not less than a majority (or not less than 6,984,470 PennTex common units) of the 13,968,938 PennTex common units that are outstanding and owned by persons other than ETP and its affiliates (referred to herein as the "majority-of-the-minority tender condition"). ETP cannot waive the majority-of-the-minority tender condition.

If we do not successfully complete the offer or if we complete the offer after having waived the minimum tender condition as described herein and your PennTex common units were not validly tendered, were withdrawn or were not accepted for purchase, your PennTex common units will remain outstanding and we expect that PennTex will remain a controlled affiliate of ETP. However, we may take additional actions in the future to seek to acquire the PennTex common units that we do not currently own. See *Special Factors—Possible Actions by ETP with Regard to PennTex if the Offer Is Not Completed* beginning on page 20.

Is this the first step in a "going-private" transaction?

Yes, assuming that the offer is consummated and ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units after the offer is completed. As a result of the exercise of the PennTex General Partner's limited call right (which right ETP is committing will be exercised if the offer is consummated and validly tendered and not withdrawn, common units are accepted for purchase and the minimum tender condition is not waived as described herein or, if waived, that we and our affiliates own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed), ETP will purchase all of the remaining PennTex common units. As a result, following the exercise of the limited call right, PennTex will cease to be a public company, registration of PennTex under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), will be terminated, and PennTex common units will cease to be quoted on the Nasdaq. In addition, if we waive the minimum tender condition as described herein and consummate the offer, the PennTex common units could become ineligible to continue trading on the Nasdaq or another national securities exchange, and the more limited number of holders of PennTex common units could result in a lower liquidity and trading volume in the PennTex common units. If the PennTex common units cease trading on a national securities exchange or otherwise cease to be subject to the reporting requirements under Section 15 of the Exchange Act, then ETP will nonetheless cause PennTex to continue to file annual, quarterly and current reports as though the PennTex common units were subject to Section 15 of the Exchange Act. If the minimum tender condition is waived as described herein and ETP and its affiliates do not own sufficient PennTex common units for the exercise of the limited call right, then we may take additional actions in the future to seek to acquire additional PennTex common units.

How long will it take to complete the offer and the subsequent exercise of the limited call right provided for in the PennTex Partnership Agreement?

We hope to complete the offer promptly after its expiration at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017. However, we may extend the offer if the conditions to the offer have not been satisfied as of the offer's scheduled expiration or if we are required to extend the offer pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Commission's (the "SEC") tender offer rules. We will exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise its limited call right to allow ETP to purchase all remaining outstanding PennTex common units as soon as practicable after the successful completion of the offer, unless the minimum tender condition has been waived as described herein and we and our affiliates do not own enough PennTex common units to exercise the limited call right or a court or other legal requirement prevents us from doing so. Pursuant to the PennTex Partnership Agreement, ETP or the PennTex General Partner must provide at least 10 (and not more than 60) days' notice of its exercise of the limited call right prior to the purchase date. If the minimum tender condition is waived as described herein, we may also elect to provide a subsequent offering period for the offer after the expiration date.

Will the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner make a recommendation concerning the offer?

We do not know whether the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner will make a recommendation. Under SEC rules, PennTex will be required to make a recommendation or state that it is neutral or is unable to take a position with respect to the offer, and file with the SEC a solicitation/recommendation statement on Schedule 14D-9 describing its position, if any, and related matters, no later than ten business days from the date of the distribution of this Offer to Purchase. PennTex is also required to send to you a copy of its Schedule 14D-9, which you should review carefully upon its receipt. In evaluating this offer, you should be aware that ETP appoints the entire board of directors of the PennTex General Partner, and four of seven members of the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner are directors and/or executive officers of the general partner of ETP or its parent, Energy Transfer Equity, L.P. ("ETE"). For additional information on interests that board members and executive officers of the PennTex General Partner may have in the offer and subsequent exercise of the limited call right, see *Special Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right* beginning on page 18.

Has ETP negotiated, or sought the approval of, the terms of this offer with PennTex?

No. We have not negotiated the terms of this offer with PennTex, the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner or any committee thereof and we do not intend to do so. Moreover, we have not requested that PennTex, the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner or any committee thereof approve this offer. The offer is not conditioned upon the receipt of any approval or recommendation by PennTex, the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner or any committee thereof.

Has the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner formed a special committee of independent directors to evaluate ETP's offer?

No, as of the date of this Offer to Purchase, the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner has not formed a special committee of independent directors to evaluate ETP's offer.

What are the most significant conditions to the offer?

The offer is conditioned upon, among other things, satisfaction of the minimum tender condition. In particular, there must be sufficient PennTex common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn such that, following the closing of the offer, ETP and its affiliates own at least 16,571,405 PennTex common units, representing greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units. As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP and its affiliates own 6,745,318 PennTex common units. This condition can be waived by us, provided that the offer will then be subject to the majority-of-the-minority tender condition, meaning that not less than a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP must be validly tendered and not properly withdrawn on or prior to the expiration date. The offer is also subject to certain other conditions. See *The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer* beginning on page 31.

Are appraisal rights available in either the offer or the limited call right?

Appraisal rights are not available in connection with the offer or the exercise of the limited call right. Unlike the stock of a corporation, the Delaware law governing limited partnerships does not provide for appraisal rights unless such rights are contained in the partnership agreement. The PennTex Partnership Agreement does not provide for any rights to appraisal. See *The Tender Offer—Appraisal Rights*; "Going-Private" Rules beginning on page 29.

What is the market value of my PennTex common units?

On May 17, 2017, the last trading day before ETP announced the offer, the closing price of PennTex common units reported on the Nasdaq was \$16.95 per common unit; therefore, the offer price of \$20.00 per common unit represents a premium of approximately 18% over the closing price of PennTex common units on the trading day prior to the announcement of the offer. We advise you to obtain a recent quotation for PennTex common units when deciding whether to tender your PennTex common units in the offer. See *The Tender Offer—Price Range of PennTex Common Units; Distributions on PennTex Common Units* beginning on page 26 for more information.

What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences of having my PennTex common units accepted for payment in the offer?

In general, if you are a U.S. holder (as defined in *The Tender Offer—Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences*), your tender of PennTex common units for cash pursuant to the offer will be a taxable transaction for United States federal income tax purposes. You should consult your tax advisor about the tax consequences to you of the offer in light of your particular circumstances, including the consequences under applicable U.S. federal estate, gift and other non-income tax laws, and under any applicable state, local or foreign income or other tax laws. See *The Tender Offer—Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences* beginning on page 23 for more information.

Is your financial condition relevant to my decision whether or not to accept the offer?

Because the offer price will be paid in cash, there is no financing condition to the offer, and we have the financial resources to make payment, we do not believe that our financial condition is relevant to your decision whether or not to accept the offer.

Whom can I call with questions about the offer?

You can contact our information agent for the offer, MacKenzie Partners, Inc., toll-free at (800) 322-2885 or collect at (212) 929-5500.

INTRODUCTION

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("ETP" or "we"), is offering to purchase all of the outstanding common units representing limited partner interests (the "PennTex common units"), of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership ("PennTex"), that ETP does not already own, at a price of \$20.00 per PennTex common unit, net to the seller in cash (the "offer price"), without interest, subject to applicable withholding taxes, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Offer to Purchase and in the related letter of transmittal (which together with any amendments or supplements hereto or thereto, collectively constitute the "offer"). ETP currently owns 6,701,596 PennTex common units and all of the 20,000,000 outstanding subordinated units representing limited partner interests in PennTex (the "PennTex subordinated units"). ETP's common unit ownership represents a 32.35% limited partner interest in PennTex (65.6% inclusive of ETP's ownership of the PennTex subordinated units). ETP also indirectly owns 100% of the incentive distribution rights and the non-economic general partner interest in PennTex.

Tendering holders whose PennTex common units are registered in their own names and who tender their PennTex Common Units directly to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, the depositary for the offer (the "depositary"), will not be obligated to pay brokerage fees or commissions in connection with the offer or, except as set forth in Instruction 6 to the letter of transmittal for the offer, transfer taxes on the sale of PennTex common units in the offer. A holder who holds PennTex common units through a broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee should consult with such institution to determine whether it will charge any service fees for tendering such PennTex common units to ETP in the offer.

ETP will pay all fees and expenses of the depositary and MacKenzie Partners, Inc. which is acting as the information agent for the offer (the "information agent"), incurred in connection with the offer. ETP is not aware of any licenses or other regulatory permits which appear to be material to the business of PennTex and which might be adversely affected by the acquisition of PennTex common units by ETP pursuant to the offer or of any approval or other action by any governmental, administrative or regulatory agency or authority which would be required for the acquisition or ownership of PennTex common units by ETP pursuant to the offer. Should any such approval or other action be required, it is currently contemplated that such approval or action would be sought or taken. There can be no assurance that any such approval or action, if needed, would be obtained or, if obtained, that it will be obtained without substantial conditions or that adverse consequences might not result to PennTex's or ETP's business or that certain parts of PennTex's or ETP's business might not have to be disposed of in the event that such approvals were not obtained or such other actions were not taken, any of which could cause ETP to elect to terminate the offer without the purchase of PennTex common units thereunder. ETP's obligation under the offer to accept for payment and pay for PennTex common units is subject to certain conditions. See *The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer*.

The offer is conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered in accordance with the terms of the offer and not properly withdrawn prior to the expiration date sufficient PennTex common units such that, following the closing of the offer, ETP and its affiliates own at least 16,571,405 PennTex common units, representing greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units. (the "minimum tender condition"). As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP and its affiliates own 6,745,318 PennTex common units. If this condition is waived by us, it shall remain a non-waivable condition that not less than a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP have been validly tendered and not properly withdrawn on or prior to the expiration date (the "majority-of-the-minority tender condition"). The offer is also subject to the other conditions described in *The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer*.

The purpose of the offer is to acquire for cash as many outstanding PennTex common units as possible as a first step in acquiring all of the equity interests in PennTex not already owned by ETP. Assuming that ETP does not waive the minimum tender condition as described herein or, if that condition is waived, that ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed, the second

step in the transaction is the exercise of its limited call right described below, which ETP is committing to exercise if we accept for purchase pursuant to this offer common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn and the above assumptions are true.

If the minimum tender condition is met and the offer is successfully completed, ETP expects to own more than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units. On that basis, ETP will be entitled to, and is committing that it will, as soon as reasonably practicable, but in no event later than 90 days following the consummation of the offer, exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise its limited call right to purchase the remaining outstanding PennTex common units. If the minimum tender condition is waived and ETP and its affiliates become the owners of more than 80% of the PennTex common units after completion of the offering, then ETP will be entitled to, and is committing that it will, as soon as reasonably practicable, but in no event later than 90 days following the consummation of the offer, exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise its limited call right to purchase the remaining outstanding PennTex common units. See Special Factors—Certain Effects of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right.

In order to determine whether the minimum tender condition is satisfied, ETP will take into account PennTex common units that are owned directly or indirectly by ETP as well as any PennTex common units owned by officers or directors of ETP and its affiliates, including PennTex. According to information provided by PennTex, as of May 1, 2017, there were 20,714,256 outstanding PennTex common units, and, based on information provided by the officers and directors, the persons listed in the prior sentence (including ETP) owned approximately 6,745,318 of such PennTex common units. Based on this information, ETP believes that the minimum tender condition will be satisfied if 9,826,087 PennTex common units are validly tendered in the offer (other than by any person described in the first sentence of this paragraph). The actual number of PennTex common units necessary to satisfy the minimum tender condition may be different from the number indicated above as a result of purchases or sales of PennTex common units by the PennTex General Partner's directors, or otherwise.

If the minimum tender condition is waived, then in order to determine whether the majority-of-the-minority tender condition is satisfied ETP will take into account PennTex common units that are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn by persons other than ETP and its affiliates. According to information provided by PennTex and based on information provided by us and officers and directors, as of May 1, 2017 there were 13,968,938 PennTex common units outstanding that are owned by persons other than ETP and its affiliates. Based on this information, ETP believes that the majority-of-the-minority tender condition will be satisfied if 6,984,470 PennTex common units are validly tendered in the offer by persons other than ETP and its affiliates. The actual number of PennTex common units necessary to satisfy the majority-of-the-minority tender condition may be different from the number indicated above as a result of purchases or sales of PennTex common units by affiliates of ETP.

As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP owns 6,701,596 PennTex common units and all of the 20,000,000 outstanding subordinated units representing limited partner interests in PennTex (the "PennTex subordinated units"), representing an approximate 65.6% limited partner interest in PennTex. ETP also indirectly owns 100% of the incentive distribution rights and the non-economic general partner interest in PennTex. Accordingly, ETP believes that if enough PennTex common units are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn in the Offer to satisfy the minimum tender condition, ETP would own over 80% of all PennTex common units, enabling ETP to exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise the limited call right provided for in the PennTex Partnership Agreement.

The offer is not conditioned upon any recommendation by the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner or by any committee thereof. We expect that PennTex's response to the offer will be made in a Solicitation/Recommendation Statement on Schedule 14D-9, which will be filed with the SEC and provided to holders of PennTex common units.

Antitrust Compliance. Under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the "HSR Act"), certain acquisition transactions may not be consummated unless certain information has been furnished to the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice and the Federal Trade Commission and certain waiting period requirements have been satisfied. However, the offer is not a reportable transaction under the HSR Act.

Federal Reserve Board Regulations. Regulations G, T, U and X (the "margin regulations") promulgated by the Federal Reserve Board place restrictions on the amount of credit that may be extended for the purpose of purchasing margin stock (including the PennTex common units) if such credit is secured directly or indirectly by margin stock. ETP is funding the acquisition of the PennTex common units from its internally generated funds and/or borrowings under its credit facilities. The margin regulations are thus inapplicable.

State Takeover Laws. In 1982, in Edgar v. MITE Corp., the Supreme Court of the United States invalidated on constitutional grounds the Illinois Business Takeover Statute which, as a matter of state securities law, made takeovers of corporations meeting certain requirements more difficult. However, in 1987, in CTS Corp. v. Dynamics Corp. of America, the Supreme Court held that the State of Indiana could, as a matter of corporate law, constitutionally disqualify a potential acquirer from voting shares of a target corporation without the prior approval of the remaining stockholders where, among other things, the corporation is incorporated, and has a substantial number of stockholders, in the state. Subsequently, in TLX Acquisition Corp. v. Telex Corp., a U.S. federal district court in Oklahoma ruled that the Oklahoma statutes were unconstitutional as applied to corporations incorporated outside Oklahoma in that they would subject such corporations to inconsistent regulations. Similarly, in Tyson Foods, Inc. v. McReynolds, a U.S. federal district court in Tennessee ruled that four Tennessee takeover statutes were unconstitutional as applied to corporations incorporated outside Tennessee. This decision was affirmed by the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. In December 1988, a U.S. federal district court in Florida held in Grand Metropolitan PLC v. Butterworth that the provisions of the Florida Affiliated Transactions Act and the Florida Control Share Acquisition Act were unconstitutional as applied to corporations incorporated outside of Florida.

ETP does not believe that any state takeover laws purport to apply to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right. Accordingly, ETP has not taken any action to comply with any state takeover statute or regulation. ETP reserves the right to challenge the applicability or validity of any state law purportedly applicable to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, and nothing in this Offer to Purchase or any action taken in connection with the offer or the exercise of the limited call right is intended as a waiver of such right. If it is asserted that any state takeover statute is applicable to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right and if an appropriate court does not determine that it is inapplicable or invalid as applied to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, ETP might be required to file certain information with, or to receive approvals from, the relevant state authorities, and ETP might be unable to accept for payment or pay for PennTex common units tendered pursuant to the offer (assuming that the minimum tender condition is met), or be delayed in consummating the offer or the exercise of the limited call right. In such case, ETP may not be obliged to accept for payment or pay for any PennTex common units tendered pursuant to the offer. See *The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer*.

This Offer to Purchase and the related letter of transmittal contain important information and should be read in their entirety before any decision is made with respect to the offer.

I. SPECIAL FACTORS

1. Background of the Offer

The senior management and board of directors of each ETP's general partner regularly review operational and strategic opportunities to maximize value for investors of ETP. In connection with these reviews, the management and board of directors of ETP's general partner from time to time evaluate potential transactions that would further their respective strategic objectives.

On August 10, 2016, ETP sent PennTex Midstream Partners, LLC, ("Midstream"), the owner of 100% of the membership interests in the PennTex General Partner, a letter indicating its interest in acquiring Midstream, certain of the outstanding PennTex common units owned by affiliates of Midstream and the PennTex subordinated units. On August 30, 2016, Midstream sent ETP a letter indicating the summary terms under which it would be willing to move forward with a sale of Midstream, the PennTex General Partner and certain of PennTex's equity interests. On September 1, 2016, ETP sent Midstream a revised letter indicating additional terms of its potential purchase Midstream, the PennTex General Partner and certain of PennTex's equity interests.

In September and October of 2016, ETP and Midstream negotiated the terms of a contribution agreement (the "Contribution Agreement") among ETP, NGP X US Holdings, LP, the owner of Midstream ("NGP"), Midstream, MRD Midstream LLC ("MRD"), WHR Midstream LLC ("WHR") and certain individual investors named therein (collectively with NGP, MRD and WHR, the "Contributors") pursuant to which ETP agreed to acquire from the Contributors all of the outstanding membership interests in Midstream, along with all of the outstanding incentive distribution rights in PennTex, 6,301,596 PennTex common units and all of the 20,000,000 PennTex subordinated units for aggregate consideration of approximately \$640 million, consisting of approximately \$320 million in cash and approximately \$320 million in common units representing limited partner interests in ETP.

On October 24, 2016, the board of directors of ETP's general partner approved the terms of the Contribution Agreement. Later on October 24, 2016, ETP and the Contributors executed and delivered the Contribution Agreement.

On November 1, 2016, the transactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement were consummated. As a result of the closing of the Contribution Agreement, ETP became the director or indirect holder of 6,701,596 PennTex common units, 20,000,000 PennTex subordinated units, all of the incentive distribution rights in PennTex and the non-economic general partner interest in PennTex.

In conjunction with the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement, each of Thomas M. Karam, Christopher G. Carter, Cameron J. Dunn, David W. Hayes and Christopher D. Ray resigned as members of the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner and each of Marshall S. (Mackie) McCrea, III, Matthew S. Ramsey, Thomas P. Mason and Thomas E. Long, executive officers of ETP's general partner and/or ETE, was appointed to the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner.

On March 8, 2017, ETP purchased 400,000 additional PennTex common units in open market purchases for aggregate consideration of approximately \$6.4 million. These purchases were made in the open market at prevailing market prices and were not part of any transaction, plan or scheme to purchase all outstanding PennTex common units or to otherwise take PennTex private.

ETP Board Meeting Approving the Tender Offer

On May 17, 2017, a special meeting of the board of directors of ETP's general partner was held, by teleconference, to consider whether to authorize management to commence the offer. Representatives of ETP

management, Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP and Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC were in attendance. At the meeting, Kelcy L. Warren, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Thomas E. Long, Chief Financial Officer of ETP's general partner discussed the proposed terms of the offer. Representatives of ETP's management then discussed the proposed transaction, stating that they believed the proposed offer and, assuming that the minimum tender condition is not waived, subsequent exercise of the limited call right would benefit ETP's results of operations and strategic position.

Following further discussion, including discussion of the reasons set forth under—Purpose of and Reasons for the Offer; Plans for PennTex After the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right; Consideration of Alternatives beginning on page 11, the board of directors of ETP's general partner approved authorizing management to commence the offer.

2. Purpose of and Reasons for the Offer; Plans for PennTex After the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right; Consideration of Alternatives

As described above, the offer and the exercise of the limited call right constitute a "going-private" transaction. A number of developments, opportunities and potential outcomes were considered in ETP's decision to undertake the offer at the present time, including the following material reasons:

- the board of directors of ETP's general partner's familiarity with the business, operations, properties, assets, financial condition, business strategy, and prospects of ETP and PennTex, the nature of the midstream natural gas industry and the energy industry in general, industry trends, safety regulations, the regulatory and legislative environment relevant to the industries in which ETP and PennTex operate, and global and national economic and market conditions, both on a historical and on a prospective basis;
- PennTex and the potential benefits to ETP and ETP unitholders if ETP were to acquire the PennTex common units it did not currently own;
- the board of directors of ETP's general partner's belief, based in part upon the oral presentation of management of the general partner of ETP, delivered on May 17, 2017, that the offer and exercise of the limited call right are more favorable to ETP unitholders than the potential value that could be expected to be generated from the various other strategic alternatives available with respect to ETP's interests in PennTex, including the alternative of maintaining PennTex's status as a partially publicly-held independent limited partnership;
- the historical trading price of PennTex common units, including the fact that the offer price of \$20.00 per PennTex common unit represents a premium of approximately 18% based upon the closing price of the PennTex common units of \$16.95 on May, 2017, the last trading day before announcement of the offer;
- the oral presentation of management of the general partner of ETP, delivered on May 17, 2017, as more fully described below in *Summary of Presentation of Management of ETP's General Partner to the Board of Directors of ETP's General Partner*;
- that the consideration for the offer will consist of cash, which permits holders of PennTex common units the flexibility to reinvest the proceeds as they see fit, including in ETP common units if they wish to maintain a continuing equity interest in the combined company;
- management's view that PennTex lacks the size and borrowing capacity to pursue major growth through acquisitions but a combined company
 will provide the scope and scale to execute large acquisitions and increases the capacity for such transactions;
- the board of directors of ETP's general partner's belief that unifying the capital structures of ETP and PennTex will eliminate complexity, facilitate the alignment of business strategies and deployment of consolidated financial resources, and increase liquidity to investors;

- the opportunity to achieve possible cost reductions by eliminating the cost of maintaining PennTex as a separate public company. The board of directors of ETP's general partner noted that these cost savings are estimated by ETP's general partner's management to be \$5 million a year; and
- the terms of the offer, which is structured to be non-coercive to holders of PennTex common units and includes a condition that there be validly tendered sufficient PennTex common units such that, following the closing of the offer, ETP and its affiliates own at least 16,571,405 PennTex common units, representing greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units (referred to herein as the minimum tender condition), and is being made directly to the holders of PennTex common units without being conditioned upon any requirement that the directors, or a conflicts committee, of PennTex recommend the offer. If this minimum tender condition is waived by us only, then it shall remain a non-waivable condition that not less than a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP have been validly tendered and not properly withdrawn on or prior to the expiration date. The board of directors of ETP's general partner also noted that, assuming the minimum tender condition is not waived or, if waived, that ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed, ETP will be entitled to, and is committing that it will, as soon as reasonably practicable, but in no event later than 90 days following the consummation of the offer, exercise or cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise its limited call right to purchase the remaining outstanding PennTex common units.

The board of directors of ETP's general partner was aware of and considered the interests that certain executive officers and directors of ETP may have with respect to the offer in addition to their interests as unitholders, as described in *Special Factors—Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right* beginning on page 17.

The foregoing discussion summarizes the material factors considered by the board of directors of ETP's general partner in its consideration of the offer and, if available, the subsequent exercise of the limited call right. In view of the wide variety of factors considered by the board of directors of ETP's general partner, the amount of information considered and the complexity of these matters, the board of directors of ETP's general partner did not find it practicable to, and did not attempt to, rank, quantify, make specific assignments of, or otherwise assign relative weights to the specific factors considered in reaching its determination. In addition, individual members of the board of directors of ETP's general partner may have given different weights to different factors. The board of directors of ETP's general partner considered these factors as a whole, and in their totality considered them to be favorable to, and support, its determination.

ETP presently expects that after the completion of the offer and, if available, the exercise of the limited call right, ETP will retain the PennTex common units owned by it. ETP further expects to operate PennTex as a going concern under its control and to review PennTex's assets, corporate structure, capitalization, operations, properties, policies, management and personnel to determine which changes may be necessary following the offer and, if available, the exercise of the limited call right to best organize and integrate the activities of PennTex and ETP (and its affiliates). ETP expressly reserves the right to make any changes to its future plans that it deems necessary or appropriate in light of its review or future developments.

3. The Position of ETP Regarding the Fairness of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right

The rules of the SEC require ETP to express its belief as to the fairness of the offer to holders of PennTex common units who are not affiliated with ETP. ETP has concluded that the offer is both financially and procedurally fair to holders of PennTex common units that are not affiliates of ETP (whether those holders of PennTex common units tender their PennTex common units in the offer or decline to tender and elect instead to

remain as holders of PennTex common units until the limited call right is exercised immediately following the offer or in the future). ETP based this conclusion on the following material factors:

- The offer price represents a premium of approximately 18% over the closing price of PennTex common units on May 17, 2017, the last trading day prior to the public announcement of ETP's announcement of the offer;
- The offer price of \$20.00 per PennTex common unit represents a premium of approximately 17.3% based upon the consideration per PennTex common unit of \$17.05 paid by ETP in connection with the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement;
- The offer is structured so that, even if the minimum tender condition is waived, not less than a majority of the unaffiliated holders of PennTex common units is required to tender in order for the offer to close;
- Assuming that the minimum tender condition is met or, if that condition is waived, that ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed, the limited call right will be exercised within 90 days of the closing of the offer, which will require that ETP pay no less than the offer price for PennTex common units to be purchased in the exercise of the limited call right;
- Assuming that the minimum tender condition is waived and ETP and its affiliates do not own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed, ETP will cause PennTex to continue to file annual, quarterly and current reports with the SEC regardless of whether the PennTex common units remain listed on a national securities exchange or PennTex is subject to Section 15 of the Exchange Act;
- The board of directors of the general partner of ETP believes that the offer price is fair based upon the oral presentation of management of the general partner of ETP, delivered on May 17, 2017, as more fully described below in *Summary of Presentation of Management of ETP's General Partner to the Board of Directors of ETP's General Partner*;
- PennTex's historical and current financial performance and results of operations, its prospects and long-term strategy, its competitive position in its industry, the outlook for the natural gas midstream industry generally and general economic and stock market conditions;
- That the consideration to be paid in the offer and, assuming the minimum tender condition is met, the exercise of the limited call right is all cash, which provides certainty of value to holders of PennTex common units and provides them with the ability to invest the proceeds as they choose;
- The belief, based on the factors described herein, that the \$20.00 per PennTex common unit offer price would result in greater value to holders of PennTex common units than pursuing PennTex management's current business plan;
- Assuming the minimum tender condition is met or, if that condition is waived, that ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed, all holders of PennTex common units, including those who elect not to tender their PennTex common units in the offer but whose PennTex common units instead are acquired in connection with the exercise of the limited call right, have an opportunity to be paid the offer price for their PennTex common units;
- The offer is subject to the minimum tender condition, which is waivable by us, and the majority-of-the-minority condition, which requires that not less than a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP have validly tendered and not properly withdrawn on or prior to the expiration date and is not waivable. ETP believes that the holders of PennTex common units who are not affiliates of ETP are capable of evaluating the fairness of the offer and exercise of the limited call right, and the minimum tender condition provides meaningful procedural protections for

unaffiliated holders of PennTex common units because if the minimum tender condition is not satisfied, ETP will only able to consummate the offer if a majority of the unaffiliated holders of PennTex common units have validly tendered and not properly withdrawn their PennTex common units:

- Each holder of PennTex common units will be able to decide voluntarily whether or not to tender PennTex common units in the offer and, assuming the minimum tender condition is met or, if that condition is waived, that ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the PennTex common units outstanding after the offer is completed, if the offer and exercise of the limited call right are completed and any such holder of PennTex common units has elected not to tender, the holder will be entitled to receive not less than the same type and amount of consideration from the exercise of the limited call right that the holder would have received in the offer; and
- Unaffiliated holders of PennTex common units will have sufficient time to make a decision whether or not to tender because the offer will remain open for at least twenty (20) business days (unless extended by ETP). If ETP amends the offer to include any material additional information, ETP will, if necessary to allow adequate dissemination and investor response, extend the offer for a sufficient period to allow holders of PennTex common units to consider the amended information.

ETP also considered the following factors, each of which it considered negatively in its considerations concerning the fairness of the terms of the offer and, assuming the minimum tender condition is met, the exercise of the limited call right:

- With respect to the offer price, ETP's financial interest in acquiring the PennTex common units for a low price is adverse to the financial interest of other holders of PennTex common units in selling their PennTex common units for a high price;
- PennTex common units have in the past traded at higher levels than the offer price. PennTex common units reached an all-time high trading price of \$21.02 per PennTex common unit in the second quarter of 2015 and an all-time low trading price of \$9.01 per PennTex common unit in the second quarter of 2016. This trading price history suggests that certain holders of PennTex common units may have acquired their PennTex common units at prices higher than the current trading levels and at a higher price than the offer price;
- If the minimum tender condition is waived, PennTex common units will remain outstanding, but could be ineligible to continue trading on the Nasdaq or any other national securities exchange, and the more limited number of holders of PennTex common units could result in a lower liquidity and trading volume in the PennTex common units;
- The offer and the exercise of the limited call right has not been reviewed or approved by the conflicts committee of the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner:
- ETP has not requested or received any opinion as to the fairness of the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated holders of PennTex common units;
- Any holder of PennTex common units who tenders all its PennTex common units in the offer or has its PennTex common units purchased in the
 exercise of the limited call right will cease to participate in future earnings or growth, if any, of PennTex and will not benefit from increases, if
 any, in PennTex's value, including any increases due to a general economic improvement; and
- As described in *The Tender Offer—Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences*, the tender of PennTex common units in the offer will be a taxable transaction to holders of PennTex common units.

ETP did not find it practicable to assign, nor did it assign, specific relative weights to the individual factors considered in reaching its conclusion as to fairness. ETP also did not consider the liquidation value of PennTex's

assets, and did not perform a liquidation analysis, because it considers PennTex to be a viable going concern. Therefore, no appraisal of liquidation value was sought for purposes of valuing the PennTex common units, and ETP believes that the liquidation value of PennTex common units is irrelevant to a determination as to whether the offer is fair to unaffiliated stockholders.

While ETP considered the trading history of the PennTex common units and noted that at various times, this trading history reflected prices above the offer price, ETP concluded that these factors were not important in determining present value. In ETP's judgment, the historical trading prices for PennTex common units are not indicative of the value of the PennTex common units as of the date of this offer in light of PennTex's current business operations and future prospects.

ETP is not aware of any firm offers made by third parties to acquire PennTex during the past two years and did not solicit any such offers during the period that it has owned the PennTex general partner. In any event, ETP has no intention of selling the PennTex common units (or any of the general partner interest, incentive distribution rights or subordinated units of PennTex) beneficially owned by it, and therefore did not consider the possibility that any such offers might be made in reaching its conclusion as to fairness.

ETP's consideration of the factors described above reflects its assessment of the fairness of the offer price payable in the offer and, if available, the exercise of the limited call right to unaffiliated holders of PennTex common units (including holders of PennTex common units who tender their PennTex common units in the offer as well as holders of PennTex common units who decline to tender their PennTex common units and whose PennTex common units are instead acquired through the exercise of the limited call right, assuming the minimum tender condition is met) in relation to the going concern value of PennTex on a stand-alone basis. ETP implicitly considered the value of PennTex in a sale as a going concern by taking into account PennTex's current and anticipated business, financial conditions, results and operations, prospects and other forward-looking matters. ETP did not, however, explicitly calculate a stand-alone going concern value of PennTex because ETP believes that going concern value is not an appropriate method of determining the value of the PennTex common units for purposes of the offer and the exercise of the limited call right. In light of the fact that ETP already has, and will continue to have, control of PennTex, and that ETP remains unwilling to sell its PennTex common units, ETP does not believe that it would be appropriate for the PennTex common units held by the unaffiliated holders to be valued on a basis that includes a control premium.

The foregoing discussion of the information and factors considered and weight given by ETP is not intended to be exhaustive, but includes the material factors considered by ETP. ETP's views as to the financial and procedural fairness of the offer and exercise of the limited call right should not be construed as a recommendation to any holder of PennTex common units as to whether the holder should tender the holder's PennTex common units in the offer or seek to remain as a holder of PennTex common units.

4. Summary of Presentation of Management of ETP's General Partner to the Board of Directors of ETP's General Partner

On May 17, 2017, management of ETP's general partner made an oral presentation to the board of directors of ETP's general partner regarding the offer and the proposed offer price of \$20.00. In this presentation, management discussed the trading history of the PennTex common units on the Nasdaq, pointing out that the PennTex common units have traded between \$14.01 and \$18.00 over the 52-week period preceding May 15,

2017. Management further discussed that it had surveyed analyst research reports on the PennTex common units and had compiled the following data with respect to the analyst reports:

Research Firm	Date	Com	et PennTex Imon Unit Price	Premium (discount) to PennTex common units price as of May 15, 2017	Rating
Stifel Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated	May 8, 2017	\$	16.00	(3.8)%	Hold
SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc.	May 8, 2017	\$	17.00	2.2%	Hold
RBC Capital Markets	May 8, 2017	\$	19.00	14.3%	Buy
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC	May 7, 2017	\$	17.00	2.2%	Hold
Raymond James	May 5, 2017	\$	18.00	8.2%	Buy
Deutsche Bank Securities LLC	April 25, 2017	\$	17.00	2.2%	Hold
Mean		\$	17.33	4.2%	
Median		\$	17.00	2.2%	

Management pointed out that each of the target prices was lower than the proposed offer price, and that the proposed offer price represents a premium of approximately 15.4% over the mean target price and a premium of approximately 17.6% over the median target price. Management also informed the board of directors that the offer price represents a premium of approximately 18% based upon the closing price of the PennTex common units of \$16.95 on May 17, 2017, the last trading day before announcement of the offer.

5. Financial Projections

PennTex does not as a matter of course make public any financial projections as to future performance, earnings or other results, and is especially wary of making projections for earnings periods due to the unpredictability of the underlying assumptions and estimates. However, the board of directors of ETP's general partner was aware of certain non-public financial projections at the time they evaluated the offer and the exercise of the limited call right. We have included below a summary of these projections to give PennTex unitholders access to certain non-public information that was considered by the board of directors of ETP's general partner of directors in their evaluation of the offer and the exercise of the limited call right.

These projections, which were prepared by and are the responsibility of ETP's management, were prepared solely for internal use in connection with ETP's regular annual planning process. They were not prepared with a view to public disclosure or compliance with the published guidelines of the SEC or the guidelines established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants regarding projections or forecasts. The projections, which do not reflect the proposed transaction, were substantially completed during the first quarter of 2017 and have not been updated. The projections do not purport to present operations or financial condition in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S., and Grant Thornton LLP, PennTex's independent auditors have not examined, compiled nor performed any procedures with respect to the projections and, accordingly, Grant Thornton LLP does not express an opinion or any other form of assurance with respect thereto nor assume any responsibility for them. The report of PennTex's former independent auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, incorporated into this Offer to Purchase relates to PennTex's historical financial information. It does not extend to the projections and should not be read to do so.

ETP's internal financial forecasts (which includes PennTex's financial forecasts, from which these projections were extracted) are, in general, prepared solely for internal use and capital budgeting and other management decisions and are subjective in many respects and thus susceptible to interpretations and periodic revision based on actual experience and business developments. The projections reflect numerous assumptions made by ETP's management with respect to industry performance, general business, economic, market and financial conditions and other matters, including prices of oil and natural gas, all of which are difficult to predict, and many of which are beyond ETP's and PennTex's control. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the

assumptions made at the time the projections were prepared will prove accurate. It is expected that there will be differences between actual and projected results, and actual results may be materially greater or less than those contained in the projections. The inclusion of these projections herein should not be regarded as an indication that any of ETP or PennTex or their respective affiliates or representatives considered or consider the projections to be a reliable prediction of future events, and we caution you that the projections should not be relied upon as such or to make a decision regarding the offer.

Neither ETP nor any of its affiliates or representatives has made or makes any representation to any person regarding the ultimate performance of PennTex or ETP compared to the information contained in the projections, and to ETP's knowledge, none of them intends to update or otherwise revise the projections to reflect circumstances existing after the date when made or to reflect the occurrence of future events, even in the event that any or all of the assumptions underlying the projections are shown to be in error.

ETP Management Projections Related to PennTex

	2017E	2018E	2019E
		(in thousands)	
Adjusted EBITDA(1)	\$86,979	\$87,934	\$87,970
Distributable cash flow(1)	\$79,253	\$80,208	\$80,224

(1) Adjusted EBITDA is defined as net income, plus interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, changes in deferred revenue, equity-based compensation expense, non-cash general and administrative expenses, non-cash loss (income) related to derivative instruments and impairments on long-term assets. Distributable cash flow is defined as Adjusted EBITDA, less cash interest expense related to operating activities, net of interest income, income taxes paid and maintenance capital expenditures, and distribution equivalents paid in cash. Distributable cash flow does not reflect changes in working capital balances.

6. Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the PennTex Common Units

Except as described in this Offer to Purchase, including Schedule B to this Offer to Purchase, neither ETP nor, to the best of its knowledge, any of the persons listed on Schedule A to this Offer to Purchase nor any associate or majority-owned subsidiary of any of the foregoing, beneficially owns or has a right to acquire any PennTex common units, has engaged in any transactions in PennTex common units in the past 60 days or is a party to any agreement, arrangement or understanding with any other person with respect to PennTex common units or any other securities of PennTex (including, without limitation, any contract, arrangement, understanding or relationship concerning the transfer of the voting of any such securities, joint ventures, loans or option arrangements, puts or calls, guarantees of loans, guarantees against loss or the giving or withholding of proxies, consents or authorizations). Schedule B to this Offer to Purchase also sets forth certain details regarding acquisitions of PennTex common units by ETP during the past two years.

As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP owns 6,701,596 PennTex common units, or 32.35% of the issued and outstanding common units. PennTex is exempt from the Nasdaq requirement to have, and does not have, a standing nominating committee. As a result of its ownership of PennTex's general partner, ETP has the power to appoint all of the members of the PennTex board of directors.

7. Certain Effects of the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right

The purchase of PennTex common units pursuant to the offer will reduce the number of PennTex common units that might otherwise trade publicly and may reduce the number of holders of PennTex common units, which could adversely affect the liquidity and market value of the remaining PennTex common units held by the public.

If the offer is completed and after giving effect to the acceptance for purchase of PennTex common units validly tendered in the offer and not properly withdrawn ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the then outstanding PennTex common units, ETP will, or will cause the PennTex General Partner to, exercise the limited call right provided for in the PennTex Partnership Agreement, resulting in ETP purchasing all of the remaining PennTex common units. Assuming that ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the then outstanding PennTex common units after the offer is completed, ETP is committing to exercise, or to cause the PennTex General Partner to exercise, the limited call as soon as practicable (but no later than 90 days) after completion of the offer. After the exercise of the limited call right, PennTex will be a wholly owned subsidiary of ETP.

As a result of the offer, ETP's interest in PennTex's net book value and net income or loss will increase to the extent of the number of PennTex common units that it acquires. For example, according to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by PennTex with the SEC for the year ended December 31, 2016, PennTex's net book value as of December 31, 2016 was approximately \$218 million, and for the year then ended it had net income attributable to limited partners of approximately \$9.3 million. Assuming ETP owned 32.35% of the PennTex common units throughout 2016, ETP's interest in PennTex's net book value and net income attributable to limited partners would have been approximately \$70.52 million and \$3.01 million, respectively. Following consummation of the exercise of the limited call right, ETP's interest in those items will increase to 100%, and ETP will be entitled to all other benefits resulting from ETP's 100% ownership of PennTex, including all income generated by PennTex's operations and any future increase in PennTex's value. Similarly, ETP will bear all of the risk of losses generated by PennTex's operations and any decrease in the value of PennTex after the offer and the exercise of the limited call right. Upon consummation of the exercise of the limited call right, PennTex will become a privately-held limited partnership. Accordingly, former holders of PennTex common units will not have the opportunity to participate in the earnings and growth of PennTex after the offer and the exercise of the limited call right. Similarly, former holders of PennTex common units will not face the risk of losses generated by PennTex's operations or decline in the value of PennTex after the offer and the exercise of the limited call right. If the limited call right provided in the PennTex Partnership Agreement cannot be exercised after the offer is completed, then the PennTex common units not tendered and accepted for purchase will remain outstanding and the holders of these PennTex common units will continue to participate

PennTex common units are currently registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act") and are quoted on the Nasdaq under the symbol "PTXP." Upon consummation of the exercise of the limited call right, PennTex will become a privately-held limited partnership, there will be no public market for PennTex common units, PennTex common units will cease to be quoted on the Nasdaq and price quotations with respect to the PennTex common units will no longer be available. In addition, after the exercise of the limited call right (or, depending on the results of the offer, after the offer), registration of PennTex under the Exchange Act will be terminated, and PennTex will no longer be required to file periodic reports with the SEC. The termination of registration of PennTex common units under the Exchange Act would substantially reduce the information required to be furnished by PennTex to holders of PennTex common units and to the SEC and would make certain provisions of the Exchange Act, such as the reporting requirements of Section 13 of the Exchange Act, the short-swing profit recovery provisions of Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act, the requirement to furnish a proxy statement in connection with unitholders' meetings pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act, and the requirements of Rule 13e-3 under the Exchange Act with respect to "going-private" transactions, no longer applicable to PennTex. In addition, "affiliates" of PennTex and persons holding "restricted securities" of PennTex may be deprived of the ability to dispose of such securities under Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. If the PennTex common units cease trading on a national securities exchange or otherwise cease to be subject to the reporting requirements under Section15 of the Exchange Act, then ETP will nonetheless cause PennTex to continue to file annual, quarterly and current reports as though the PennTex common units were subject to Section 15 of the Exchange Act.

8. Purposes, Reasons and Plans for PennTex After the Exercise of the Limited Call Right

Following the offer and the exercise of the limited call right, ETP may consolidate the assets and operations of PennTex and affiliates into one or more entities under ETP's control. Other than as disclosed herein, ETP does not have any current intentions, plans or proposals to cause PennTex to engage in any of the following:

- an extraordinary corporate transaction following consummation of the offer and the exercise of the limited call right involving PennTex's corporate structure, business or management, such as a merger, reorganization or liquidation,
- the relocation of any material operations or sale or transfer of a material amount of assets, or
- any other material changes in PennTex's business.

Nevertheless, following consummation of the offer and, if available, the exercise of the limited call right, ETP and the management and/or the board of directors of PennTex may initiate a review of PennTex and its assets, corporate and capital structure, capitalization, operations, business, properties and personnel to determine what changes, if any, would be desirable following the offer and exercise of the limited call right to enhance the combined businesses and operations of ETP and PennTex and may cause PennTex to engage in the types of transactions set forth above if the management and/or board of directors of the PennTex General Partner decides that such transactions are in the best interest of PennTex upon such review. ETP and PennTex expressly reserve the right to make any changes they deem appropriate in light of such evaluation and review or in light of future developments.

In the event that the offer or the exercise of the limited call right are not consummated for any reason (including without limitation as a result of the waiver of the minimum tender condition as described herein), ETP will evaluate its other alternatives. Such alternatives could include commencing a tender offer for the PennTex common units it does not already own on the same or different terms, including with a different offer price, different consideration or different conditions, proposing a merger on terms other than those described above, purchasing or selling additional PennTex common units in the open market, in privately negotiated transactions, in another tender offer or exchange offer or otherwise, or taking no further action to acquire additional PennTex common units.

9. Effects on PennTex if the Offer Is Not Consummated

If the offer is not consummated for any reason, holders of PennTex common units will not receive any payment for their PennTex common units in connection with the offer. Instead, PennTex will remain a public company and the PennTex common units will continue to be listed for trading on the Nasdaq. In addition, if the offer is not consummated, we expect that PennTex management will operate the PennTex business in a manner similar to that in which it is being operated today and that holders of PennTex common units will continue to be subject to the same risks and opportunities as they currently are, including, among other things, that PennTex's operations can be materially affected by competition in its target markets and by overall market conditions, among other factors. Accordingly, if the offer is not consummated, there can be no assurance as to the effect of these risks and opportunities on the future value of your PennTex common units. From time to time, the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner will evaluate and review, among other things, the business operations, properties, distribution policy and capitalization of PennTex and make such changes as are deemed appropriate and continue to seek to identify strategic alternatives to enhance stakeholder value. If the offer is not consummated for any reason, there can be no assurance that any other transaction acceptable to PennTex will be offered, or that the business, prospects or results of operations of PennTex will not be adversely impacted.

10. Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right

In considering the fairness of the consideration to be received in the offer and the exercise of the limited call right, unitholders should be aware that ETP and certain officers and directors of the general partner of PennTex

have interests in the offer and the exercise of the limited call right which may present them with certain actual or potential conflicts of interest.

Financial Interests. ETP's interests and the interests of ETP's corporate affiliates in respect of the offer and, if available, the exercise of the limited call right are different from yours because ETP has an interest in acquiring the PennTex common units as inexpensively as possible and you have an interest in selling your PennTex common units for the highest possible price. The interests of ETP's directors and other affiliates in the offer and the exercise of the limited call right may be the same as or different from your interests. For example, while in general the interests of ETP's and ETP's affiliates' respective directors and officers in respect of the offer will be aligned with ETP's interests, some of ETP's or ETP's affiliates' directors and officers own PennTex common units, which they are entitled to tender in the offer for the same price per unit that is available to you.

Interlocking Directors and Officers. The board of directors of the PennTex General Partner consists of seven directors, two of whom are also directors of ETP. In addition, each of the senior executive officers of the PennTex General Partner serves as a senior executive officer at the general partner of ETP, as reflected in the table below:

Executive	PennTex Role	ETP Role
Kelcy L. Warren	Chief Executive Officer	Chief Executive Officer
Matthew S. Ramsey	President and Chief Operating Officer	President and Chief Operating Officer
Thomas E. Long	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer
A. Troy Sturrock	Senior Vice President, Controller	Senior Vice President, Controller
	and Principal Accounting Officer	and Principal Accounting Officer

The positions reflected in the table above present individuals holding the positions with actual or potential conflicts of interest in determining the fairness of the offer to PennTex's unitholders unaffiliated with ETP.

Indemnification. The First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PennTex provides that (1) PennTex will indemnify each director and executive officer of the general partner of PennTex to the fullest extent permitted by law and (2) PennTex will cover such individual under any directors and officers liability insurance that PennTex maintains.

Other. PennTex may describe other interests of its executive officers and directors in the transactions contemplated by this Offer to Purchase in the Schedule 14D-9 that PennTex must file with the SEC. We encourage you to read a copy of PennTex's Schedule 14D-9 before making a decision with respect to the offer.

11. Certain Relationships Between ETP and PennTex

To the extent the discussion below summarizes any agreement that has been filed by ETP or PennTex with the SEC, each such summary is qualified entirely by reference to the complete text of the applicable agreement, which is incorporated into this Offer to Purchase by reference. We encourage you to read each such agreement carefully and in its entirety. You should also review "Interests of Certain Persons in the Offer and the Exercise of the Limited Call Right" beginning on page 17 for a description of arrangements between ETP and PennTex and between PennTex and directors and executive officers of the PennTex General Partner.

As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, ETP owns approximately 32.35% of the outstanding PennTex common units, 100% of the PennTex subordinated units, 100% of the PennTex incentive distribution rights and 100% of the PennTex General Partner. As a result of its ownership in the PennTex General Partner, ETP is able to appoint the entire board of directors of the PennTex General Partner. References in this section to ETP include its subsidiaries, other than PennTex, and references to PennTex include PennTex's subsidiaries.

Contribution Agreement

On October 24, 2016, ETP entered into the Contribution Agreement. Pursuant to the terms of the Contribution Agreement, ETP agreed to a transaction in which ETP acquired from the Contributors all of the outstanding membership interests in PennTex Holdco, which wholly owns the PennTex General Partner. In addition, ETP agreed to acquire the following interests in PennTex, representing an aggregate of approximately 65% of the total limited partner interests in PennTex: (1) all of the outstanding incentive distribution rights in PennTex; (2) 6,301,596 common units in PennTex; and (3) all of the 20,000,000 outstanding subordinated units in PennTex. In connection with the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement, ETP paid aggregate consideration of approximately \$640 million for the interests in PennTex acquired by ETP and affiliates of PennTex and ETP entered into assignment documents evidencing the transfer of these interests in PennTex to ETP.

12. Possible Actions by ETP with Regard to PennTex if the Offer Is Not Completed

If the offer is not completed, ETP will re-evaluate its options with respect to the PennTex common units not owned by it. In particular, ETP may consider commencing a tender offer for the PennTex common units it does not already own on the same or different terms, including with a different offer price, different consideration, or different conditions, proposing a merger, purchasing or selling additional PennTex common units in the open market, in privately negotiated transactions, in another tender offer or exchange offer or otherwise, or taking no further action with respect to the PennTex common units. If the offer is not completed and PennTex common units remain outstanding, the public unitholders of PennTex would, absent a sale by them in the public markets, retain their PennTex common units and would realize the benefit of any improvement in PennTex's business or profitability but would also bear the risk that the trading price per PennTex common unit could decline to a price that is less than the offer price, the rate of distributions on the PennTex common units could fall or cease to be paid or PennTex common units become less readily marketable.

If ETP were to pursue any of these alternatives, it might take considerably longer for the public holders of PennTex common units to receive any consideration for their PennTex common units (other than through sales in the open market) than if they had tendered their PennTex common units in the offer. Any such transaction may result in proceeds per PennTex common units to the public unitholders of PennTex that are more or less than or the same as the offer price.

II. THE TENDER OFFER

1. Terms of the Offer

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the offer (including, if the offer is extended or amended, the terms and conditions of such extension or amendment), ETP shall accept for payment and pay for PennTex common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn pursuant to the offer as soon as practicable after the expiration date in accordance with the procedures set forth under—*Acceptance for Payment and Payment for PennTex Common Units*. If the conditions to the offer are satisfied or waived (provided that the minimum tender condition can be waived, but the majority-of-the-minority tender condition cannot be waived). ETP will purchase all PennTex common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn as described above.

The obligation of ETP to accept for payment, and pay for all PennTex common units tendered pursuant to the offer shall be subject to the minimum tender condition unless waived and, if that condition is waived, the non-waivable majority-of-the minority tender condition, as well as the other conditions described under—Conditions to the Offer. ETP may terminate the offer without purchasing any PennTex common units if certain events described under—Conditions to the Offer occur.

If at any scheduled expiration date, any of the conditions of the offer shall not have been satisfied or earlier waived by ETP if it is a waivable condition, ETP may, in its sole discretion, extend the offer and the expiration date for one or more periods of up to twenty (20) business days each, the length of each such period to be

determined by ETP in its sole discretion. There can be no assurance that ETP will exercise its rights to extend the offer.

If the minimum tender condition is waived as described herein, after the expiration date (assuming the majority-of-the minority tender provision is satisfied) ETP may elect, in its sole discretion, to provide a subsequent offering period of three to twenty business days. A subsequent offering period, if one is offered, is an additional period of time after ETP has acquired PennTex common units in the offer during which holders of PennTex common units may tender PennTex common units and receive the offer price, but not withdraw their PennTex common units. All conditions to the offer must be satisfied or waived prior to the commencement of any subsequent offering period. If ETP elects to provide a subsequent offering period, ETP expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time or from time to time, to extend the subsequent offering period (not beyond a total of twenty business days) by giving oral or written notice of such extension to the depositary.

If ETP is delayed in its payment for the PennTex common units or is unable to pay for PennTex common units pursuant to the offer for any reason, then, without prejudice to ETP's rights under the offer, the depositary may retain tendered PennTex common units on behalf of ETP, and such PennTex common units may not be withdrawn except to the extent tendering unitholders are entitled to withdrawal rights as described under—*Withdrawal Rights*. However, the ability of ETP to delay the payment for PennTex common units which ETP has accepted for payment is limited by Rule 14e-1 promulgated under the Exchange Act, which requires that a bidder pay the consideration offered or return the securities deposited by, or on behalf of, holders of securities promptly after the termination or withdrawal of the offer.

ETP will accept for payment and pay for all PennTex common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn pursuant to the offer if all of the conditions to the offer are satisfied or waived on the expiration date. Any extension, delay, termination, waiver or amendment of the offer will be followed as promptly as practicable by public announcement thereof, and such announcement in the case of an extension will be made no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the previously scheduled expiration date. Without limiting the manner in which ETP may choose to make any public announcement, subject to applicable law (including Rules 14d-4(d) and 14e-1(d) promulgated under the Exchange Act, which require that material changes be promptly disseminated to holders of PennTex common units in a manner reasonably designed to inform such holders of such change), ETP shall have no obligation to publish, advertise or otherwise communicate any such public announcement other than by issuing a press release.

If ETP makes a material change in the terms of the offer, or if it waives a material condition to the offer (provided that the minimum tender condition can be waived but the majority-of-the-minority tender condition (that is not less than a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders who are not affiliates of ETP have been validly tendered and not properly withdrawn on or prior to the expiration date) cannot be waived), ETP will extend the offer and disseminate additional tender offer materials to the extent required by Rules 14d-4(d), 14d-6(c) and 14e-1 promulgated under the Exchange Act. The minimum period during which an offer must remain open following material changes in the terms of the offer, other than a change in price or a change in the percentage of securities sought or a change in any dealer's soliciting fee, will depend upon the facts and circumstances, including the materiality of the changes. A minimum 10-business day period from the date of such change is generally required to allow for adequate dissemination of new information to unitholders in connection with a change in price or, subject to certain limitations, a change in the percentage of securities sought or a change in any dealer's soliciting fee. For purposes of the offer, a "business day" means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a federal holiday, and consists of the time period from 12:01 a.m. through 12:00 midnight, Eastern time. The requirement to extend the offer will not apply to the extent that the number of business days remaining between the occurrence of the change and then-scheduled Expiration Date equals or exceeds the minimum extension period that would be required because of such amendment.

If, on or before the expiration date, ETP increases the consideration being paid for PennTex common units accepted for payment pursuant to the offer, such increased consideration will be paid to all unitholders whose

PennTex common units are purchased in the offer, whether or not such PennTex common units were tendered before the announcement of the increase in consideration.

PennTex has provided ETP with its unitholder lists and security position listings for the purpose of disseminating the offer to holders of PennTex common units. This Offer to Purchase, the related letter of transmittal and other relevant materials will be mailed to record holders of PennTex common units, and will be furnished to brokers, dealers, commercial banks, trust companies and similar persons whose names, or the names of whose nominees, appear on the unitholder lists, or, if applicable, who are listed as participants in a clearing agency's security position listing.

2. Acceptance for Payment and Payment for PennTex Common Units

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the offer (including, if the offer is extended or amended, the terms and conditions of any such extension or amendment), ETP will accept for payment, and will pay for, all PennTex common units validly tendered prior to the expiration date and not properly withdrawn, promptly after the expiration date. Subject to applicable rules of the SEC, ETP expressly reserves the right to delay acceptance for payment of, or payment for, PennTex common units in order to comply in whole or in part with any other applicable law. If ETP desires to delay payment for PennTex common units accepted for payment pursuant to the offer, and such delay would otherwise be in contravention of Rule 14e-1 of the Exchange Act, ETP will extend the offer. In all cases, payment for PennTex common units tendered and accepted for payment pursuant to the offer will be made only after timely receipt by the depositary of (i) the certificates evidencing such PennTex common units (the "certificates") or timely confirmation of a book-entry transfer of such PennTex common units into the depositary's account at DTC (a "book-entry confirmation") pursuant to the procedures set forth in—*Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*, (ii) the letter of transmittal (or a photocopy thereof), properly completed and duly executed, with any required signature guarantees or, in the case of a book-entry transfer, an "agent's message" in lieu of the letter of transmittal and (iii) any other documents required by the letter of transmittal. An "agent's message" is a message, transmitted by electronic means to, and received by, the depositary and forming a part of a book-entry confirmation which states that DTC has received an express acknowledgment from the participant in DTC tendering the PennTex common units which are the subject of such book-entry confirmation, that such participant has received and agrees to be bound by the terms of the letter of transmittal and that ETP may enforce such agr

For purposes of the offer, ETP will be deemed to have accepted for payment, and thereby purchased, PennTex common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn as, if and when ETP gives oral or written notice to the depositary, as agent for the tendering unitholders, of ETP's acceptance for payment of such PennTex common units pursuant to the offer. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the offer, payment for PennTex common units accepted for payment pursuant to the offer will be made by deposit of the purchase price therefor with the depositary, which will act as agent for tendering unitholders for the purpose of receiving payments from ETP and transmitting such payments to tendering unitholders whose PennTex common units have been accepted for payment.

PennTex common units tendered by notice of guaranteed delivery as described under "—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units—Guaranteed Delivery" will be excluded from the determination of whether the majority-of-the-minority tender condition has been satisfied, unless such PennTex common units and other required documents are received by the depositary by the expiration date.

If any tendered PennTex common units are not accepted for payment for any reason pursuant to the terms and conditions of the offer, or if certificates are submitted evidencing more PennTex common units than are tendered, certificates evidencing unpurchased PennTex common units will be returned, without expense to the tendering unitholder (or, in the case of PennTex common units tendered by book-entry transfer into the depositary's account at DTC pursuant to the procedure set forth in—*Procedures for Accepting the Offer and*

Tendering PennTex Common Units, such PennTex common units will be credited to an account maintained at DTC), as promptly as practicable following the expiration or termination of the offer.

3. Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units

For you to validly tender PennTex common units into the offer, you must do one of the following:

- Deliver certificates for your common units, a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal or a duly executed copy thereof, along with any other required documents, to the depositary at one of its addresses set forth on the back cover of this Offer to Purchase prior to the expiration of the offer;
- Arrange for a book-entry transfer of your common units to be made to the depositary's account at DTC and receipt by the depositary of a
 confirmation of this transfer prior to the expiration of the offer, and the delivery of a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal or
 a duly executed copy thereof, and any other required documents to the depositary at one of its addresses set forth on the back cover of this Offer
 to Purchase prior to the expiration of the offer;
- Arrange for a book-entry transfer of your common units to the depositary's account at DTC and receipt by the depositary of confirmation of this transfer, including an "agent's message," prior to the expiration of the offer; or
- The guaranteed delivery procedures described below must be followed.

The depositary will establish an account with respect to the PennTex common units at DTC for purposes of the offer within two business days after the date of this Offer to Purchase, and any financial institution that is a participant in DTC may make book-entry delivery of the PennTex common units by causing DTC to transfer these PennTex common units into the depositary's account in accordance with DTC's procedure for the transfer. For a tender made by transfer of PennTex common units through book-entry delivery at DTC to be valid, the depositary must receive a book-entry confirmation of transfer and either a duly executed letter of transmittal or a duly executed copy thereof, along with any other required documents at one of its addresses set forth on the back cover of this Offer to Purchase by the expiration date of the offer, or an agent's message as part of the book-entry confirmation, or the guaranteed delivery procedures described below must be followed.

Signatures on all letters of transmittal must be guaranteed by an eligible institution, except in cases in which PennTex common units are tendered either by a registered holder of PennTex common units who has not completed the box entitled "Special Delivery Instructions" on the letter of transmittal or for the account of an eligible institution. By "eligible institution," we mean a bank, broker, dealer, credit union, savings association or other entity which is a member in good standing of a recognized Medallion Program approved by the Securities Transfer Association Inc., including the Securities Transfer Agent's Medallion Program (STAMP), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP) and the New York Stock Exchange Medallion Signature Program (MSP) or any other "eligible guarantor institution," as that term is defined in Rule 17Ad-15 under the Exchange Act.

If the certificates for PennTex common units are registered in the name of a person other than the person who signs the letter of transmittal, the certificates must be endorsed or accompanied by appropriate stock powers, in either case signed exactly as the name or names of the registered owner or owners appear on the certificates, with the signature(s) on the certificates or stock powers guaranteed in the manner described above.

The method of delivery of certificates representing PennTex common units and all other required documents, including delivery through DTC, is at your option and risk, and the delivery will be deemed made only when actually received by the depositary. If delivery is by mail, we recommend registered mail with return receipt requested, properly insured. In all cases, you should allow sufficient time to ensure timely delivery.

By executing a letter of transmittal, you will agree and acknowledge that our acceptance for payment of PennTex common units you tender in the offer will, without any further action, revoke any prior powers of

attorney and proxies that you may have granted in respect of those common units and you will not grant any subsequent proxies and, if any are granted, they will not be deemed effective. We reserve the right to require that, in order for PennTex common units to be validly tendered, we must be able to exercise full voting, consent and other rights with respect to those PennTex common units immediately upon our acceptance of those PennTex common units for exchange.

We will determine questions as to the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt) and acceptance for payment of any tender of PennTex common units, in our sole discretion, and our determination will be final and binding. We reserve the absolute right to reject any and all tenders of PennTex common units that we determine are not in proper form or the acceptance of or payment for which may, in the opinion of our counsel, be unlawful. No tender of PennTex common units will be deemed to have been validly made until all defects and irregularities in tenders of those common units have been cured or waived. None of ETP, the depositary, the information agent, nor any other person will be under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in the tender of any PennTex common units or will incur any liability for failure to give any such notification. Our interpretation of the terms and conditions of the offer, including the letter of transmittal and instructions, will be final and binding.

The tender of common units of PennTex pursuant to any of the procedures described above will constitute a binding agreement between you and us upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the offer.

Guaranteed Delivery

If you wish to tender PennTex common units pursuant to the offer and your certificates are not immediately available or you cannot deliver the certificates and all other required documents to the depositary prior to the expiration date or cannot complete the procedure for book-entry transfer on a timely basis, your PennTex common units may nevertheless be tendered, so long as all of the following conditions are satisfied:

- you make your tender by or through an eligible institution;
- a properly completed and duly executed notice of guaranteed delivery, substantially in the form made available by us, is received by the depositary as provided below on or prior to the expiration date; and
- the certificates for all tendered PennTex common units (or a confirmation of a book-entry transfer of such securities into the depositary's account at DTC as described above), in proper form for transfer, together with a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal or a manually signed photocopy with any required signature guarantees, or, in the case of book-entry transfer, an agent's message, and all other documents required by the letter of transmittal are received by the depositary within three Nasdaq trading days after the date of execution of the notice of guaranteed delivery.

You may deliver the notice of guaranteed delivery by hand or transmit it by photocopy transmission or mail to the depositary. You must include a guarantee by an eligible institution in the form set forth in that notice.

In all cases, we will exchange PennTex common units tendered and accepted for payment pursuant to the offer only after timely receipt by the depositary of certificates for PennTex common units, or timely confirmation of a book-entry transfer of those PennTex common units into the depositary's account at DTC as described above, a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal or a manually signed photocopy thereof, or an agent's message in connection with a book-entry transfer, and any other required documents.

PennTex common units tendered by notice of guaranteed delivery as described under "—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units—Guaranteed Delivery" will be excluded from the determination of whether the majority-of-the-minority tender condition has been satisfied, unless such PennTex common units and other required documents are received by the depositary by the expiration date.

4. Withdrawal Rights

You may withdraw PennTex common units that you tender pursuant to the offer at any time before the expiration of the offer. After the expiration of the offer, tenders are irrevocable. However, if we have not accepted tendered common units for payment by July 18, 2017 (as such date may be extended in connection with any extension of the expiration date), you may withdraw tendered common units at any time thereafter. No withdrawal rights will apply to PennTex common units tendered in a subsequent offering period and no withdrawal rights apply during any subsequent offering period with respect to PennTex common units tendered in the offer and accepted for payment.

For your withdrawal to be effective, the depositary must receive from you a written or photocopy transmission notice of withdrawal at one of its addresses set forth on the back cover of this Offer to Purchase, and your notice must include your name, address, social security number, the certificate number(s) and the number of PennTex common units to be withdrawn as well as the name of the registered holder, if it is different from that of the person who tendered those PennTex common units. If PennTex common units have been tendered pursuant to the procedures for book-entry tender discussed above under—*Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*, any notice of withdrawal must specify the name and number of the account at DTC to be credited with the withdrawn PennTex common units and must otherwise comply with DTC's procedures. If certificates have been delivered or otherwise identified to the depositary, the name of the registered holder and the serial numbers of the particular certificates evidencing the PennTex common units withdrawn must also be furnished to the depositary, as stated above, prior to the physical release of the certificates. We will decide all questions as to the form and validity (including time of receipt) of any notice of withdrawal, in our sole discretion, and our decision will be final and binding.

An eligible institution must guarantee all signatures on the notice of withdrawal unless the PennTex common units have been tendered for the account of an eligible institution.

None of ETP, the depositary, the information agent or any other person will be under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in any notice of withdrawal or will incur any liability for failure to give any notification. Any PennTex common units that you properly withdraw will be deemed not to have been validly tendered for purposes of the offer. However, you may retender withdrawn PennTex common units by following one of the procedures discussed above under—*Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units* at any time before the expiration of the offer.

5. Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences to beneficial holders of PennTex common units. This summary is for general information only and is not tax advice. This summary does not discuss all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to you in light of your particular circumstances. In addition, this summary does not describe any tax consequences arising under the net investment income tax or the alternative minimum tax, nor does it address any tax consequences arising under the laws of any local, state or foreign jurisdiction and does not consider any aspects of U.S. federal tax law other than income taxation. Furthermore, this discussion focuses on holders of PennTex common units who are citizens or residents of the United States that hold their PennTex common units as capital assets within the meaning of section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") (generally property held for investment). This discussion has limited applicability to corporations, partnerships (including entities treated as partnerships for federal income tax purposes), estates, trusts, non-resident aliens or other unitholders subject to specialized tax treatment, such as tax-exempt institutions, non-U.S. persons, individual retirement accounts ("IRAs"), employee benefit plans, real estate investment trusts or mutual funds.

This summary is based on the Code, the regulations promulgated under the Code, and rulings and judicial decisions, all as in effect as of the date of this Offer to Purchase, and all of which are subject to change or differing interpretations at any time, with possible retroactive effect. We have not sought, and do not intend to

seek, any ruling from the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") with respect to the statements made and the conclusions reached in the following summary, and no assurance can be given that the IRS will agree with the views expressed herein, or that a court will not sustain any challenge by the IRS in the event of litigation.

We urge you to consult your own tax advisor with respect to the specific tax consequences to you in connection with the offer in light of your own particular circumstances, including federal estate, gift and other non-income tax consequences, and tax consequences under state, local or foreign tax laws.

Payments with Respect to PennTex Common Units in the Offer

The tender of PennTex common units for cash pursuant to the offer will be a taxable transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and a holder will recognize gain or loss, if any, equal to the difference between (i) the sum of (A) the amount of cash received and (B) such holder's share of PennTex's nonrecourse liabilities immediately prior to the time such holder's PennTex common units are tendered for cash and (ii) such holder's adjusted tax basis in the PennTex common units tendered therefor (which includes such holder's share of PennTex's nonrecourse liabilities immediately prior to the time such holder's PennTex common units are tendered).

A holder's initial tax basis in its PennTex common units would have been equal to the amount such holder paid for the PennTex common units plus the holder's share of PennTex's nonrecourse liabilities. Over time that basis would have (i) increased by the holder's share of PennTex's income and by any increases in the holder's share of PennTex's nonrecourse liabilities and (ii) decreased, but not below zero, by distributions from PennTex, by the holder's share of PennTex's losses, by any decreases in the holder's share of PennTex's nonrecourse liabilities and by the holder's share of PennTex's expenditures that are not deductible in computing taxable income and are not required to be capitalized.

Except as noted below, gain or loss recognized by a holder on the tender of PennTex common units in the offer will generally be taxable as capital gain or loss. However, a portion of this gain or loss, which portion will likely be substantial, will be separately computed and taxed as ordinary income or loss under Section 751 of the Code to the extent attributable to assets giving rise to depreciation recapture or other "unrealized receivables" or to "inventory items" owned by PennTex and its subsidiaries. The term "unrealized receivables" includes potential recapture items, including depreciation recapture.

Ordinary income attributable to unrealized receivables, inventory items and depreciation recapture may exceed net taxable gain realized upon the tender of a PennTex common unit and may be recognized even if there is a net taxable loss realized on the tender of such holder's PennTex common units. Consequently, a holder may recognize both ordinary income and capital loss upon the tender of PennTex common units in the offer.

Capital gain or loss recognized by a holder will generally be long-term capital gain or loss if the holder's holding period for its PennTex common units is more than twelve months as of the time such units are tendered. If the holder is an individual, such long-term capital gain will generally be eligible for reduced rates of taxation. Capital losses recognized by a holder may offset capital gains and, in the case of individuals, no more than \$3,000 of ordinary income. Capital losses recognized by holders that are corporations may be used to offset only capital gains.

The amount of gain or loss recognized by each holder will vary depending on each holder's particular situation, including the adjusted tax basis of the PennTex common units tendered by each holder and the amount of any suspended passive losses that may be available to a particular unitholder to offset a portion of the gain recognized by each holder. Passive losses that were not deductible by a holder in prior taxable periods because they exceeded a holder's share of PennTex's income may be deducted in full upon the holder's taxable disposition of its entire investment in PennTex. Each holder is strongly urged to consult its own tax advisor with respect to the specific tax consequences to them of the offer, taking into account its own particular circumstances.

PennTex Items of Income, Gain, Loss, and Deduction

Holders of PennTex common units will be allocated their share of PennTex's items of income, gain, loss, and deduction for the taxable period of PennTex that includes the date the PennTex common units are tendered pursuant to the offer. These allocations will be made in accordance with the terms of the PennTex partnership agreement. A holder will be subject to U.S. federal income taxes on any such allocated income and gain even if such holder does not receive a cash distribution from PennTex attributable to such allocated income and gain. Any such income and gain allocated to a holder will increase the holder's tax basis in the PennTex common units held and, therefore, will reduce the gain, or increase the loss, recognized by such holder resulting from the offer. Any losses or deductions allocated to a holder will decrease the holder's tax basis in the PennTex common units held and, therefore, will increase the gain, or reduce the loss, recognized by such holder resulting from the offer.

Backup Withholding Tax

Proceeds from the tender of PennTex common units generally will be subject to backup withholding tax at the applicable rate unless the applicable holder or other payee provides a valid taxpayer identification number and complies with certain certification procedures or otherwise establishes an exemption from backup withholding tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding tax rules from a payment to a holder will be allowed as a credit against that holder's U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle the holder to a refund, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the IRS. Each holder should complete and sign the IRS Form W-9, which will be included with the letter of transmittal to be returned to the depositary, to provide the information and certification necessary to avoid backup withholding, unless an exemption applies and is established in a manner satisfactory to the depositary.

Exercise of the Limited Call Right

Holders of PennTex common units that are purchased pursuant to the exercise of the limited call right will recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes generally in the same manner as holders that tender PennTex common units for cash pursuant to the offer.

6. Price Range of PennTex Common Units; Distributions on PennTex Common Units

PennTex common units are listed on the Nasdaq under the symbol "PTXP," and have been listed on the Nasdaq at all times since June 4, 2015.

The following table sets forth, for each of the periods indicated, the high and low intraday sales prices per unit of PennTex common units on the Nasdaq and quarterly cash distributions paid to our common unitholders.

	<u> High</u>	Low	Cash Distribution per Common Unit(1)
Year Ended December 31, 2015:			
Second Quarter(2)	\$21.02	\$18.71	\$ 0.0665
Third Quarter	19.71	14.23	0.2750
Fourth Quarter	19.36	12.09	0.2750
Year Ended December 31, 2016:			
First Quarter	\$13.30	\$ 8.54	\$ 0.2750
Second Quarter	16.71	9.01	0.2846
Third Quarter	18.00	14.94	0.2950
Fourth Quarter	17.66	14.77	0.2950
Year Ending December 31, 2017:			
First Quarter	\$17.39	\$14.75	\$ 0.2950
Second Quarter (through May 17, 2017)	17.57	16.01	

- (1) Represents the distribution with respect to such quarter but payable in the following quarter.
- (2) The distribution declared for the second quarter of 2015 was prorated for the period from June 9, 2015 to June 30, 2015.

On May 17, 2017, the last trading day prior to the printing of this Offer to Purchase, the last sale price of PennTex common units reported on the Nasdaq was \$16.95 per unit. Unitholders are urged to obtain current market quotations for PennTex common units before making a decision with respect to the offer.

7. Possible Effects of the Offer on the Market for PennTex Common Units; Stock Exchange Listing(s); Registration Under the Exchange Act; Margin Regulations

Possible Effect of the Offer on the Market for the PennTex Common Units

If the limited call right is exercised, holders of PennTex common units not tendering their PennTex common units in the offer will receive cash in an amount equal to the greater of the price per PennTex common unit paid in the offer and the average of the daily closing price on the Nasdaq for the 20 trading days immediately prior to the date that is three business days prior to the date that notice of the exercise of the limited call right is delivered pursuant to the PennTex Partnership Agreement. Therefore, if after the offer is completed ETP exercises or causes the PennTex General Partner to exercise the limited call right provided in the PennTex Partnership Agreement, the only differences between tendering and not tendering your PennTex common units in the offer is that tendering holders of PennTex common units will be paid earlier and will have the potential to receive a greater price per PennTex common unit to the extent that the PennTex common units trade higher prior to the exercise of the limited call right. If the limited call right cannot be exercised after the offer is completed, holders of PennTex common units not accepted for purchase in the offer will remain holders of such units and will be subject to changes in the future trading prices in the PennTex common units. See "—Stock Exchange Listing" below.

Stock Exchange Listing

The PennTex common units are listed for trading on the Nasdaq. After completion of the offer and depending upon the aggregate market value and the per common unit price of any PennTex common units not purchased pursuant to the offer, the PennTex common units may no longer meet the requirements for continued listing on the Nasdaq. According to the Nasdaq's published guidelines, the Nasdaq may delist the PennTex common units if, among other things, (1) the number of total holders of PennTex common units falls below 400; (2) the total partners' equity falls below \$10 million, the number of publicly held PennTex common units falls below \$5 million and the number of market makers falls below 2; or (3) the number of publicly held PennTex common units should fall below 1,100,000, the market value of publicly held PennTex common units falls below \$15 million, the number of market makers falls below 4 and the market value of the PennTex common units falls below \$50 million. If, as a result of the purchase of PennTex common units pursuant to the offer (including without limitation as a result of the waiver of the minimum tender condition as described herein), the PennTex common units no longer meet the requirements of the Nasdaq for continued listing and the listing of the PennTex common units is discontinued, the market for PennTex common units could be adversely affected.

If the Nasdaq were to delist PennTex common units, it is possible that PennTex common units would continue to trade on other securities exchanges or in the over-the-counter market and that price quotation would be reported by such exchanges or other sources. The extent of the public market for the PennTex common units and the availability of such quotations would depend, however, upon such factors as the number of holders of PennTex common units and/or the aggregate market value of the publicly traded PennTex common units remaining at such time, the interest in maintaining a market in the PennTex common units on the part of securities firms, the possible termination of registration under the Exchange Act as described below, and other factors. ETP cannot predict whether the reduction in the number of PennTex common units that might otherwise

trade publicly would have an adverse or beneficial effect on the market price for, or the marketability of, PennTex common units or whether it would cause future market prices to be greater or lesser than the offer price being offered in the offer and the exercise of the limited call right.

If the offer is consummated and ETP and its affiliates own more than 80% of the then outstanding PennTex common units, ETP will cause limited call right to be exercised as soon as reasonably practicable, and in any event no later than 90 days following the closing of the offer. After the limited call right is exercised, there will be no public market for PennTex common units and no holders of PennTex common units other than ETP, and the PennTex common units will be delisted from the Nasdaq.

Registration Under the Exchange Act

The PennTex common units are currently registered under the Exchange Act. The purchase of the PennTex common units pursuant to the offer may result in the PennTex common units becoming eligible for deregistration under the Exchange Act. Registration may be terminated upon application of PennTex to the SEC if the PennTex common units are neither listed on a national securities exchange nor held by 300 or more holders of record. Termination of the registration of the PennTex common units under the Exchange Act, assuming there are no other securities of PennTex subject to registration, would substantially reduce the information required to be furnished by PennTex to holders of PennTex common units and to the SEC and would make certain of the provisions of the Exchange Act, such as the periodic reporting requirements of Section 13, the short-swing profit recovery provisions of Section 16(b) and the requirements of Rule 13e-3 under the Exchange Act with respect to "going-private" transactions, no longer applicable to PennTex. Furthermore, "affiliates" of PennTex and persons holding "restricted securities" of PennTex may be deprived of the ability to dispose of such securities pursuant to Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. If registration of the PennTex common units under the Exchange Act were terminated, the PennTex common units would no longer be "margin securities" or eligible for stock exchange listing. If the minimum tender condition is satisfied, we believe that the purchase of the PennTex common units pursuant to the offer may result in the PennTex common units becoming eligible for deregistration under the Exchange Act, and, assuming that the minimum tender condition is met, it would be our intention to cause PennTex to terminate registration of the PennTex common units under the Exchange Act after consummation of the offer and the exercise of the limited call right.

If registration of the PennTex common units under the Exchange Act is not terminated prior to the exercise of the limited call right, then the registration of the PennTex common units under the Exchange Act and the listing of the PennTex common units on the Nasdaq will be terminated following the completion of the exercise of the limited call right. If the limited call right provided in the PennTex Partnership Agreement is not exercisable and the PennTex common units cease trading on a national securities exchange or otherwise cease to be subject to the reporting requirements under Section15 of the Exchange Act, then ETP will nonetheless cause PennTex to continue to file annual, quarterly and current reports as though the PennTex common units were subject to Section 15 of the Exchange Act.

Margin Regulations

The PennTex common units are currently "margin securities" under the regulations of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the "Federal Reserve Board"), which has the effect, among other things, of allowing brokers to extend credit on the collateral of such PennTex common units. Depending upon factors similar to those described above regarding listing and market quotations, following the purchase of PennTex common units pursuant to the offer the PennTex common units might no longer constitute "margin securities" for the purposes of the Federal Reserve Board's margin regulations and, therefore, could no longer be used as collateral for loans made by brokers.

8. Appraisal Rights; "Going-Private" Rules

Appraisal Rights

Under Delaware law, limited partnerships may, but are not required to, provide for appraisal rights in their partnership agreements. The PennTex Partnership Agreement does not provide for any appraisal rights, and therefore holders of PennTex common units will not have any appraisal rights in connection with the offer or the exercise of the limited call right.

"Going-Private" Rules

Because ETP is an affiliate of PennTex, the offer and the exercise of the limited call right constitute a "going private" transaction for purposes of Rule 13e-3 under the Exchange Act. Rule 13e-3 requires, among other things, that certain financial information concerning PennTex and certain information relating to the fairness of the offer and the exercise of the limited call right and the consideration offered to minority holders of PennTex common units be filed with the SEC and disclosed to minority holders of PennTex common units prior to the consummation of the exercise of the limited call right. ETP has provided such information in this Offer to Purchase.

9. Certain Information Concerning PennTex

PennTex is a Delaware limited partnership with its principal executive offices at 8111 Westchester Drive, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75225. The telephone number of PennTex's principal executive offices is (832) 456-4000.

PennTex describes itself as follows:

PennTex Midstream Partners, LP provides natural gas gathering and processing and residue gas and natural gas liquids transportation services to producers in northern Louisiana. Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. owns the general partner of PennTex.

PennTex currently provides natural gas gathering and processing and residue gas and NGL transportation services to producers focused on the Cotton Valley formation in northern Louisiana. Its assets primarily consist of natural gas gathering pipeline, two 200 MMcf/d design-capacity cryogenic natural gas processing plants and residue gas and NGL transportation pipelines. Its primary customer is Range Resources Corporation ("Range Resources"), which completed its acquisition of Memorial Resource Development Corp. and its subsidiaries ("Memorial Resource") in September 2016. Prior to its acquisition by Range Resources, Memorial Resource was an affiliate of NGP and was PennTex's primary customer. In addition to providing midstream services to its primary customer with its existing assets, PennTex pursues other opportunities for organic development and growth as producers in our region continue to develop their acreage.

PennTex's assets are supported by long term, fee-based commercial agreements with Range Resources, including gathering and processing agreements that contain minimum volume commitments. Under the Amended & Restated Area of Mutual Interest and Midstream Exclusivity Agreement dated as of April 14, 2015 among PennTex NLA Holdings, LLC, Range North Louisiana Operating, LLC and PennTex North Louisiana, LLC, as amended, PennTex also has the exclusive right to develop, own and operate midstream assets and to provide midstream services to support Range Resources' growing production in northern Louisiana (other than production subject to existing third-party commitments or other arrangements to which PennTex consents).

As of the date of this Offer to Purchase, (1) ETP does not know whether any executive officer, director or affiliate of PennTex intends to tender PennTex common units in the Offer, (2) none of PennTex, its executive officers, directors or affiliates have made any public recommendation with respect to the Offer, and (3) PennTex has not made public any appraisal, report or opinion on the fairness of this transaction. Under Rule 14e-2, the PennTex General Partner Board must state its position with respect to this Offer within ten business days of the date of this Offer to Purchase.

Summary Consolidated Financial Information

The following table sets forth summary historical consolidated financial data for PennTex as of and for each of the fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016 and as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2017. This data and the comparative per unit data set forth below are extracted from, and should be read in conjunction with, the audited consolidated financial statements and other financial information contained in PennTex's Annual Report on Form 10-K for each of the fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016, including the notes thereto, and the unaudited consolidated financial statements and other financial information contained in PennTex's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2017, including the notes thereto. More comprehensive financial information is included in these reports (including management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operation) and other documents filed by PennTex with the SEC, and the following summary is qualified in its entirely by reference to those reports and such other documents and all of the financial information and notes contained therein. The financial statements included as Item 8 in PennTex's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016 and as Item 1 in PennTex's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2017 are incorporated by reference into this Offer to Purchase. PennTex does not include a ratio of earnings to fixed charges in its regularly prepared financial statements. Copies of those reports and other documents filed by PennTex may be examined at or obtained from the SEC in the manner set forth below under *Available Information*.

	Year Ended D	ecember 31, 2015		ee Months d March 31, 2017
		ousands, except per un	t amounts)	
Statement of operations data:				
Revenue	\$ 77,353	\$ 33,219	\$	17,071
Operating income (loss)	\$ 6,416	\$ 2,466	\$	7,511
Net income (loss)	\$ (206)	\$ 61	\$	5,896
Net income allocable to limited partners	\$ 9,272	\$ 10,050	\$	5,896
Net income per limited partner unit—basic	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.25	\$	0.14
Net income per limited partner unit—diluted	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.25	\$	0.14
Balance sheet data (as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 and				
March 31, 2017)				
Property, plant and equipment, net	\$362,906	\$366,061	\$	359,766
Total assets	\$409,511	\$405,628	\$	404,602
Long-term debt	\$163,973	\$150,699	\$	152,809
Other				
Distributions declared per common unit	\$ 1.1496	\$ 0.6165	\$	0.2950
Capital expenditures	\$ 9,690	\$207,729	\$	_
Book value per common unit (end of period)	\$ 10.56	\$ 11.32	\$	10.41

Except as otherwise set forth herein, the information concerning PennTex contained in this Offer to Purchase has been taken from or based upon publicly available documents and records on file with the SEC and other public sources and is qualified in its entirety by reference thereto. ETP has not independently verified the accuracy or completeness of the information contained in such documents and records, and cannot verify any failure by PennTex to disclose events that may have occurred or may affect the significance or accuracy of any such information but which are unknown to ETP.

Available Information

PennTex is subject to the information and reporting requirements of the Exchange Act and in accordance therewith is obligated to file reports and other information with the SEC relating to its business, financial

condition, and other matters. Information, as of particular dates, concerning PennTex's directors and officers, their remuneration, the principal holders of PennTex's securities, any material interests of such persons in transactions with PennTex and other matters is required to be disclosed in reports under the Exchange Act distributed to PennTex's unitholders and filed with the SEC. Such reports and other information should be available for inspection at the public reference room at the SEC's offices at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549, and can be obtained electronically on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov.

10. Certain Information Concerning ETP

ETP and Energy Transfer Partners GP, L.P. are Delaware limited partnerships. Their principal executive offices are located at 8111 Westchester Drive, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75225, and their business telephone number is (214) 981-0700. ETP is one of the largest publicly traded master limited partnerships in the U.S. in terms of equity market capitalization. The primary activities in which ETP is engaged, all of which are in the U.S., and the operating subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Operating Companies") through which we conduct those activities are as follows: (1) natural gas operations, including (a) natural gas midstream and intrastate transportation and storage and (b) interstate natural gas transportation and storage through Energy Transfer Interstate Holdings, LLC and Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company, LP and its subsidiaries; (2) liquids operations, including NGL transportation, storage and fractionation services; and (3) complementary pipeline, terminalling services and acquisition and marketing, which are used to facility the purchase and sale of crude oil, NGLs and refined products.

Certain information regarding the directors and officers of ETP is set forth in Schedule A to this Offer to Purchase. None of ETP or any of the other persons referred to in Schedule A has been convicted in a criminal proceeding during the past five years (excluding traffic violations or similar misdemeanors), nor have any of them been a party to any judicial or administrative proceeding during the past five years that resulted in a judgment, decree or final order enjoining them from future violations of, or prohibiting activities subject to, federal or state securities laws or a finding of any violation of federal or state securities laws. ETP has not made any arrangements in connection with the offer to provide holders of PennTex common units access to its corporate files or to obtain counsel or appraisal services at its expense.

11. Source and Amount of Funds

ETP estimates that the total amount of funds required to purchase all of the outstanding PennTex common units (other than those already owned directly or indirectly by ETP) pursuant to the offer and the exercise of the limited call right and to pay related fees and expenses will be approximately \$283 million. ETP has sufficient funds to pay this amount and will pay with cash on hand and/or borrowings under our credit facilities.

ETP believes that the financial condition of ETP is not material to a decision by a holder of PennTex common units whether to tender such PennTex common units in the offer because (i) cash is the only consideration that will be paid to the holders of PennTex common units in connection with the offer and the exercise of the limited call right, (ii) ETP is offering to purchase all of the outstanding PennTex common units in the offer, (iii) the offer is not subject to any financing contingencies and (iv) ETP has available to it sufficient cash and cash equivalents to pay the amount of cash consideration payable to holders of PennTex common units in the offer and the exercise of the limited call right.

12. Conditions to the Offer

Notwithstanding any other provision of the offer, ETP shall not be required to accept for payment or, subject to any applicable rules and regulations of the SEC, including Rule 14e-1(c) promulgated under the Exchange Act, pay for any PennTex common units, may postpone the acceptance for payment or payment for tendered PennTex common units and may, in its sole discretion, terminate or amend the offer as to any PennTex common units not then paid for (i) if at the expiration of the offer, the minimum tender condition has not been satisfied, or

- (ii) if the minimum tender condition has been previously waived as described herein, if at expiration of the offer the non-waivable majority-of-the-minority tender condition has not been satisfied, or (iii) on or after May 18, 2017, and at or prior to the expiration of the offer, any of the following events shall occur:
- (a) there shall be instituted any action, proceeding or application by any U.S. or non-U.S. court, government or governmental authority or other U.S. or non-U.S. regulatory or administrative agency or commission (each, a "Governmental Entity") which, directly or indirectly (i) challenges the acquisition by ETP of the PennTex common units, seeks to restrain, delay, enjoin, make illegal or otherwise prohibit the consummation of the offer or the exercise of the limited call right or seeks to obtain any material damages as a result of, or otherwise adversely affects, the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, (ii) seeks to prohibit or impose material limitations on ETP's acquisition, ownership or operation of all or any material portion of its or PennTex's business or assets (including the business or assets of their respective affiliates and subsidiaries), or of all or any of the PennTex common units (including, without limitation, the right to vote the PennTex common units purchased by ETP, on an equal basis with all other PennTex common units, on all matters presented to the holders of PennTex common units, except to the extent limited by the PennTex Partnership Agreement), or seeks to compel ETP to dispose of or hold separate all or any material portion of its own or PennTex's business or assets (including the business or assets of their respective affiliates and subsidiaries) as a result of the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, (iii) reasonably would be expected to have an adverse effect (as defined below), or result in a diminution in the value of the PennTex common units or in the value of PennTex's or ETP's assets, in each case by more than \$40 million (a "diminution in value") or (iv) seeks to impose any condition to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right that is materially burdensome to ETP; or
- (b) there has been entered or issued any preliminary or permanent judgment, order, decree, ruling or injunction or any other action taken by any Governmental Entity which, directly or indirectly (i) restrains, delays, enjoins, makes illegal or otherwise prohibits the consummation of the offer or the exercise of the limited call right or awards material damages as a result of, or otherwise adversely affects, the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, (ii) prohibits or imposes material limitations on ETP's acquisition, ownership or operation of all or any material portion of its or PennTex's business or assets (including the business or assets of their respective affiliates and subsidiaries), or of all or any of the PennTex common units (including, without limitation, the right to vote the PennTex common units purchased by ETP, on an equal basis with all other PennTex common units, on all matters presented to the holders of PennTex common units, except to the extent limited by the PennTex Partnership Agreement), or compels ETP to dispose of or hold separate all or any material portion of its own or PennTex's business or assets (including the business or assets of their respective affiliates and subsidiaries) as a result of the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, (iii) reasonably would be expected to have an adverse effect (as defined below), or result in a diminution in value or (iv) imposes any condition to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right that is materially burdensome to ETP; or
- (c) any statute, including without limitation any state anti-takeover statute, or any rule, decree, regulation, order or injunction, shall be enacted, entered, enforced or deemed applicable or which becomes applicable or asserted to be applicable directly or indirectly to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right that would, directly or indirectly, result in any of the consequences referred to in clauses (i) through (iv) of paragraph (b) above; or
- (d) any change (or any condition, event or development involving a prospective change) shall have occurred in the business, properties, assets, liabilities, capitalization, partners' equity, financial condition, operations, results of operations or prospects of PennTex that has or reasonably would be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on PennTex and its subsidiaries taken as a whole (an "adverse effect"), or results or reasonably would be expected to result in a diminution in value; or
- (e) there shall have occurred (i) any general suspension of, or limitation on times or prices for, trading in securities on any national securities exchange or in the over-the-counter market, (ii) a declaration of a banking moratorium or any suspension of payments in respect of banks in the U.S., (iii) the outbreak or escalation of a

war, terrorist attack, armed hostilities or other international or national calamity directly or indirectly involving the U.S., (iv) any limitation by any Governmental Entity that materially adversely affects the extension of credit generally by banks or other lending institutions that regularly participate in the U.S. market in loans, (v) a suspension of or limitation (whether or not mandatory) on the currency exchange markets or the imposition of, or material changes in, any currency or exchange control laws in the U.S. or (vi) in the case of any of the foregoing existing at the time of the commencement of the offer, a material acceleration or worsening thereof; or

- (f) PennTex or any subsidiary of PennTex shall have (i) issued, distributed, pledged, sold or authorized, or proposed the issuance of or sale, distribution or pledge to any person of (A) any limited partner interests in it of any class (including without limitation the PennTex common units) or securities convertible into or exchangeable for any such limited partner interests, or any rights, warrants or options to acquire any such limited partner interests or convertible securities or any other securities of PennTex, (B) any other securities in respect of, in lieu of or in substitution for limited partner interests outstanding on May 18, 2017, or (C) any debt securities or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for debt securities or any rights, warrants or options entitling the holder thereof to purchase or otherwise acquire any debt securities, (ii) purchased or otherwise acquired, or proposed or offered to purchase or otherwise acquire any outstanding PennTex common units or other securities, (iii) proposed, recommended, authorized, declared, issued or paid any dividend or distribution on any PennTex common units or any other security, whether payable in cash, securities or other property other than distributions of Available Cash from Operating Surplus (as such terms are defined in the PennTex Partnership Agreement), (iv) altered or proposed to alter any material term of any outstanding security, (v) incurred, agreed to incur or announced its intention to incur any debt other than in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practice, (vi) authorized, recommended, proposed or publicly announced its intent to enter into any merger, consolidation, liquidation, dissolution, business combination, acquisition or disposition of assets or securities other than in the ordinary course of business, any material change in its capitalization or business operations, any release or relinquishment of any material contractual or other rights or any comparable event, or taken any action to implement any such transaction previously authorized, recommended, proposed or publicly announced or (vii) entered into any other agreement or otherwise effected any other arrangement with any other party or with its officers or other employees of PennTex or the PennTex General Partner that would reasonably be expected to, individually or in the aggregate, have an adverse effect or result in a diminution in value; or
- (g) PennTex or any of its subsidiaries shall have amended or proposed or authorized any amendment to its certificate of limited partnership or partnership agreement or similar organizational documents or ETP shall have learned that PennTex or any of its subsidiaries shall have proposed, adopted or recommended any such amendment which has not previously been publicly disclosed by PennTex and also set forth in filings with the SEC; or
- (h) a tender or exchange offer for some portion or all of the PennTex common units shall have been commenced or publicly proposed to be made by another person (including PennTex or its subsidiaries) or any person shall have filed a Notification and Report Form under the HSR Act or made a public announcement reflecting an intent to acquire PennTex or assets or securities of PennTex; or
- (i) PennTex and ETP shall have reached an agreement or understanding that the offer be terminated or amended or ETP (or one of its affiliates) shall have entered into a definitive agreement or an agreement in principle to acquire PennTex by merger or similar business combination, or to purchase PennTex common units or assets of PennTex; or
- (j) PennTex or any of its subsidiaries shall have (i) granted to any person proposing a merger or other business combination with or involving PennTex or any of its subsidiaries or the purchase of securities or assets of PennTex or any of its subsidiaries any type of option, warrant or right which, in our reasonable judgment, constitutes a "lock-up" device (including, without limitation, a right to acquire or receive any PennTex common units or other securities, assets or business of PennTex or any of its subsidiaries) or (ii) paid or agreed to pay any cash or other consideration to any party in connection with or in any way related to any such business combination or purchase; or

- (k) ETP shall have become aware that (i) one or more governmental or other third party consents, waivers or approvals are required for or in connection with the consummation of the offer or the exercise of the limited call right under any law, regulation, order or contract binding on PennTex or any of its affiliates, (ii) any of the applicable consents, waivers or approvals have not been obtained and (iii) the failure to obtain such consents, waivers or approvals would reasonably be expected to have an adverse effect; or
- (l) PennTex or any of its affiliates shall have transferred into trust, escrow or similar arrangement any amounts required to fund any existing benefit, employment or severance agreements with any of its employees or shall have entered into or otherwise affected with its officers or any other employees any additional benefit, employment, severance or similar agreements, arrangements or plans other than in the ordinary course of business or entered into or amended any agreements, arrangements or plans so as to provide for increased benefits to such employee or employees as a result of or in connection with the transactions contemplated by the offer or any subsequent business combination; which in the sole reasonable judgment in each case of ETP with respect to each and every matter referred to above makes it inadvisable to proceed with the offer or with such acceptance for payment or payment.

The foregoing conditions are for the sole benefit of ETP and may be asserted or waived by ETP (other than the majority-of-the minority tender condition if the minimum tender condition has previously been waived) in whole or in part at any time and from time to time in its sole discretion at or prior to the expiration of the offer (other than those involving the receipt of any requisite governmental approvals). The determination as to whether any condition has been satisfied shall be in the reasonable judgment of ETP and, subject to applicable law, will be final and binding on all parties. The failure by ETP at any time to exercise any of the foregoing rights shall not be deemed a waiver of any such right and, subject to the foregoing, each such right shall be deemed an ongoing right which may be asserted at any time and from time to time. If ETP waives a condition with respect to the tender of any PennTex common unit, it will waive the condition with respect to the tender of all PennTex common units.

A public announcement shall be made of a material change in, or waiver of, such conditions, and the offer may, in certain circumstances, be extended in connection with any such change or waiver.

13. Effect of PennTex Distributions

If, on or after the date hereof, PennTex should declare or pay any cash distribution on the PennTex common units, or issue with respect to the PennTex common units any additional PennTex common units, common units of any other class of equity securities, other voting securities or any securities convertible into, or rights, warrants or options, conditional or otherwise, to acquire, any of the foregoing, payable or distributable to unitholders of record on a date prior to the transfer of the common units purchased pursuant to the offer to ETP or its nominee or transferee on PennTex's stock transfer records, then, subject to the provisions of—Conditions to the Offer above, (1) the offer price and other terms of the offer will be reduced by the amount of any such cash distribution and (2) the whole of any such noncash distribution or issuance to be received by the tendering unitholders will (a) be received and held by the tendering unitholders for the account of ETP and will be required to be promptly remitted and transferred by each tendering unitholder to the depositary for the account of ETP, accompanied by appropriate documentation of transfer or (b) at the direction of ETP, be exercised for the benefit of ETP, in which case the proceeds of such exercise will promptly be remitted to ETP. Pending such remittance and subject to applicable law, ETP will be entitled to all rights and privileges as owner of any such noncash distribution, issuance or proceeds and may withhold the entire offer price or deduct from the offer price the amount or value thereof, as determined by ETP in its sole discretion.

If, on or after the date hereof, PennTex should (1) split, combine or otherwise change the PennTex common units or its capitalization, (2) acquire currently outstanding PennTex common units or otherwise cause a reduction in the number of outstanding common units or (3) issue or sell additional PennTex common units, common units of any other class of equity security, other voting securities or any securities convertible into, or

rights, warrants or options, to acquire any of the foregoing, then, subject to the provisions set forth in—Conditions to the Offer above, ETP, in its sole discretion, may make such adjustments as it deems appropriate in the offer price and other terms of the offer, including, without limitation, the number or type of securities offered to be purchased.

14. Certain Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals

General. Except as otherwise disclosed herein, ETP is not aware of any licenses or other regulatory permits which appear to be material to the business of PennTex and which might be adversely affected by the acquisition of PennTex common units by ETP pursuant to the offer or of any approval or other action by any governmental, administrative or regulatory agency or authority which would be required for the acquisition or ownership of PennTex common units by ETP pursuant to the offer. Should any such approval or other action be required, it is currently contemplated that such approval or action would be sought or taken. There can be no assurance that any such approval or action, if needed, would be obtained or, if obtained, that it will be obtained without substantial conditions or that adverse consequences might not result to PennTex's or ETP's business or that certain parts of PennTex's or ETP's business might not have to be disposed of in the event that such approvals were not obtained or such other actions were not taken, any of which could cause ETP to elect to terminate the Offer without the purchase of the PennTex common units thereunder. ETP's obligation under the Offer to accept for payment and pay for Common units is subject to certain conditions. See—Conditions to the Offer.

Antitrust Compliance. Under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the "HSR Act"), certain acquisition transactions may not be consummated unless certain information has been furnished to the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice and the Federal Trade Commission and certain waiting period requirements have been satisfied. However, the offer is not a reportable transaction under the HSR Act.

Federal Reserve Board Regulations. Regulations G, T, U and X (the "margin regulations") promulgated by the Federal Reserve Board place restrictions on the amount of credit that may be extended for the purpose of purchasing margin stock (including the PennTex common units) if such credit is secured directly or indirectly by margin stock. ETP is funding the acquisition of the PennTex common units from its internally generated funds and/or borrowings under its credit facilities. The margin regulations are thus inapplicable.

State Takeover Laws. In 1982, in Edgar v. MITE Corp., the Supreme Court of the United States invalidated on constitutional grounds the Illinois Business Takeover Statute which, as a matter of state securities law, made takeovers of corporations meeting certain requirements more difficult. However, in 1987, in CTS Corp. v. Dynamics Corp. of America, the Supreme Court held that the State of Indiana could, as a matter of corporate law, constitutionally disqualify a potential acquirer from voting shares of a target corporation without the prior approval of the remaining stockholders where, among other things, the corporation is incorporated, and has a substantial number of stockholders, in the state. Subsequently, in TLX Acquisition Corp. v. Telex Corp., a U.S. federal district court in Oklahoma ruled that the Oklahoma statutes were unconstitutional as applied to corporations incorporated outside Oklahoma in that they would subject such corporations to inconsistent regulations. Similarly, in Tyson Foods, Inc. v. McReynolds, a U.S. federal district court in Tennessee ruled that four Tennessee takeover statutes were unconstitutional as applied to corporations incorporated outside Tennessee. This decision was affirmed by the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. In December 1988, a U.S. federal district court in Florida held in Grand Metropolitan PLC v. Butterworth that the provisions of the Florida Affiliated Transactions Act and the Florida Control Share Acquisition Act were unconstitutional as applied to corporations incorporated outside of Florida.

ETP does not believe that any state takeover laws purport to apply to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right. Accordingly, ETP has not taken any action to comply with any state takeover statute or regulation. ETP reserves the right to challenge the applicability or validity of any state law purportedly applicable to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, and nothing in this Offer to Purchase or any action taken in

connection with the offer or the exercise of the limited call right is intended as a waiver of such right. If it is asserted that any state takeover statute is applicable to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right and if an appropriate court does not determine that it is inapplicable or invalid as applied to the offer or the exercise of the limited call right, ETP might be required to file certain information with, or to receive approvals from, the relevant state authorities, and ETP might be unable to accept for payment or pay for PennTex common units tendered pursuant to the offer, or be delayed in consummating the offer or the exercise of the limited call right. In such case, ETP may not be obliged to accept for payment or pay for any PennTex common units tendered pursuant to the offer.

15. Fees and Expenses

ETP has retained MacKenzie Partners to act as the information agent for the offer, and American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC to serve as the depositary for the offer. Each of the information agent and the depositary will receive reasonable and customary compensation for its services, will be reimbursed for certain reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and will be indemnified against certain liabilities and expenses in connection with its services, including certain liabilities and expenses under U.S. federal securities laws.

The information agent may contact holders of PennTex common units by mail, telephone, photocopy, email, telegraph and personal interview and may request banks, brokers, dealers and other nominees to forward materials relating to the offer to beneficial owners of PennTex common units.

ETP will not pay any fees or commissions to any broker or dealer or other person (other than to the depositary, to the information agent and in the event that the laws of one or more jurisdictions require the offer to be made by a broker or dealer licensed in such jurisdiction, to such broker or dealer) in connection with the solicitation of tenders of PennTex common units in connection with the offer. Upon request, ETP will reimburse brokers, dealers, banks, trust companies and other nominees for customary mailing and handling expenses incurred by them in forwarding material to their customers.

The following table presents the estimated fees and expenses to be incurred by ETP in connection with the offer:

SEC Filing Fee	\$	32,482
Printing and Mailing Expenses		100,000
Legal and Accounting Fees and Expenses		250,000
Information Agent		50,000
Depositary		25,000
Financial Advisor	2	2,000,000
Miscellaneous Expenses		25,000
Total	\$ 2	2,482,482

16. Miscellaneous

The offer is not being made to (nor will tenders be accepted from or on behalf of) holders of PennTex common units in any jurisdiction in which the making of the offer or the acceptance of the offer would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction. ETP is not aware of any jurisdiction in which the making of the offer or the acceptance of the offer would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction. To the extent that ETP becomes aware of any state law that would limit the class of offerees in the offer, ETP may amend, in its discretion, the offer and, depending on the timing of such amendment, if any, may extend, in its discretion, the offer to provide adequate dissemination of such information to holders of PennTex common units prior to the expiration of the offer. In any jurisdiction where the securities, blue sky or other laws require the offer to be made by a licensed broker or dealer, the offer shall be deemed to be made on behalf of ETP by one or more registered brokers or dealers licensed under the laws of such jurisdiction to be designated by ETP

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation on behalf of ETP that is not contained in this Offer to Purchase or in the letter of transmittal and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized.

ETP has filed with the SEC a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO pursuant to Rule 14d-3 under the Exchange Act and a Transaction Statement on Schedule 13E-3 pursuant to Rule 13E-3 under the Exchange Act, together with exhibits, furnishing certain additional information with respect to the offer, and may file amendments to such document. In addition, PennTex is required to file with the SEC, within ten business days from the date of this Offer to Purchase, a Solicitation/Recommendation Statement on Schedule 14D-9 pursuant to Rule 14d-9 under the Exchange Act, together with exhibits, containing its recommendation with respect to the offer and the reasons for such recommendation and furnishing certain additional information with respect to the offer.

ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P.

May 18, 2017

SCHEDULE A DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF ETP'S GENERAL PARTNER

The following table sets forth, to the best of our knowledge, for each executive officer and director of ETP's general partner, his or her name, business or residence address, principal occupation or employment at the present time and during the last five years, and the name of any corporation or other organization in which such employment is conducted or was conducted. Except as otherwise indicated, to the best of our knowledge, all of the persons listed below are citizens of the United States of America. During the past five years, to the best of our knowledge, none of the executive officers or directors of ETP's general partner have been convicted in a criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations or similar misdemeanors) or was a party to a civil proceeding of a judicial or administrative body of competent jurisdiction as a result of which the person was or is subject to a judgment, decree or final order enjoining future violations of, or prohibiting activities subject to, federal or state securities laws or finding any violation of these laws. Unless otherwise indicated, the principal business address of each director and executive officer is c/o Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., 8111 Westchester Drive, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75225.

Name, Title and Citizenship

Kelcy L. Warren

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board

Matthew S. Ramsey

Director, President and Chief Operating Officer

Present Occupation or Employment, Five-Year Employment History and Address

Mr. Warren is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of ET's general partner. Mr. Warren also serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors of the general partner of Energy Transfer Equity, L. P. (ETE). Mr. Warren has served as the Chief Executive Officer of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP's general partner, since November 2016. Prior to the combination of the operations of ETP and Heritage Propane in 2004, Mr. Warren co-founded the entities that acquired and operated the midstream assets that were contributed in the merger. From 1996 to 2000, Mr. Warren served as a Director of Crosstex Energy, Inc. and from 1993 to 1996, he served as President, Chief Operating Officer and a Director of Cornerstone Natural Gas, Inc. Mr. Warren has more than 25 years of business experience in the energy industry. The Board of Directors selected Mr. Warren to serve as a director and as Chairman because he is the Partnership's Chief Executive Officer and has more than 25 years in the natural gas industry. Mr. Warren also has relationships with chief executives and other senior management at natural gas transportation companies throughout the United States, and brings a unique and valuable perspective to the Board of Directors.

Mr. Ramsey was appointed as a director of ETE's general partner in July 2012 and as a director of ETP's general partner in November 2015. Mr. Ramsey was named President and Chief Operating Officer of ETP's general partner in November 2015. Mr. Ramsey is also a director of Sunoco LP, serving as chairman of Sunoco LP's board since April 2015. Mr. Ramsey has served as President and Chief Operating Officer and Chairman of the board of directors of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP's general partner, since November 2016. Mr. Ramsey previously served as President of RPM Exploration, Ltd., a private oil and gas exploration partnership generating and drilling 3-D seismic prospects on the Gulf Coast of Texas. Mr. Ramsey is currently a director of RSP Permian, Inc. (NYSE: RSPP), where he serves as chairman of the compensation committee and as a member of the audit committee. Mr. Ramsey formerly served as President of DDD Energy, Inc. until its sale in 2002. From 1996 to 2000, Mr. Ramsey served as President and Chief Executive Officer of OEC Compression Corporation, Inc., a

Name, Title and Citizenship

Present Occupation or Employment, Five-Year Employment History and Address

publicly traded oil field service company, providing gas compression services to a variety of energy clients. Previously, Mr. Ramsey served as Vice President of Nuevo Energy Company, an independent energy company. Additionally, he was employed by Torch Energy Advisors, Inc., a company providing management and operations services to energy companies including Nuevo Energy, last serving as Executive Vice President. Mr. Ramsey joined Torch Energy as Vice President of Land and was named Senior Vice President of Land in 1992. Mr. Ramsey holds a B.B.A. in Marketing from the University of Texas at Austin and a J.D. from South Texas College of Law. Mr. Ramsey is a graduate of Harvard Business School Advanced Management Program. Mr. Ramsey is licensed to practice law in the State of Texas. He is qualified to practice in the Western District of Texas and the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. Mr. Ramsey formerly served as a director of Southern Union Company. The members of our General Partner recognize Mr. Ramsey's vast experience in the oil and gas space and believe that he provides valuable industry insight as a member of our Board of Directors.

Mr. Long is the Group Chief Financial Officer of ETE's general partner since February 2016. Mr. Long has served as the Chief Financial Officer and as a director of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP's general partner, since November 2016. Mr. Long previously served as Chief Financial Officer of our General Partner since April 2015 and as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Regency GP LLC from November 2010 to April 2015. From May 2008 to November 2010, Mr. Long served as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Matrix Service Company. Prior to joining Matrix, he served as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of DCP Midstream Partners, LP, a publicly traded natural gas and natural gas liquids midstream business company located in Denver, CO. In that position, he was responsible for all financial aspects of the company since its formation in December 2005. From 1998 to 2005, Mr. Long served in several executive positions with subsidiaries of Duke Energy Corp., one of the nation's largest electric power companies.

Mr. McCrea is the Group Chief Operating Officer and Chief Commercial Officer for the Energy Transfer family and has served in that capacity since November 2015. Mr. McCrea was appointed as a director of ETP in December 2009. Mr. McCrea is Group Chief Operating Officer and Chief Commercial Officer for the Energy Transfer family and has served in that capacity since November 2015. Prior to that, he served as President and Chief Operating Officer of ETP's general partner from June 2008 to November 2015 and President – Midstream from March 2007 to June 2008. Previously he served as the Senior Vice President – Commercial Development since January 2004. In March 2005, Mr. McCrea was named President of La Grange Acquisition LP, ETP's primary operating subsidiary, after serving as Senior Vice President-Business Development and Producer Services since 1997. Mr. McCrea also currently serves on the Board of Directors of the general partner of ETE, of Sunoco Logistics and of Sunoco LP. The Board of Directors selected Mr. McCrea to serve as a director because he brings extensive project development and operational experience to the Board. He has held various positions in the natural gas business over the past 25 years and is able to assist the Board of Directors in creating and executing the Partnership's strategic plan.

Thomas E. Long

Chief Financial Officer

Marshall S. McCrea, III

Director; ETE Group Chief Operating

Officer and Chief Commercial Officer; and

ETP Chief Commercial Officer

Name, Title and Citizenship

James M. Wright, Jr. General Counsel

Michael J. Hennigan

President—Crude Oil, NGL and Refined

Products

A. Troy Sturrock
Senior Vice President, Controller and
Principal Accounting Officer

Ted Collins, Jr. *Director*

Present Occupation or Employment, Five-Year Employment History and Address

Mr. Wright was elected General Counsel of our General Partner in December 2015. Mr. Wright has been a part of the Energy Transfer legal team with increasing levels of responsibility since July 2005, and served as its Deputy General Counsel since May 2008. Prior to joining Energy Transfer, Mr. Wright gained significant experience at Enterprise Products Partners, L.P., El Paso Corp., Sonat Exploration Company and KPMG Peat Marwick LLP. Mr. Wright earned a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in Accounting and Finance from Texas A&M University and a JD from South Texas College of Law.

Mr. Hennigan is the President–Crude Oil, NGLs and Refined Products, of ETP's general partner and has served in that role since the merger of ETP and Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. ("SXL") in April 2017. He was elected President and Chief Executive Officer of SXL, effective March 1, 2012. Prior to that, he was President and Chief Operating Officer of SXL from July 2010 until March 2012. From May 2009 until July 2010, Mr. Hennigan served as Vice President, Business Development of SXL. Prior to joining the general partner of SXL, he was employed in the following positions at Sunoco, Inc.: Senior Vice President, Business Improvement from October 2008 to May 2009, and Senior Vice President, Supply, Trading, Sales and Transportation from February 2006 to October 2008. Mr. Hennigan has served as a member of the board of directors of Niska Gas Storage Partners LLC since September 10, 2014.

Mr. Sturrock has served as the Senior Vice President and Controller of ETP's general partner since August 2016 and previously served as Vice President and Controller of our General Partner since June 2015. Mr. Sturrock has also served as a Senior Vice President of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP's general partner, since November 2016, and as its Controller and Principal Accounting Officer since January 2017. Mr. Sturrock previously served as Vice President and Controller of Regency GP LLC from February 2008, and in November 2010 was appointed as the principal accounting officer. From June 2006 to February 2008, Mr. Sturrock served as the Assistant Controller and Director of financial reporting and tax for Regency GP LLC. Mr. Sturrock is a Certified Public Accountant.

Mr. Collins has been an independent oil and gas producer since 2000. Mr. Collins previously served as President of Collins & Ware Inc. from 1988 to 2000, when its assets were sold to Apache Corporation. From 1982 to 1988, Mr. Collins was President of Enron Oil and Gas Company, and its predecessors, HNG Oil Company and HNG Internorth Exploration Co. From 1969 to 1982, Mr. Collins served as Executive Vice President of American Quaser Petroleum Company. Mr. Collins is a Director and serves on the Finance Committee of Hanover Compression Company, and is a Director and the Chairman of the Governance Committee of Encore Acquisition Company. Mr. Collins has served as a Director of our General Partner since August 2004. Mr. Collins is a past President of the Permian Basin Petroleum Association; the Permian Basin Landmen's Association, the Petroleum Club of Midland and has served as Chairman of the Midland Wildcat Committee since 1984. The Board selected Mr. Collins to serve as a director because of his previous experience as an executive in various positions in the oil and gas

Name, Title and Citizenship

Michael K. Grimm

David K. Skidmore Director

Present Occupation or Employment, Five-Year Employment History and Address

industry. In addition, as a public company director at various other companies, Mr. Collins has been involved in succession planning, compensation, employee management and the evaluation of acquisition properties.

Mr. Grimm is one of the original founders of Rising Star Energy, L.L.C., a privately held upstream exploration and production company active in onshore continental United States, and has served as its President and Chief Executive Officer since 1995. Prior to the formation of Rising Star, Mr. Grimm was Vice President of Worldwide Exploration and Land for Placid Oil Company from 1990 to 1994. Prior to joining Placid Oil Company, Mr. Grimm was employed by Amoco Production Company for thirteen years where he held numerous positions throughout the exploration department in Houston, New Orleans and Chicago. Mr. Grimm has been an active member of the Independent Petroleum Association of America, the American Association of Professional Landmen, Dallas Producers Club, Houston Producers Forum, and Fort Worth Wildcatters. Mr. Grimm has served as a Director of our General Partner since December 2005 and is the Chairman of the Audit Committee and of the Compensation Committee. He has a B.B.A. from the University of Texas at Austin. The Board selected Mr. Grimm to serve as a director because of his extensive experience in the energy industry and his service as a senior executive at several energy-related companies, in addition to his contacts in the industry gained through his involvement in energy-related organizations.

Mr. Skidmore has served as Vice President of Ventex Oil & Gas, Inc. since 1995 and has been actively involved in exploration and production throughout the Gulf Coast and mid-Continent regions for over 35 years. He founded Skidmore Exploration, Inc. in 1981 and has been an independent oil and gas producer since that time. From 1977 to 1981, he worked for Paraffine Oil Corporation and Texas Oil & Gas in Houston. He holds BS degrees in both Geology and Petroleum Engineering, is a Certified Petroleum Geologist and Registered Professional Engineer, and active member of the AAPG, and SPE. Mr. Skidmore is a member of both the Audit Committee and Compensation Committee. The Board selected Mr. Skidmore to serve as a director because of his continual involvement in geological, geophysical, legal, engineering and accounting aspects of an active oil and gas exploration and production company. As an energy professional, active oil and gas producer and successful business owner, Mr. Skidmore possesses valuable first-hand knowledge of the energy transportation business and market conditions affecting its economics.

SCHEDULE B OWNERSHIP OF PENNTEX COMMON UNITS BY ETP AND CERTAIN RELATED PERSONS

The following table sets forth the ownership of PennTex common units as of May 17, 2017, by ETP and, to the knowledge of ETP, certain related persons, including the executive officers and directors of ETP and PennTex, and the securities transactions by those persons in PennTex common units during the 60 days prior to May 17, 2017:

Person	Number	Percentage of Outstanding Common Units	Securities Transactions in Past 60 Days
Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.	6,701,596	32.35%	
Kelcy L. Warren	— (1)	*	_
Matthew S. Ramsey	_	*	_
Thomas E. Long	<u> </u>	*	_
Marshall S. McCrea, III	_	*	_
James M. Wright, Jr.	_	*	_
Michael J. Hennigan	_	*	_
A. Troy Sturrock	_	*	_
Ted Collins, Jr.	-	*	_
Michael K. Grimm	_	*	_
David K. Skidmore	_	*	_
ETP and listed individuals as a group	6,701,596	32.35%	_

Less than 1%.

The following table sets forth the transactions by ETP in PennTex common units during the two years prior to May 17, 2017:

		Number of	
		Common	Average
Trade Date	Transaction Type	units	Purchase Price
November 1, 2016	Purchase	6,301,596	\$17.05
March 8, 2017	Purchase	400,000	\$16.10

⁽¹⁾ Although Kelcy L. Warren may be deemed to beneficially own the PennTex common units held by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., Mr. Warren disclaims beneficial ownership of such PennTex common units except the extent of his pecuniary interests therein.

Manually signed photocopies of the letter of transmittal will be accepted. The letter of transmittal, certificates for PennTex common units and any other required documents should be sent or delivered by each holder of PennTex common units or such holder's broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee to the depositary at one of its addresses set forth below.

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC

By Hand, Express Mail, Courier or Other Expedited Service:
American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

By Mail:
American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

By Facsimile Transmission:

(For Eligible Institutions Only) (718) 234-5001

For Confirmation Only Telephone: (718) 921-8317 or (877) 248-6417

Questions regarding the offer, and requests for assistance in connection with the offer, may be directed to the information agent at the address and telephone numbers listed below. Additional copies of this Offer to Purchase, the letter of transmittal, the notice of guaranteed delivery or any other materials related to the offer may be obtained from the information agent. You may also contact your broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee for assistance concerning the offer.

The Information Agent for the Offer is:



105 Madison Avenue New York, New York 10016 (212) 929-550 (call collect) or Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885 tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com (email)

Letter of Transmittal to Tender Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests

in

PENNTEX MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP

at \$20.00 Net Per Common Unit Pursuant to the Offer to Purchase dated May 18, 2017

by

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.

The undersigned represents that I (we) have full authority to surrender without restriction the certificate(s) listed below. You are hereby authorized and instructed to deliver to the address indicated below (unless otherwise instructed in the boxes in the following page) a check representing a cash payment for common units representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP ("PennTex") (collectively, the "Common Units") tendered pursuant to this Letter of Transmittal, at a price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest and less any applicable withholding taxes, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017 (as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the "Offer").

THE OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 5:00 P.M., NEW YORK CITY TIME, ON JUNE 19, 2017, UNLESS THE OFFER IS EXTENDED (SUCH DATE AND TIME, AS IT MAY BE EXTENDED, THE "EXPIRATION DATE") OR EARLIER TERMINATED.

Method of delivery of the certificate(s) is at the option and risk of the owner thereof. See Instruction 2.

Mail or deliver this Letter of Transmittal, together with the certificate(s) representing your Common Units, to:



<u>If delivering by hand, express mail, courier,</u> <u>or other expedited service:</u>

American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

By mail:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

Pursuant to the offer of Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. ("Purchaser") to purchase all outstanding Common Units of PennTex, the undersigned encloses herewith and surrenders the following certificate(s) representing Common Units of PennTex:

DESCRIPTION OF COMMON UNITS SURRENDERED				
Name(s) and Address(es) of Registered Owner(s) (If blank, please fill in exactly as name(s) appear(s) on certificate(s))	Common Units Surrendered			
		Certificated Common Units**	•	
	Certificate Number(s)*	Total Number of Common Units Represented by Certificate(s)*	Number of Common Units Surrendered**	Book Entry Common Units Surrendered
	Total Com	mon Units		

^{*} Need not be completed by book-entry holders.

^{**} Unless otherwise indicated, it will be assumed that all common units represented by certificates described above are being surrendered hereby.

PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS ACCOMPANYING THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL.

IF YOU WOULD LIKE ADDITIONAL COPIES OF THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL OR ANY OF THE OTHER OFFERING DOCUMENTS, YOU SHOULD CONTACT THE INFORMATION AGENT, MACKENZIE PARTNERS, INC. AT 1-800-322-2885.

You have received this Letter of Transmittal in connection with the offer of Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("Purchaser"), to purchase all outstanding common units (the "Common Units") representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership ("PennTex"), at a price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest and less any applicable withholding taxes, as described in the Offer to Purchase, dated May, 18, 2017 (as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the "Offer to Purchase" and, together with this Letter of Transmittal, as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the "Offer").

You should use this Letter of Transmittal to deliver to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC (the "Depositary") Common Units represented by certificates, or held in book-entry form on the books of PennTex, for tender. If you are delivering your Common Units by book-entry transfer to an account maintained by the Depositary at The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), you must use an Agent's Message (as defined in Instruction 2 below). In this Letter of Transmittal, holders who deliver certificates representing their Common Units are referred to as "Certificate Holders," and holders who deliver their Common Units through book-entry transfer are referred to as "Book-Entry Holders."

If certificates for your Common Units are not immediately available or you cannot deliver your certificates and all other required documents to the Depositary prior to the Expiration Date or you cannot complete the book-entry transfer procedures prior to the Expiration Date, you may nevertheless tender your Common Units according to the guaranteed delivery procedures set forth in Section 3 of the Offer to Purchase. See Instruction 2 below. **Delivery of documents to DTC will not constitute delivery to the Depositary.**

CHECK HERE IF TENDERED COMMON UNITS ARE BEING DELIVERED BY BOOK-ENTRY TRANSFER TO THE ACCOUNT MAINTAINED BY THE DEPOSITARY WITH DTC AND COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING (ONLY FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS THAT ARE PARTICIPANTS IN DTC MAY DELIVER COMMON UNITS BY BOOK-ENTRY TRANSFER):
Name of Tendering Institution:
DTC Participant Number:
Transaction Code Number:
CHECK HERE IF TENDERED COMMON UNITS ARE BEING DELIVERED PURSUANT TO A NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY PREVIOUSLY SENT TO THE DEPOSITARY AND COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING (PLEASE ENCLOSE A PHOTOCOPY OF SUCH NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY):
Name(s) of Registered Owner(s):
Window Ticket Number (if any) or DTC Participant Number:
Date of Execution of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery:
Name of Institution which Guaranteed Delivery:

NOTE: SIGNATURES MUST BE PROVIDED BELOW. PLEASE READ THE ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders to Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("Purchaser"), the above-described common units representing limited partner interests (the "Common Units") in PennTex Midstream Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("PennTex"), at a price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest and less any applicable withholding taxes, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and this Letter of Transmittal (as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the "Offer"). The undersigned understands that Purchaser reserves the right to transfer or assign, from time to time, in whole or in part, to one or more of its affiliates, the right to purchase the Common Units tendered herewith.

On the terms and subject to the conditions of the Offer (including, if the Offer is extended or amended, the terms and conditions of such extension or amendment), subject to, and effective upon, acceptance for payment and payment for the Common Units validly tendered herewith, and not properly withdrawn, prior to the Expiration Date (unless the tender is made during a Subsequent Offering Period (as defined in the Offer to Purchase), if one is provided, in which case the Common Units, the Letter of Transmittal and other documents must be accepted for payment and payment validly tendered prior to the expiration of the Subsequent Offering Period) in accordance with the terms of the Offer, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers to, or upon the order of, Purchaser, all right, title and interest in and to all of the Common Units being tendered hereby and any and all cash dividends, distributions, rights, other Common Units or other securities issued or issuable in respect of such Common Units on the date such Common Units are accepted in the Offer (collectively, "Distributions"). In addition, the undersigned hereby irrevocably appoints American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC (the "Depositary") the true and lawful agent and attorney-in-fact and proxy of the undersigned with respect to such Common Units and any Distributions with full power of substitution (such proxies and power of attorney being deemed to be an irrevocable power coupled with an interest in the tendered Common Units) to the full extent of such holder's rights with respect to such Common Units and any Distributions, or transfer of ownership of such Common Units and any Distributions on the account books maintained by DTC, together, in either such case, with all accompanying evidence of transfer and authenticity, to or upon the order of Purchaser, (b) to present such Common Units and any Distributions for transfer on the books of PennTex, and (c) to receive all benefits and otherwise exercise all rights of beneficial ownership of such

The undersigned hereby irrevocably appoints each of the designees of Purchaser the attorneys-in-fact and proxies of the undersigned, each with full power of substitution, to the full extent of such holder's rights with respect to the Common Units tendered hereby which have been accepted for payment and with respect to any Distributions. The designees of Purchaser will, with respect to the Common Units and any associated Distributions for which the appointment is effective, be empowered to exercise all voting and any other rights of such holder, as they, in their sole discretion, may deem proper at any annual, special, adjourned or postponed meeting of PennTex's unitholders, by written consent in lieu of any such meeting or otherwise. This proxy and power of attorney shall be irrevocable and coupled with an interest in the tendered Common Units. Such appointment is effective when, and only to the extent that, Purchaser accepts the Common Units tendered with this Letter of Transmittal for payment pursuant to the Offer. Upon the effectiveness of such appointment, without further action, all prior powers of attorney, proxies and consents given by the undersigned with respect to such Common Units and any associated Distributions will be revoked and no subsequent powers of attorney, proxies, consents or revocations may be given (and, if given, will not be deemed effective). Purchaser reserves the right to require that, in order for Common Units to be deemed validly tendered, immediately upon Purchaser's acceptance for payment of such Common Units, Purchaser must be able to exercise full voting, consent and other rights, to the extent permitted under applicable law, with respect to such Common Units and any associated Distributions, including voting at any meeting of holders or executing a written consent concerning any matter.

The undersigned hereby represents and warrants that the undersigned has full power and authority to tender, sell, assign and transfer the Common Units and any Distributions tendered hereby and, when the same are accepted for payment by Purchaser, Purchaser will acquire good, marketable and unencumbered title thereto, free and clear of all liens, restrictions,

charges and encumbrances and the same will not be subject to any adverse claim. The undersigned hereby represents and warrants that the undersigned is the registered owner of the Common Units, or the Certificate(s) have been endorsed to the undersigned in blank, or the undersigned is a participant in DTC whose name appears on a security position listing as the owner of the Common Units. The undersigned will, upon request, execute and deliver any additional documents deemed by the Depositary or Purchaser to be necessary or desirable to complete the sale, assignment and transfer of the Common Units and any Distributions tendered hereby. In addition, the undersigned shall promptly remit and transfer to the Depositary for the account of Purchaser any and all Distributions in respect of the Common Units tendered hereby, accompanied by appropriate documentation of transfer and, pending such remittance or appropriate assurance thereof, Purchaser shall be entitled to all rights and privileges as owner of any such Distributions and may withhold the entire purchase price or deduct from the purchase price the amount or value thereof, as determined by Purchaser in its sole discretion.

It is understood that the undersigned will not receive payment for the Common Units unless and until the Common Units are accepted for payment and until the Certificate(s) owned by the undersigned are received by the Depositary at the address set forth above, together with such additional documents as the Depositary may require, or, in the case of Common Units held in book-entry form, ownership of Common Units is validly transferred on the account books maintained by DTC, and until the same are processed for payment by the Depositary.

IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE METHOD OF DELIVERY OF THE COMMON UNITS, THE CERTIFICATE(S) AND ALL OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS (INCLUDING DELIVERY THROUGH DTC) IS AT THE OPTION AND RISK OF THE UNDERSIGNED AND THAT THE RISK OF LOSS OF SUCH COMMON UNITS, CERTIFICATE(S) AND OTHER DOCUMENTS SHALL PASS ONLY AFTER THE DEPOSITARY HAS ACTUALLY RECEIVED THE COMMON UNITS OR CERTIFICATE(S) (INCLUDING, IN THE CASE OF A BOOKENTRY TRANSFER, BY BOOK-ENTRY CONFIRMATION (AS DEFINED BELOW)). IF DELIVERY IS BY MAIL, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ALL SUCH DOCUMENTS BE SENT BY PROPERLY INSURED REGISTERED MAIL WITH RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. IN ALL CASES, SUFFICIENT TIME SHOULD BE ALLOWED TO ENSURE TIMELY DELIVERY.

All authority conferred or agreed to be conferred pursuant to this Letter of Transmittal shall not be affected by, and shall survive, the death or incapacity of the undersigned and any obligation of the undersigned hereunder shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, trustees in bankruptcy, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned. Except as stated in the Offer to Purchase, this tender is irrevocable.

The undersigned understands that the acceptance for payment by Purchaser of Common Units tendered pursuant to one of the procedures described in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase and in the instructions hereto will constitute a binding agreement between the undersigned and Purchaser upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Offer.

Unless otherwise indicated herein under "Special Payment Instructions," please issue the check for the purchase price in the name(s) of, and/or return any Certificates representing Common Units not tendered or accepted for payment to, the registered owner(s) appearing under "Description of Common Units Tendered." Similarly, unless otherwise indicated under "Special Delivery Instructions," please mail the check for the purchase price and/or return any Certificates representing Common Units not tendered or accepted for payment (and accompanying documents, as appropriate) to the address(es) of the registered owner(s) appearing under "Description of Common Units Tendered." In the event that both the Special Delivery Instructions and the Special Payment Instructions are completed, please issue the check for the purchase price and/or issue any Certificates representing Common Units not tendered or accepted for payment (and any accompanying documents, as appropriate) in the name of, and deliver such check and/or return such Certificates (and any accompanying documents, as appropriate) to, the person or persons so indicated. Unless otherwise indicated herein in the box titled "Special Payment Instructions," please credit any Common Units tendered hereby or by an Agent's Message and delivered by book-entry transfer, but which are not purchased, by crediting the account at DTC designated above. The undersigned recognizes that Purchaser has no obligation pursuant to the Special Payment Instructions to transfer any Common Units from the name of the registered owner thereof if Purchaser does not accept for payment any of the Common Units so tendered.

SPECIAL PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS (See Instructions 1, 4, 5 and 7)

To be completed ONLY if Certificate(s) not tendered or not accepted for payment and/or the check for the purchase price in consideration of Common Units accepted for payment are to be issued in the name of someone other than the undersigned or if Common Units tendered by book-entry transfer which are not accepted for payment are to be returned by credit to an account maintained at DTC other than that designated above.

Issue: ☐ Check and/or ☐ Certificates to:	
Name: (Please Print)
Address:	
(Include Zip Code)	
(Tax Identification or Social Security	ty Number)
☐ Credit Common Units tendered by book-entry accepted for payment to the DTC account set for	
(DTC Account Number)	

SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS (see Instructions 1, 4, 5 and 7)

To be completed ONLY if Certificate(s) not tendered or not accepted for payment and/or the check for the purchase price of Common Units accepted for payment are to be sent to someone other than the undersigned or to the undersigned at an address other than that shown in the box titled "Description of Common Units Tendered" above.

Deliver:	☐ Check(s) and/or ☐ Certificates to:
Name:	(Please Print)
rudiess.	
	(Include Tie Code)
	(Include Zip Code)

IMPORTANT—SIGN HERE

(U.S. Holders Please Also Complete the Enclosed IRS Form W-9) (Non-U.S. Holders Please Obtain and Complete IRS Form W-8BEN or Other Applicable IRS Form W-8)

(Signature(s) of Holder(s))
Dated:, 2017
(Must be signed by registered owner(s) exactly as name(s) appear(s) on Certificate(s) or on a security position listing or by person(s) authorized to become registered owner(s) by certificates and documents transmitted herewith. If signature is by trustees, executors, administrators, guardians, attorneys-in-fact, officers of corporations or others acting in a fiduciary or representative capacity, please set forth full title and see Instruction 5. For information concerning signature guarantees, see Instruction 1.)
Name(s): (Please Print)
Composity (full title)
Allum
Address:
(Include Zip Code)
Area Code and Telephone Number:
Tax Identification or Social Security No.:
GUARANTEE OF SIGNATURE(S) (For use by Eligible Institutions only; see Instructions 1 and 5)
Name of Firm:
(Include Zip Code)
Authorized Signature:
Name:
(Please Type or Print)
Area Code and Telephone Number:
Dated:, 2017

INSTRUCTIONS Forming Part of the Terms and Conditions of the Offer

- 1. **Guarantee of Signatures.** Except as otherwise provided below, all signatures on this Letter of Transmittal must be guaranteed by a financial institution (including most commercial banks, savings and loan associations and brokerage houses) that is a member in good standing of a recognized Medallion Program approved by the Securities Transfer Association, Inc., including the Security Transfer Agents Medallion Program, the New York Stock Exchange Medallion Signature Program and the Stock Exchanges Medallion Program (each, an "Eligible Institution"). Signatures on this Letter of Transmittal need not be guaranteed (a) if this Letter of Transmittal is signed by the registered owner(s) (which term, for purposes of this document, includes any participant in any of DTC's systems whose name appears on a security position listing as the owner of the Common Units) of Common Units tendered herewith and such registered owner has not completed the box titled "Special Payment Instructions" or the box titled "Special Delivery Instructions" on this Letter of Transmittal or (b) if such Common Units are tendered for the account of an Eligible Institution. See Instruction 5.
- 2. **Delivery of Letter of Transmittal and Certificates or Book-Entry Confirmations.** This Letter of Transmittal is to be completed by holders if Certificates are to be forwarded herewith. If tenders are to be made pursuant to the procedures for tender by book-entry transfer set forth in the Offer to Purchase under *The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*, an Agent's Message must be utilized. A manually executed facsimile of this document may be used in lieu of the original. Certificates representing all physically tendered Common Units, or confirmation of any book-entry transfer into the Depositary's account at DTC of Common Units tendered by book-entry transfer ("Book Entry Confirmation"), as well as this Letter of Transmittal properly completed and duly executed with any required signature guarantees, or an Agent's Message in the case of a book-entry transfer, and any other documents required by this Letter of Transmittal, must be received by the Depositary at its address set forth herein prior to the Expiration Date (unless the tender is made during a Subsequent Offering Period, if one is provided, in which case the Common Units, the Letter of Transmittal and other documents must be received prior to the expiration of the Subsequent Offering Period) (as defined in the Summary Term Sheet of the Offer to Purchase). Please do not send your Certificates directly to Purchaser or PennTex.

Holders whose Certificates are not immediately available or who cannot deliver all other required documents to the Depositary prior to the Expiration Date or who cannot complete the procedures for book-entry transfer prior to the Expiration Date may nevertheless tender their Common Units by properly completing and duly executing a Notice of Guaranteed Delivery pursuant to the guaranteed delivery procedure set forth in the Offer to Purchase under *The Tender Offer—Procedures for Accepting the Offer and Tendering PennTex Common Units*. Pursuant to such procedure: (a) such tender must be made by or through an Eligible Institution, (b) a properly completed and duly executed Notice of Guaranteed Delivery substantially in the form provided by Purchaser must be received by the Depositary prior to the Expiration Date (or prior to the expiration of the Subsequent Offering Period, as applicable), and (c) Certificates representing all tendered Common Units, in proper form for transfer (or a Book Entry Confirmation with respect to such Common Units), this Letter of Transmittal (or facsimile thereof), properly completed and duly executed with any required signature guarantees (or, in the case of a book-entry transfer, an Agent's Message), and all other documents required by this Letter of Transmittal, if any, must be received by the Depositary within three NASDAQ Global Select Market trading days after the date of execution of such Notice of Guaranteed Delivery.

A properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal (or facsimile thereof) must accompany each such delivery of Certificates to the Depositary.

The term "Agent's Message" means a message, transmitted through electronic means by DTC to, and received by, the Depositary and forming part of a Book-Entry Confirmation, which states that DTC has received an express acknowledgment from the participant in DTC tendering the Common Units which are the subject of such Book-Entry Confirmation that such participant has received and agrees to be bound by the terms of this Letter of Transmittal and that Purchaser may enforce such agreement against the participant. The term "Agent's Message" also includes any hard copy printout evidencing such message generated by a computer terminal maintained at the Depositary's office. For Common Units to be validly tendered during any Subsequent Offering Period, the tendering holder must comply with the foregoing

procedures, except that the required documents and certificates must be received before the expiration of the Subsequent Offering Period and no guaranteed delivery procedure will be available during a Subsequent Offering Period.

THE METHOD OF DELIVERY OF THE COMMON UNITS, THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL AND ALL OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING DELIVERY THROUGH DTC, IS AT THE ELECTION AND RISK OF THE TENDERING HOLDER. DELIVERY OF ALL SUCH DOCUMENTS WILL BE DEEMED MADE AND RISK OF LOSS OF THE CERTIFICATES SHALL PASS ONLY WHEN ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY THE DEPOSITARY (INCLUDING, IN THE CASE OF A BOOK-ENTRY TRANSFER, BY BOOK-ENTRY CONFIRMATION). IF SUCH DELIVERY IS BY MAIL, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ALL SUCH DOCUMENTS BE SENT BY PROPERLY INSURED REGISTERED MAIL WITH RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. IN ALL CASES, SUFFICIENT TIME SHOULD BE ALLOWED TO ENSURE TIMELY DELIVERY.

No alternative, conditional or contingent tenders will be accepted and no fractional Common Units will be purchased. All tendering holders, by execution of this Letter of Transmittal (or facsimile thereof), waive any right to receive any notice of the acceptance of their Common Units for payment.

All questions as to validity, form and eligibility (including time of receipt) of the surrender of any Certificate hereunder, including questions as to the proper completion or execution of any Letter of Transmittal, Notice of Guaranteed Delivery or other required documents and as to the proper form for transfer of any certificate of Common Units, will be determined by Purchaser in its sole and absolute discretion (which may delegate power in whole or in part to the Depositary) which determination will be final and binding. Purchaser reserves the absolute right to reject any and all tenders determined by it not to be in proper form or the acceptance for payment of or payment for which may be unlawful. Purchaser also reserves the absolute right to waive any defect or irregularity in the surrender of any Common Units or Certificate(s) whether or not similar defects or irregularities are waived in the case of any other holder. A surrender will not be deemed to have been validly made until all defects and irregularities have been cured or waived. Purchaser and the Depositary shall make reasonable efforts to notify any person of any defect in any Letter of Transmittal submitted to the Depositary.

- 3. **Inadequate Space.** If the space provided herein is inadequate, the certificate numbers and/or the number of Common Units should be listed on a separate schedule attached hereto and separately signed on each page thereof in the same manner as this Letter of Transmittal is signed.
- 4. **Partial Tenders (Applicable to Certificate Holders Only).** If fewer than all the Common Units evidenced by any Certificate delivered to the Depositary are to be tendered, fill in the number of Common Units which are to be tendered in the column titled "Number of Common Units Tendered" in the box titled "Description of Common Units Tendered." In such cases, new certificate(s) for the remainder of the Common Units that were evidenced by the old certificate(s) but not tendered will be sent to the registered owner, unless otherwise provided in the appropriate box on this Letter of Transmittal, as soon as practicable after the Expiration Date. All Common Units represented by Certificates delivered to the Depositary will be deemed to have been tendered unless otherwise indicated.
- 5. **Signatures on Letter of Transmittal; Stock Powers and Endorsements.** If this Letter of Transmittal is signed by the registered owner(s) of the Common Units tendered hereby, the signature(s) must correspond with the name(s) as written on the face of the Certificate(s) without alteration or any other change whatsoever.

If any Common Units tendered hereby are owned of record by two or more joint owners, all such owners must sign this Letter of Transmittal.

If any tendered Common Units are registered in the names of different holder(s), it will be necessary to complete, sign and submit as many separate Letters of Transmittal (or facsimiles thereof) as there are different registrations of such Common Units.

If this Letter of Transmittal or any certificates or stock powers are signed by trustees, executors, administrators, guardians, attorneys-in-fact, officers of corporations or others acting in a fiduciary or representative capacity, such persons should so indicate when signing, and proper evidence satisfactory to Purchaser of their authority so to act must be submitted.

If this Letter of Transmittal is signed by the registered owner(s) of the Common Units listed and transmitted hereby, no endorsements of Certificates or separate stock powers are required unless payment is to be made to, or Certificates representing Common Units not tendered or accepted for payment are to be issued in the name of, a person other than the registered owner(s), in which case the Certificates representing the Common Units tendered by this Letter of Transmittal must be endorsed or accompanied by appropriate stock powers, in either case, signed exactly as the name(s) of the registered owner(s) or holder(s) appear(s) on the Certificates. Signatures on such Certificates or stock powers must be guaranteed by an Eligible Institution.

If this Letter of Transmittal is signed by a person other than the registered owner(s) of the Common Unit(s) listed, the Certificate(s) must be endorsed or accompanied by the appropriate stock powers, in either case, signed exactly as the name or names of the registered owner(s) or holder(s) appear(s) on the Certificate(s). Signatures on such Certificates or stock powers must be guaranteed by an Eligible Institution.

6. **Transfer Taxes.** Purchaser will pay any transfer taxes with respect to the transfer and sale of Common Units to it or to its order pursuant to the Offer (for the avoidance of doubt, transfer taxes do not include United States federal income or backup withholding taxes). If, however, payment of the purchase price is to be made to, or (in the circumstances permitted hereby) if Certificates not tendered or accepted for payment are to be registered in the name of, any person other than the registered owner(s), or if tendered Certificates are registered in the name of any person other than the person signing this Letter of Transmittal, the amount of any transfer taxes (whether imposed on the registered owner(s) or such person) payable on account of the transfer to such person will be deducted from the purchase price unless satisfactory evidence of the payment of such taxes, or exemption therefrom, is submitted.

Except as provided in this Instruction 6, it will not be necessary for transfer tax stamps to be affixed to the Certificates listed in this Letter of Transmittal.

- 7. **Special Payment and Delivery Instructions.** If a check for the purchase price is to be issued, and/or Certificates representing Common Units not tendered or accepted for payment are to be issued or returned to, a person other than the signer(s) of this Letter of Transmittal or to an address other than that shown in the box titled "Description of Common Units Tendered" above, the appropriate boxes on this Letter of Transmittal should be completed. Holders delivering Common Units tendered hereby or by Agent's Message by book-entry transfer may request that Common Units not purchased be credited to an account maintained at DTC as such holder may designate in the box titled "Special Payment Instructions" herein. If no such instructions are given, all such Common Units not purchased will be returned by crediting the same account at DTC as the account from which such Common Units were delivered.
- 8. **Requests for Assistance or Additional Copies.** Questions or requests for assistance may be directed to the Information Agent at its address and telephone number set forth below or to your broker, dealer, commercial bank or trust company. Additional copies of the Offer to Purchase, this Letter of Transmittal, the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery and other tender offer materials may be obtained from the Information Agent as set forth below, and will be furnished at Purchaser's expense.
- 9. **Backup Withholding.** Under U.S. federal income tax laws, the Depositary will be required to withhold a portion of the amount of any payments made to certain holders pursuant to the Offer or the exercise of the limited call right, as applicable. In order to avoid such backup withholding, each tendering holder or payee that is a United States person (for U.S. federal income tax purposes), must provide the Depositary with such holder's or payee's correct taxpayer identification number ("TIN") and certify that such holder or payee is not subject to such backup withholding by completing the attached Form W-9. Certain holders or payees (including, among others, corporations, non-resident foreign individuals and foreign entities) are not subject to these backup withholding and reporting requirements. A tendering holder who is a foreign individual or a foreign entity should complete, sign, and submit to the Depositary the appropriate Form W-8. A Form W-8BEN may be obtained from the Depositary or downloaded from the Internal Revenue Service's website at the

following address: http://www.irs.gov. Failure to complete the Form W-9 will not, by itself, cause Common Units to be deemed invalidly tendered, but may require the Depositary to withhold a portion of the amount of any payments made of the Offer Price pursuant to the Offer.

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THE FORM W-9 MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF A PORTION OF ANY PAYMENTS MADE TO YOU PURSUANT TO THE OFFER. PLEASE REVIEW THE "IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION" SECTION BELOW.

- 10. **Lost, Destroyed, Mutilated or Stolen Certificates.** If any Certificate has been lost, destroyed, mutilated or stolen, the holder should promptly notify PennTex's transfer agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC at (800) 937-5449. The holder will then be instructed as to the steps that must be taken in order to replace the Certificate. This Letter of Transmittal and related documents cannot be processed until the procedures for replacing lost, mutilated, destroyed or stolen Certificates have been followed.
- 11. **Waiver of Conditions.** Subject to the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, certain conditions of the Offer may be waived by Purchaser in whole or in part at any time and from time to time in its sole discretion.

IMPORTANT: THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL (OR A MANUALLY EXECUTED FACSIMILE COPY THEREOF) OR AN AGENT'S MESSAGE, TOGETHER WITH CERTIFICATE(S) OR BOOK-ENTRY CONFIRMATION OR A PROPERLY COMPLETED AND DULY EXECUTED NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY AND ALL OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE DEPOSITARY PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE.

IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION

Under United States federal income tax law, a holder that is a non-exempt United States person (for U.S. federal income tax purposes) whose tendered Common Units are accepted for payment is required by law to provide the Depositary (as payer) with such holder's correct TIN on Form W-9 below. If such holder is an individual, the TIN is such holder's social security number. If the Depositary is not provided with the correct TIN, the holder may be subject to penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and payments that are made to such holder with respect to Common Units purchased pursuant to the Offer may be subject to backup withholding.

If backup withholding applies, the Depositary is required to withhold 28% of any payments of the purchase price made to the holder. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Rather, the tax liability of persons subject to backup withholding will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund or credit may be obtained from the IRS provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS.

Form W-9

To prevent backup withholding on payments that are made to a United States holder with respect to Common Units purchased pursuant to the Offer, the holder is required to notify the Depositary of such holder's correct TIN by completing Form W-9 certifying, under penalties of perjury, (i) that the TIN provided on Form W-9 is correct (or that such holder is awaiting a TIN), (ii) that such holder is not subject to backup withholding because (a) such holder has not been notified by the IRS that such holder is subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, (b) the IRS has notified such holder that such holder is no longer subject to backup withholding or (c) such holder is exempt from backup withholding, and (iii) that such holder is a U.S. person.

What Number to Give the Depositary

Each United States holder is generally required to give the Depositary its social security number or employer identification number. If the tendering holder has not been issued a TIN and has applied for a number or intends to apply for

a number in the near future, the holder should write "Applied For" in Part I, sign and date the Form W-9. Notwithstanding that "Applied For" is written in Part I, the Depositary will withhold 28% of all payments of the purchase price to such holder until a TIN is provided to the Depositary. Such amounts will be refunded to such surrendering holder if a TIN is provided to the Depositary within 60 days. We note that your Form W-9, including your TIN, may be transferred from the Depositary to the Paying Agent, in certain circumstances.

Please consult your accountant or tax advisor for further guidance regarding the completion of IRS Form W-9, IRS Form W-8BEN, or another version of IRS Form W-8 to claim exemption from backup withholding, or contact the Depositary.

PAYER'S NAME: American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC

SUBSTITUTE	Part 1 — PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR TIN IN THE BOX AT RIGHT AND CERTIFY BY SIGNING	
	AND DATING BELOW	Social Security Number
FORM W-9		OR
Department of the		Employer Identification Number
Treasury Internal Revenue Service	Part 2 — Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one: □ Individual/Sole Proprietor □ C Corporation □ S Corporation □ Partnership □ Trust/estate □ Limited Liability Company: □ Other (please specify)	For Limited Liability Companies, please enter the appropriate tax classification on the line provided next to the phrase "Limited Liability Company": C = C Corporation S = S Corporation
		P = Partnership
	Part 3 — FOR PAYEES EXEMPT FROM BACKUP WITHHOLDING (See Page 2 of enclosed Guidelines)	
	Part 4 — Certification Under Penalties of Perjury, I certify that:	
	(1) The number shown on this form is my current taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me),	Part 5 — Awaiting TIN □
Payer's Request for Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) and Certification	(2) I am not subject to backup withholding either because I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of failure to report all interest or dividends, or the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding and	Awalting Tilv
	(3) I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien).	
	(4) The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.	
	Certification instructions — You must cross out item (2) in Part 4 above if you have been notified by the backup withholding because of underreporting interest or dividends on your tax return. However, if aft you are subject to backup withholding you receive another notification from the IRS stating that you are withholding, do not cross out item (2).	ter being notified by the IRS that
	SIGNATURE DATE	
	NAME	
	ADDRESS	
	CITY STATE ZIP CODE	

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATE IF YOU CHECK THE BOX IN PART 4 OF SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9

PAYER'S NAME: American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC

DENTIFICATION NUMBER
not been issued to me, and either (a) I have mailed or delivered al Revenue Service Center or Social Security Administration and that if I do not provide a taxpayer identification number
Date

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF A PORTION OF ANY PAYMENT MADE TO YOU. PLEASE REVIEW THE ENCLOSED GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION

Under current U.S. federal income tax law, a Holder who tenders PennTex common units that are accepted for exchange may be subject to backup withholding. In order to avoid such backup withholding, the Holder must provide the Exchange Agent with such Holder's correct taxpayer identification number and certify that such Holder is not subject to such backup withholding by completing the Substitute Form W-9 provided herewith. In general, if a Holder is an individual, the taxpayer identification number is the Social Security number of such individual. If the Exchange Agent is not provided with the correct taxpayer identification number, the Holder may be subject to a \$100 penalty imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. For further information concerning backup withholding and instructions for completing the Substitute Form W-9 (including how to obtain a taxpayer identification number if you do not have one and how to complete the Substitute Form W-9 if the PennTex certificates are held in more than one name), consult the enclosed Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9.

Certain Holders (including, among others, all corporations and certain foreign individuals) are not subject to these backup withholding and reporting requirements. In order to satisfy the Exchange Agent that a foreign individual qualifies as an exempt recipient, such Holder must submit a statement, signed under penalties of perjury, attesting to that individual's exempt status, on a properly completed Form W-8BEN, or successor form. Such statements can be obtained from the Exchange Agent.

Failure to complete the Substitute Form W-9 will not, by itself, cause the PennTex certificates to be deemed invalidly tendered, but may require the Exchange Agent to withhold a portion of the amount of any payments made. Backup withholding is not an additional federal income tax. Rather, the federal income tax liability of a person subject to backup withholding will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund may be obtained provided that the required information is furnished to the Internal Revenue Service.

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THE SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF A PORTION OF ANY PAYMENTS MADE TO YOU. PLEASE REVIEW THE ENCLOSED GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9

Guidelines for Determining the Proper Identification Number to Give the Payer — Social Security Numbers have nine digits separated by two hyphens: i.e., 000-00-0000. Employer Identification Numbers have nine digits separated by only one hyphen: i.e., 00-0000000. The table below will help determine the number to give the payer.

For this type of account:	Give the SOCIAL SECURITY number of —	For this type of account:	Give the EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION number of —
1. An individual's account	The individual	8. Sole proprietorship account	The owner(4)
2. Two or more individuals (joint account)	The actual owner of the account or, if combined funds, the first individual on the account(1)	9. A valid trust, estate or pension trust	The legal entity(5)
3. Husband and wife (joint account)	The actual owner of the account or, if joint funds, the first individual on the account(1)	10. Corporate account	The corporation
4. Custodian account of a minor (Uniform Gift to Minors Act)	The minor(2)	11. Religious, charitable, or educational organization account	The organization
5. Adult and minor (joint account)	The adult or, if the minor is the only contributor, the minor(1)	12. Partnership account held in the name of the business	The partnership
 Account in the name of guardian or committee for a designated ward, minor, or incompetent person 	The ward, minor, or incompetent person(3)	13. Association, club, or other tax-exempt organization	The organization
7. a. The usual revocable savings trust account (grantor is also trustee)	The grantor-trustee(1)	14. A broker or registered nominee	The broker or nominee
b. So-called trust account that is not a legal or valid trust under state law	The actual owner(1)	15. Account with the Department of Agriculture in the name of a public entity (such as a state or local government, school district, or prison) that receives agricultural program payments	The public entity

(1) List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person on a joint account has a social security number, that person's number must be furnished.

- (2) Circle the minor's name and furnish the minor's social security number.
- (3) Circle the ward's, minor's or incompetent person's name and furnish such person's social security number.
- (4) You must show your individual name, but you may also enter your business or "doing business as" name. You may use either your social security number or employer identification number (if you have one).
- (5) List first and circle the name of the legal trust, estate, or pension trust. Do not furnish the taxpayer identification number of the personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.

Note: If no name is circled when there is more than one name, the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9

Page 2

Obtaining a Number

If you do not have a taxpayer identification number or if you do not know your number, obtain Form SS-5, Application for Social Security Card, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer Identification Number, at the local office of the Social Security Administration or the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") and apply for a number. Section references in these guidelines refer to sections under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Payees specifically exempted from backup withholding include:

- An organization exempt from tax under Section 501(a), an individual retirement account (IRA), or a custodial account under Section 403(b)(7), if
 the account satisfies the requirements of Section 401(f)(2).
- The United States or a state thereof, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or a political subdivision or wholly-owned agency or instrumentality of any one or more of the foregoing.
- An international organization or any agency or instrumentality thereof.
- A foreign government or any political subdivision, agency or instrumentality thereof.

Payees that may be exempt from backup withholding include:

- A corporation.
- A financial institution.
- A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the United States, the District of Colombia, or a possession of the United States.
- A real estate investment trust.
- A common trust fund operated by a bank under Section 584(a).
- · An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
- A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or custodian.
- A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission.
- A foreign central bank of issue.
- A trust exempt from tax under Section 664 or described in Section 4947.

Payments of dividends and patronage dividends not generally subject to backup withholding include the following:

- Payments to nonresident aliens subject to withholding under Section 1441.
- · Payments to partnerships not engaged in a trade or business in the U.S. and which have at least one nonresident alien partner.
- · Payments of patronage dividends where the amount received is not paid in money.
- Payments made by certain foreign organizations.
- Section 404(k) payments made by an ESOP.

Payments of interest not generally subject to backup withholding include the following:

- Payments of interest on obligations issued by individuals. Note: You may be subject to backup withholding if this interest is \$600 or more and is paid in the course of the payer's trade or business and you have not provided your correct taxpayer identification number to the payer.
- Payments of tax-exempt interest (including exempt-interest dividends under Section 852).
- Payments described in Section 6049(b)(5) to nonresident aliens.
- Payments on tax-free covenant bonds under Section 1451.
- Payments made by certain foreign organizations.
- Mortgage or student loan interest paid to you.

Exempt payees described above should file Form W-9 to avoid possible erroneous backup withholding. FILE THIS FORM WITH THE PAYER, FURNISH YOUR TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER, WRITE "EXEMPT" IN PART 2 OF THE FORM, SIGN AND DATE THE FORM AND RETURN IT TO THE PAYER.

Certain payments other than interest, dividends, and patronage dividends, which are not subject to information reporting are also not subject to backup withholding. For details, see the regulations under Sections 6041,6041A, 6045, 6050A and 6050N.

Privacy Act Notice. — Section 6109 requires most recipients of dividend, interest, or certain other income to give taxpayer identification numbers to payers who must report the payments to the IRS. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and to help verify the accuracy of tax returns. The IRS may also provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states and the District of Columbia to carry out their tax laws. The IRS may also disclose this information to other countries under a tax treaty, or to Federal and state agencies to enforce Federal nontax criminal laws and to combat terrorism. Payers must be given the numbers whether or not recipients are required to file tax returns. Payers must generally withhold a portion of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other payments to a payee who does not furnish a taxpayer identification number to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply.

Penalties

(1) Penalty for Failure to Furnish Taxpayer Identification Number. — If you fail to furnish your taxpayer identification number to a payer, you are subject to a penalty of \$50 for each such failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION **NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9**

Page 3

- (2) Civil Penalty for False Information With Respect to Withholding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable basis which results in no imposition of backup withholding, you are subject to a penalty of \$500.
- (3) Criminal Penalty for Falsifying Information. Willfully falsifying certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.
- (4) Misuse of Taxpayer Identification Numbers.—If the requester discloses or uses taxpayer identification numbers in violation of federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT YOUR TAX CONSULTANT OR THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

The Depositary for the Offer to Purchase is:



<u>If delivering by hand, express mail, courier,</u> <u>or other expedited service:</u>

American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

By mail:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

DELIVERY OF THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL TO AN ADDRESS OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH ABOVE WILL NOT CONSTITUTE A VALID DELIVERY TO THE DEPOSITARY.

Any questions or requests for assistance may be directed to the Information Agent at its telephone number and location listed below. Requests for additional copies of this Offer to Purchase and the Letter of Transmittal may be directed either to the Information Agent at its telephone number and location listed below. You may also contact your broker, dealer, commercial bank or trust company or other nominee for assistance concerning the Offer.

The Information Agent for the Offer is:



105 Madison Avenue New York, New York 10016 (212) 929-550 (call collect) or Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885 tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com (email)

NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY For Tender of Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests

in

PENNTEX MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP

at

\$20.00 NET PER COMMON UNIT Pursuant to the Offer to Purchase

by ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P.

THE OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 5:00 P.M., NEW YORK CITY TIME, ON JUNE 19, 2017, UNLESS THE TENDER OFFER IS EXTENDED.

This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, or one substantially in the form hereof, must be used to accept the Offer (defined below) if (i) certificates representing common units (the "Common Units") representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, are not immediately available, (ii) the procedure for book-entry transfer cannot be completed on a timely basis or (iii) time will not permit all required documents to reach American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC (the "Depositary") prior to the expiration of the Offer. This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery may be delivered by telegram, facsimile transmission or mail to the Depositary. See Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase.

The Depositary for the Tender Offer is:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC

By Hand, Express Mail, Courier or Other Expedited Service:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

By Mail:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Co., LLC
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

By Facsimile Transmission:

(For Eligible Institutions Only) (718) 234-5001

For Confirmation Only Telephone: (781) 921-8317 or (877) 248-6417

DELIVERY OF THIS INSTRUMENT TO AN ADDRESS, OR TRANSMISSION OF INSTRUCTIONS VIA FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION, OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH ABOVE WILL NOT CONSTITUTE A VALID DELIVERY.

THIS FORM IS NOT TO BE USED TO GUARANTEE SIGNATURES. IF A SIGNATURE ON A LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL IS REQUIRED TO BE GUARANTEED BY AN "ELIGIBLE INSTITUTION" UNDER THE INSTRUCTIONS THERETO, SUCH SIGNATURE GUARANTEE MUST APPEAR IN THE APPLICABLE SPACE PROVIDED IN THE SIGNATURE BOX ON THE APPROPRIATE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL.

The Eligible Institution that completes this form must communicate the guarantee to the Depositary and must deliver the Letter of Transmittal or an Agent's Message (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) and certificates for Common Units to the Depositary within the time period shown herein. Failure to do so could result in a financial loss to such Eligible Institution.

Ladies and Gentlemen:
The undersigned hereby tenders to Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the offer to purchase, dated May 18, 2017 (the "Offer to Purchase"), and the related Letter of Transmittal (such offer, the "Offer"), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the number of common units (the "Common Units") representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, specified below, pursuant to the guaranteed delivery procedure set forth in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase.
Number of Common Units and Certificate No(s) (if available)
☐ Check here if Common Units will be tendered by book entry transfer.
DTC Account Number:
Dated: , 2017 Name(s) of Record Holder(s):
(DI T P.O.
(Please Type or Print)
Address(es):
(Zip Code)
Area Code and Tel. No
(Daytime Telephone Number)
Signature(s):

GUARANTEE

(Not to be used for signature guarantee)

The undersigned, an Eligible Institution (defined in Section II. 3 of the Offer to Purchase), hereby (i) represents that the tender of Common Units effected hereby complies with Rule 14e-4 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and (ii) guarantees delivery to the Depositary, at one of its addresses set forth above, of certificates representing the Common Units tendered hereby, in proper form for transfer, or a confirmation of a bookentry transfer of such Common Units into the Depositary's account at DTC (pursuant to the procedures set forth in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase), in either case together with a properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal (or facsimile thereof) or, in the case of a book-entry transfer, an Agent's Message (defined in Section II.2 of the Offer to Purchase), together with any other documents required by the Letter of Transmittal, all within three Nasdaq Global Select Market trading days after the date hereof.

	(Authorized Signature)
Address:	Name:
	(Please Type or Print) Title:
(Zip Code)	
Area Code and Tel. No.:	Date:

3

Offer To Purchase For Cash All Outstanding Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP

at

\$20.00 NET PER COMMON UNIT Pursuant to the Offer to Purchase dated May 18, 2017 by ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P.

THE OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 5:00 P.M., NEW YORK CITY TIME, ON JUNE 19, 2017, UNLESS THE OFFER IS EXTENDED.

May 18, 2017

To Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees:

We have been engaged by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("ETP"), to act as Information Agent in connection with ETP's offer to purchase all outstanding common units (the "Common Units") representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership (the "Company"), at a price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest thereon and less any amounts required to be withheld under applicable U.S. federal, state or local tax laws, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017 (the "Offer to Purchase") and in the related Letter of Transmittal (which, together with the Offer to Purchase, as each may be amended or supplemented from time to time, collectively constitute the "Offer") enclosed herewith. Please furnish copies of the enclosed materials to those of your clients for whom you hold Common Units registered in your name or in the name of your nominee.

The Offer is not subject to any financing condition. The Offer is conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered in accordance with the terms of the Offer and not withdrawn prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017 (the "expiration date," unless ETP shall have extended the period during which the Offer is open, in which event "expiration date" shall mean the latest time and date at which the offer, as so extended by ETP, shall expire) sufficient Common Units of the Company such that, following the closing of the Offer and acceptance for purchase by ETP of the Common Units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn, ETP and its affiliates own greater than 80% of the outstanding Common Units of the Company, unless such condition is waived as described in the Offer to Purchase. In addition, a non-waivable condition to the Offer is that a majority of the Common Units of the Company held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn. The offer is also subject to other conditions described in the section of the Offer to Purchase entitled *The Tender Offer —Conditions to the Offer*.

The initial offering period of the Offer and withdrawal rights will expire at the Expiration Date (as defined in the Offer to Purchase).

Enclosed herewith are the following documents:

- 1. The Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017;
- 2. The Letter of Transmittal for your use in tendering Common Units and for the information of your clients, including general instructions for certification of taxpayer ID number on Substitute Form W-9;
- 3. Notice of Guaranteed Delivery for Common Units to be used to accept the Offer if the procedures for tendering Common Units set forth in the Offer to Purchase cannot be completed prior to the Expiration Date (as defined the Offer to Purchase);
- 4. A printed form of letter which may be sent to your clients for whose accounts you hold Common Units registered in your name or in the name of your nominee, with space provided for obtaining such clients' instructions with regard to the Offer; and
- 5. A return envelope addressed to the Depositary (as defined below).

We request that you contact your clients as promptly as possible.

The terms and conditions of this Offer are described in the Offer to Purchase and in the related Letter of Transmittal.

A properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal, together with any other documents required by the Letter of Transmittal or a Book-Entry Confirmation (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) (an Agent's Message (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) in lieu of the Letter of Transmittal will be sufficient for these purposes) must be received by the Depositary, all in accordance with the instructions set forth in the Letter of Transmittal and the Offer to Purchase.

Any Holder who desires to tender Common Units and whose certificates for Common Units are not immediately available, or who cannot comply with the procedures for book-entry transfer on a timely basis, or who cannot deliver all required documents to the Depositary prior to the Expiration Date, may tender such Common Units by following the procedures for guaranteed delivery set forth in the Offer to Purchase.

ETP will not pay any fees or commissions to any broker, dealer or other person for soliciting tenders of Common Units pursuant to the Offer (other than the Depositary and the Information Agent as described in the Offer to Purchase). ETP will, however, upon request, reimburse you for customary mailing and handling expenses incurred by you in forwarding any of the enclosed materials to your clients. ETP will pay or cause to be paid any transfer taxes with respect to the transfer and sale of purchased Common Units to it or its order pursuant to the Offer, except as otherwise provided in Instruction 6 of the Letter of Transmittal.

Any inquiries you may have with respect to the Offer should be addressed to MacKenzie Partners, Inc., the Information Agent for the Offer, at 105 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10016, telephone numbers (212) 929-5500 (call collect) or (800) 322-2885 (call toll free).

Requests for additional copies of the enclosed materials may also be directed to the Information Agent at the above address and telephone numbers.

Very truly yours, MacKenzie Partners, Inc. NOTHING CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN THE ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS SHALL RENDER YOU OR ANY PERSON THE AGENT OF ETP, THE COMPANY, THE INFORMATION AGENT, THE DEPOSITARY OR ANY OF THEIR AFFILIATES, OR AUTHORIZE YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE ANY DOCUMENT OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION ON BEHALF OF ANY OF THEM WITH RESPECT TO THE OFFER NOT CONTAINED IN THE OFFER TO PURCHASE OR THE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL.

The Information Agent for the Offer is:



105 Madison Avenue New York, New York 10016 (212) 929-5500 (Call Collect)

or

Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885

Email: tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com

Offer to Purchase for Cash

All Outstanding Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests in PENNTEX MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP at \$20.00 Net Per Common Unit by ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P.

The Offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017, unless the Offer is extended.

May 18, 2017

To Our Clients:

Enclosed for your consideration are the Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017 (the "Offer to Purchase"), and the related Letter of Transmittal (which, together with any amendments or supplements thereto, collectively constitute the "Offer") in connection with the offer by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("ETP"), to purchase all outstanding common units (the "Common Units") representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (the "Company"), at a price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest thereon and less any amounts required to be withheld under applicable U.S. federal, state or local tax laws, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase.

We are (or our nominee is) the holder of record of the Common Units held for your account. A tender of such Common Units can be made only by us as the holder of record and pursuant to your instructions. The enclosed Letter of Transmittal is furnished to you for your information only and cannot be used by you to tender Common Units held by us for your account.

Accordingly, we request instructions as to whether you wish us to tender on your behalf any or all of the Common Units held by us for your account, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase. Your attention is directed to the following:

- 1. The tender price is \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash without interest.
- 2. The Offer is being made for all outstanding Common Units.
- 3. The Offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017, unless the Offer is extended.
- 4. The Offer is conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered in accordance with the terms of the Offer and not withdrawn prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017 (the "expiration date," unless ETP shall have extended the period during which the Offer is open, in which event "expiration date" shall mean the latest time and date at which the offer, as so extended by ETP, shall expire) sufficient Common Units of the Company such that, following the closing of the Offer and acceptance for purchase by ETP of the Common Units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn, ETP and its affiliates own greater than 80% of the outstanding Common Units of the Company, unless such condition is waived as described in the Offer to Purchase. In addition, a non-waivable condition to the Offer is that a majority of the Common Units of the Company held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn. The offer is also subject to other conditions described in the section of the Offer to Purchase entitled *The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer*.

- 5. Tendering holders of Common Units whose Common Units are registered in their own name and who tender directly to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, as depositary (the "Depositary"), will not be obligated to pay brokerage fees or commissions or, except as set forth in Instruction 6 of the Letter of Transmittal, transfer taxes on the purchase of Common Units by ETP pursuant to the Offer. However, U.S. federal backup withholding tax at a rate of 28% may be required, unless an exemption is available or unless a holder's tax identification information is provided. See Instruction 9 of the Letter of Transmittal.
- 6. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Offer, payment for Common Units accepted for payment pursuant to the Offer will in all cases be made only after timely receipt by the Depositary of (a) a properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal and any other documents required by the Letter of Transmittal or (b) a confirmation of a book-entry transfer of such Common Units (a "Book-Entry Confirmation") with the Depositary's account at The Depositary Trust Company (an Agent's Message (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) in lieu of the Letter of Transmittal will be sufficient for these purposes). Accordingly, tendering holders may be paid at different times depending upon when certificates for Common Units or Book-Entry Confirmations with respect to Common Units are actually received by the Depositary. **Under no circumstances will interest on the purchase price of the tendered Common Units be paid by ETP, regardless of any extension of the Offer or any delay in making such payment.**

The Offer is being made only by the Offer to Purchase and the related Letter of Transmittal and any amendments or supplements thereto, and is being made to all holders of the Common Units. The Offer is not being made to (nor will tenders be accepted from or on behalf of) holders of Common Units in any jurisdiction where the making of the Offer or the acceptance thereof would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction.

If you wish to have us tender any or all of the Common Units held by us for your account, please so instruct us by completing, executing, detaching and returning to us the instruction form set forth herein. If you authorize the tender of your Common Units, all such Common Units will be tendered unless otherwise specified below. An envelope to return your instructions to us is enclosed. **Your instructions should be forwarded to us in ample time to permit us to submit a tender on your behalf prior to the Expiration Date (as defined in the Offer to Purchase).**

Instructions with respect to the Offer to Purchase for Cash All Outstanding Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.

The undersigned acknowledge(s) receipt of your letter, the enclosed Offer to Purchase, dated May 18, 2017, and the related Letter of Transmittal (which, together with any amendments or supplements thereto, collectively constitute the "Offer") in connection with the offer by Energy Transfer Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("ETP"), to purchase all outstanding common units (the "Common Units") representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (the "Company"), at a price of \$20.00 per Common Unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest thereon and less any amounts required to be withheld under applicable U.S. federal, state or local tax laws, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase.

This will instruct you to tender to ETP the number of Common Units indicated below (or, if no number is indicated below, all Common Units) which are held by you for the account of the undersigned, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer.

Number of Common Units to be Tendered*:
SIGN HERE:
Account No.:
Signature(s):
Dated:
Print Name(s):
Address(es):
Area Code and Telephone Number:
Tax Identification or Social Security Number:

* Unless otherwise indicated, it will be assumed that all Common Units held by us for your account are to be tendered.

This announcement is neither an offer to purchase nor a solicitation of an offer to sell PennTex common units (as defined below) and the provisions herein are subject in their entirety to the provisions of the Offer (as defined below). The Offer is made solely pursuant to the Offer to Purchase dated May 18, 2017 and the related Letter of Transmittal and any amendments or supplements thereto, and is being made to all holders of PennTex common units. The Offer is not being made to, nor will tenders be accepted from or on behalf of, holders of PennTex common units in any jurisdiction in which the making of the Offer or acceptance thereof would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction. In those jurisdictions where the applicable laws require that the Offer be made by a licensed broker or dealer, the Offer shall be deemed to be made on behalf of ETP (as defined below) by one or more registered brokers or dealers licensed under the laws of such jurisdiction to be designated by ETP.

Notice of Offer to Purchase for Cash
All Outstanding Common Units Representing Limited Partner Interests
in
PennTex Midstream Partners, LP
by
Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.
at
\$20.00 per Common Unit

Pursuant to the Offer to Purchase Dated May 18, 2017

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. ("ETP") is offering to purchase all of the outstanding common units representing limited partner interests (the "PennTex common units"), of PennTex Midstream Partners, LP, a Delaware limited partnership ("PennTex"), at a price of \$20.00 per PennTex common unit, net to the seller in cash, without interest, less any applicable withholding taxes (the "Offer Price"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase dated May 18, 2017 (as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the "Offer to Purchase") and in the related letter of transmittal (as amended or supplemented from time to time, the "Letter of Transmittal" and which, together with the Offer to Purchase and other related materials, constitutes the "Offer"). Tendering holders of PennTex common units whose PennTex common units are registered in their names and who tender directly to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC (the "Depositary") will not be charged brokerage fees or similar expenses on the sale of PennTex common units for cash pursuant to the Offer. Tendering holders whose PennTex common units are registered in the name of their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee should consult such nominee to determine if any fees may apply. Following the consummation of the Offer, ETP intends to exercise its limited call right as described below.

THE OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS EXPIRE AT 5:00 PM, NEW YORK CITY TIME, ON JUNE 19, 2017, UNLESS THE OFFER IS EXTENDED OR EARLIER TERMINATED.

Following the purchase by ETP of PennTex common units in the Offer that would provide ETP and its affiliates with greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units, ETP will exercise or cause the general partner of PennTex (the "PennTex General Partner") to exercise the limited call right provided for in the First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PennTex (the "PennTex Partnership Agreement"), which, subject to the successful consummation of the Offer and the tender of greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units, will result in the acquisition by the PennTex General Partner or its affiliates of all outstanding PennTex common units. As a result of the exercise of the limited call right, PennTex will cease to be a publicly traded company and will become a wholly owned subsidiary of ETP. Under no circumstances will interest be paid on the purchase price for the PennTex common units, regardless of any extension of the Offer or delay in making payment for the PennTex common units. The limited call right is more fully described in the Offer to Purchase under "The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer."

The board of directors of the PennTex General Partner (the "PennTex Board") is required to file a Tender Offer Solicitation/Recommendation Statement on Schedule 14D-9 (the "Schedule 14D-9") with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") and disseminate the Schedule 14D-9 to holders of PennTex common units, in connection with the Offer to Purchase. On the Schedule 14D-9, PennTex will be required to make a recommendation or state that it is neutral or is unable to take a position with respect to the Offer. You should review the Schedule 14D-9 carefully upon its receipt. In evaluating this Offer, you should be aware that ETP appoints the entire board of directors of the PennTex General Partner, and four of seven members of the board of directors of the PennTex General Partner are directors and/or executive officers of the general partner of ETP or its parent, Energy Transfer Equity, L.P.

The Offer is conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered in accordance with the terms of the Offer and not withdrawn prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on June 19, 2017 (the "expiration date," unless ETP shall have extended the period during which the Offer is open, in which event "expiration date" shall mean the latest time and date at which the Offer, as so extended by ETP, shall expire) sufficient PennTex common units such that, following the closing of the Offer and acceptance for purchase by ETP of common units validly tendered and not properly withdrawn, ETP and its affiliates own greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units, unless such condition is waived as described in the Offer to Purchase. As of the date of the Offer to Purchase, ETP and its affiliates own 6,745,318 PennTex common units. The foregoing condition is referred to as the "minimum tender condition." If the minimum tender condition is waived by ETP, then it shall remain a non-waivable condition that a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP are validly tendered and not properly withdrawn (referred to herein as the "majority-of-the-minority tender condition"). The Offer is also subject to other conditions described in "The Tender Offer—Conditions to the Offer" in the Offer to Purchase). There is no financing condition to the Offer. ETP reserves the right to waive any of the conditions to the Offer, other than the majority-of-the-minority condition if the minimum tender offer condition has previously been waived.

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer, ETP will accept for payment all PennTex common units that were validly tendered and not withdrawn at or prior to the expiration date.

Any extension, termination or amendment of the Offer will be followed as promptly as practicable by a public announcement thereof, but no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the day of the previously scheduled expiration date.

In order to take advantage of the Offer, you must either (i) complete and sign the Letter of Transmittal in accordance with the instructions in the Letter of Transmittal, have your signature guaranteed (if required by Instruction 1 to the Letter of Transmittal), mail or deliver the Letter of Transmittal (or a manually signed facsimile copy) and any other required documents to American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, the depositary for the Offer (the "Depositary"), and either deliver the certificates for your PennTex common units along with the Letter of Transmittal to the Depositary or tender your PennTex common units pursuant to the procedures for book-entry transfer set forth in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase or (ii) request your broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee to effect the transaction for you. If your PennTex common units are registered in the name of a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee, you must contact such broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee to tender your PennTex common units. If you desire to tender your PennTex common units, and certificates evidencing your PennTex common units are not immediately available or you cannot deliver such certificates and all other required documents to the Depositary or you cannot comply with the procedures for book-entry transfer described in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase, in each case prior to the expiration date, you may tender your PennTex common units by following the procedures for guaranteed delivery set forth in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase.

For the purposes of the Offer, ETP will be deemed to have accepted for payment tendered PennTex common units when, as and if ETP gives oral or written notice of ETP's acceptance to the Depositary. ETP will pay for PennTex common units accepted for payment pursuant to the Offer by deposit of the purchase price therefor with the Depositary, which will act as agent for tendering unitholders for the purpose of receiving

payments from ETP and transmitting such payments to tendering unitholders. If ETP extends the Offer, is delayed in its acceptance for payment of PennTex common units or is unable to accept PennTex common units for payment pursuant to the Offer for any reason, then, without prejudice to ETP's rights under the Offer, the Depositary may retain tendered PennTex common units on ETP's behalf, and such PennTex common units may not be withdrawn except to the extent that tendering unitholders are entitled to withdrawal rights as described in the Offer to Purchase and as otherwise required by Rule 14e-1(c) under the Exchange Act. Under no circumstances will ETP pay interest on the consideration paid for PennTex common units pursuant to the Offer, regardless of any extension of the Offer or any delay in making such payment.

No alternative, conditional or contingent tenders will be accepted. In all cases, payment for PennTex common units accepted for payment pursuant to the Offer will only be made after timely receipt by the Depositary of (i) certificates evidencing such PennTex common units or confirmation of a book-entry transfer of such PennTex common units into the Depositary's account at The Depository Trust Company pursuant to the procedures set forth in the Offer to Purchase, (ii) the Letter of Transmittal, properly completed and duly executed, with any required signature guarantees or, in the case of book-entry transfer of PennTex common units held of record by a clearing corporation as nominee, an Agent's Message (as described in the Offer to Purchase) in lieu of the Letter of Transmittal and (iii) any other documents required by the Letter of Transmittal. Accordingly, tendering unitholders may be paid at different times depending upon when certificates or book-entry confirmations with respect to PennTex common units are actually received by the Depositary. If you wish to tender PennTex common units pursuant to the Offer and cannot deliver such PennTex common units and all other required documents to the Depositary or cannot comply with the procedures for book-entry transfer described in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase, in each case prior to the expiration date, you may nevertheless tender such PennTex common units by following the procedures for guaranteed delivery set forth in Section II.3 of the Offer to Purchase. However, PennTex common units tendered by the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery will be excluded from the determination of whether the majority-of-theminority tender condition has been satisfied, unless such PennTex common units and other required documents are received by the Depositary by the expiration date.

Except as described in the Offer to Purchase, tenders of PennTex common units made in the Offer are irrevocable. You may withdraw some or all of the PennTex common units that you have previously tendered in the Offer at any time before the expiration date and, if such PennTex common units have not yet been accepted for payment as provided in the Offer to Purchase, any time after July 18, 2017 (unless the expiration date has been extended, in which case this date for ETP's acceptance will also be extended).

For your withdrawal to be effective, a written or facsimile transmission notice of withdrawal with respect to the PennTex common units must be timely received by the Depositary at one of its addresses set forth on the back cover of the Offer to Purchase, and the notice of withdrawal must specify the name of the person who tendered the PennTex common units to be withdrawn, the number of PennTex common units to be withdrawn and the name of the registered holder of PennTex common units, if different from that of the person who tendered such PennTex common units. If the PennTex common units to be withdrawn have been delivered to the Depositary, a signed notice of withdrawal with (except in the case of PennTex common units tendered by an Eligible Institution) signatures guaranteed by an Eligible Institution must be submitted before the release of such PennTex common units. In addition, such notice must specify, in the case of PennTex common units tendered by delivery of certificates, the serial numbers shown on the specific certificates evidencing the PennTex common units to be withdrawn or, in the case of PennTex common units tendered by book-entry transfer, the name and number of the account at the Book-Entry Transfer Facility (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) to be credited with the withdrawn PennTex common units. Withdrawals may not be rescinded, and PennTex common units withdrawn will thereafter be deemed not validly tendered. However, withdrawn PennTex common units may be retendered at any time before the expiration date by again following any of the procedures described in the Offer to Purchase.

Subject to applicable law as applied by a court of competent jurisdiction, ETP will determine, in its sole discretion, all questions as to the form of documents and the validity, eligibility (including time of receipt) and acceptance for payment of any tender of PennTex common units, and its determination will be final and binding.

The sale of PennTex common units for cash pursuant to the Offer will be a taxable transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes. For a more detailed description of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences of the Offer, consult Section II.5 of the Offer to Purchase. All unitholders should consult with their own tax advisors as to the particular tax consequences of tendering their PennTex common units pursuant to the Offer.

The information required to be disclosed by paragraph (d)(1) of Rule 14d-6 promulgated under the Exchange Act is contained in the Offer to Purchase and is incorporated herein by reference.

PennTex has provided to ETP its list of unitholders and security position listings for the purpose of disseminating the Offer to holders of PennTex common units. The Offer to Purchase, the related Letter of Transmittal and other related materials will be mailed to record holders of PennTex common units who appear on PennTex's list and will be furnished to brokers, dealers, commercial banks, trust companies and other nominees whose names appear on PennTex's unitholder list or, if applicable, who are listed as participants in a clearing agency's security position listing for subsequent transmittal to beneficial owners of PennTex common units.

The Offer to Purchase and the related Letter of Transmittal contain important information that should be read carefully before any decision is made with respect to the Offer.

Questions and requests for assistance may be directed to the Information Agent at its address and telephone numbers set forth below. Requests for copies of the Offer to Purchase, the related Letter of Transmittal, the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery and other materials related to the Offer may be directed to the Information Agent. Such copies will be furnished promptly at ETP's expense. Unitholders may also contact brokers, dealers, commercial banks or trust companies for assistance concerning the Offer. ETP will not pay any fees or commissions to any broker or dealer or any other person (other than the Information Agent or the Depositary) for soliciting tenders of PennTex common units pursuant to the Offer.

The Information Agent for the Offer is:



105 Madison Avenue New York, New York 10016 (212) 929-550 (call collect) or Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885 tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com (email)

May 19, 2017



ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P. ANNOUNCES TENDER OFFER TO PURCHASE COMMON UNITS OF PENNTEX MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP FOR \$20.00 PER UNIT IN CASH

DALLAS (May 18, 2017) – Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. (NYSE: ETP) ("ETP") today announced its tender offer to purchase all of the outstanding common units representing limited partner interests in PennTex Midstream Partners, LP (NASDAQ: PTXP) ("PennTex") not currently owned by ETP for \$20.00 per common unit in cash. ETP currently owns approximately 32.4% of the outstanding PennTex common units. The tender offer will expire on June 19, 2017, unless the offer is extended in accordance with its terms.

There can be no assurance that the tender offer will be completed. The tender offer is conditioned upon, among other things, there being validly tendered and not withdrawn sufficient PennTex common units such that, following the closing of the tender offer, ETP and its affiliates own over 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units (the "minimum tender condition"), unless such condition is waived. If the minimum tender condition is waived by ETP it shall remain a non-waivable condition that a majority of the PennTex common units held by unitholders that are not affiliates of ETP are validly tendered and not withdrawn. The tender offer is also subject to other customary conditions, as specified in the offer documents. The tender offer is not subject to a financing condition. ETP expects to pay the offer consideration from cash on hand and/or borrowings under ETP's credit facilities.

Following the purchase by ETP of PennTex common units in the tender offer that would provide ETP and its affiliates with greater than 80% of the outstanding PennTex common units, ETP will exercise its limited call right provided for in the PennTex partnership agreement, which will result in the acquisition by ETP of all outstanding PennTex common units. If the limited call right is exercised, the remaining holders of PennTex common units will receive at least the same cash price per common unit as paid in the tender offer. If ETP waives the minimum tender condition and ETP accepts for purchase PennTex common units upon completion of the offer but ETP and its affiliates do not own more than 80% of the then outstanding PennTex common units, ETP cannot exercise the limited call right provided for in the PennTex partnership agreement.

The offer to purchase, letter of transmittal and related documents will be mailed to unitholders of record of PennTex and will also be made available for distribution to beneficial owners of PennTex common units.

Important Information

This press release is for informational purposes only, and is neither an offer to purchase nor a solicitation of an offer to sell securities. The solicitation of tenders of PennTex common units will only be made pursuant to the offer to purchase and related materials that ETP will be mailing to holders of PennTex common units. Unitholders should read those materials carefully because they contain important information, including the various terms and conditions of the offer. Unitholders can obtain copies of the offer to purchase, letter of transmittal and related materials filed by ETP as part of the statement on Schedule TO with the U.S. Securities Exchange Commission (the "SEC") on May 18, 2017 through the SEC's website at www.sec.gov without charge. Unitholders may also obtain copies of the offer to purchase and related materials, when and as filed with the SEC, without charge from ETP or by written or oral request directed to MacKenzie Partners, Inc., at (800) 322-2885.

Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. (NYSE: ETP) is a master limited partnership that owns and operates one of the largest and most diversified portfolios of energy assets in the United States. Strategically positioned in all of the major U.S. production basins, ETP owns and operates a geographically diverse portfolio of complementary natural gas midstream, intrastate and interstate transportation and storage assets; crude oil, natural gas liquids



(NGL) and refined product transportation and terminalling assets; NGL fractionation; and various acquisition and marketing assets. ETP's general partner is owned by Energy Transfer Equity, L.P. (NYSE: ETE). For more information, visit the Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. website at www.energytransfer.com.

Energy Transfer
Investor Relations:
Helen Ryoo, Lyndsay Hannah, Brent Ratliff, 214-981-0795
or
Media Relations:
Vicki Granado, 214-840-5820